
 

450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission 
 
FROM:  Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer Kimberly Kennison 
 
DATE: July 15, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for MFAC Meeting – Wednesday, August 14, 2024 
 
The next MFAC meeting is scheduled for August 14th at 10:00 am and will be conducted remotely by telephone 
and via Microsoft TEAMS. Information for attending the meeting is as follows: 
 
Attendance Instructions: 
 Attendance by phone use the following telephone number and access code: 
 
 Telephone Number: 860-840-2075 
 Meeting Access Code: 782 418 939# 
 
 Attendance by Microsoft TEAMS 

The link to join the meeting via TEAMS was previously distributed via email to your electronic calendar.  
 

The Agenda is as follows: 
 

1. Call to order 
 
2. Approval of the minutes to the April 17, 2024, meeting 

 
3. FY 2022 and 2023 Municipal Audit Reports Update 

• Update on Delinquent FY 2023 Municipal Audit Reports 
o Town/City Presentations 

 
4. City of Derby 

• FY 2023 Audit Results / Tiers Criteria Results 
• FY 2023 Audit Findings - Corrective Action Plan and Implementation Status 
• Status Update: 

o Finance Office staffing – City and BOE 
o New Financial Accounting System / Budget and Reporting 

• FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2024, City and BOE 
• FY 2024-25 Adopted Budget with Major Assumptions 
• Tax Collection Rates – July/August 2024 
• ARPA Report on use of funds – City and BOE 
• Other Fiscal Matters 

  



 
5. Town of Hamden 

• Status Update: 
o Staffing of the Finance Office – Town and Bd. Of Education  

• FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE 
• FY 2024-25 Adopted Budget with Major Assumptions 
• Tax Collection Rates – July/August 2024 
• ARPA Report on use of funds - Town and BOE 
• Other Fiscal Matters 

 
6. Town of Plymouth 

• Status Update: 
o Staffing of the Finance Office, Town and BOE 
o FY 2023 Audit Status, including timeline for audit submission 

• FY 2022-23 Audited/Unaudited Results, Town and BOE 
o Corrective Action Plan and Implementation – FY 2023 Audit and Management Letter 

Findings 
• FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE 
• FY 2024-25 Adopted Budget with Major Assumptions 
• Tax Collection Rates – July/August 2024 
• ARPA Report on use of funds - Town and BOE 
• Other Fiscal Matters 

 
7. Other Business 

• Legislation Adopted in the 2024 Legislative Session Affecting Municipal Finance and Audits 
 
 
Please contact Bill Plummer at bill.plummer@ct.gov for any questions you may have. 
 
Cc: 
        Joseph DiMartino, Mayor, City of Derby 
        Brian Hall, Finance Director, City of Derby 
        Nancy Balsys, Deputy Finance Director, City of Derby 
        Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools 
        Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools 
        Accavallo & Company LLC – Derby Audit Firm 
        Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden 
        Sean Grace, Chief of Staff, Town of Hamden 
        Curtis Eatman, Director of Finance, Town of Hamden 
        Rick Galarza, Deputy Finance Director, Town of Hamden 
        Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth 
        Grace Zweig, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth 
        Roberto Alves, Mayor, City of Danbury 
        Taylor O’Brien, Chief of Staff, City of Danbury 
        Dan Garrick, Finance Director, City of Danbury 
        RSM, Audit Firm for City of Danbury 
        Dan Cunningham, First Selectman, Town of East Lyme 
        Kevin Gervais, Finance Director, Town of East Lyme 
        David R. Porter, Town Manager, Town of Marlborough 
        Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director, Town of Marlborough 
        CLA, Audit Firm for Towns of East Lyme, Marlborough and Plymouth 
        Secretary of State  
        Sarah Sanders and Kimberly Masson - State Treasurer’s Office 

mailto:bill.plummer@ct.gov


S T A T E  O F  C O N N E C T I C U T  
 

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 
 

 
MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION 

 
DRAFT MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 

 
Wednesday, April 17, 2024 

 
Meeting Location: Telephonic Meeting 

Date/Time: April 17, 2024, at 10:00 A.M.  

Members Present: Mr. Michael LeBlanc, Commission Chair 
Mr. Anthony Genovese 
Mr. Glenn Rybacki  
Ms. Rebecca A. Sielman 
Mr. Edward Sullivan 
Ms. Diane Waldron 
 

Members Absent:  Ms. Kimberly Kennison 
 
Others Present: William Plummer, OPM Staff  

Michael Reis, OPM Staff 
Morgan Rice, OPM Staff 
John Mehr, OPM Staff 
Simon Jiang, OPM Staff 
Lori McLoughlin, OPM Staff 
Joseph DiMartino, Mayor, City of Derby 
Brian Hall, Finance Director, City of Derby 
Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools 
Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools 
Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden 
Curtis Eatman, Finance Director, Hamden 
Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth 
Grace Zweig, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth 
Mayor, Roberto Alves, City of Danbury 
Dan Garrick, Finance Director, City of Danbury 
First Selectman, Dan Cunningham, Town of East Lyme 
Kevin Gervais, Finance Director, Town of East Lyme 
David Porter, Town Manager, Town of Marlborough 
Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director, Town of Marlborough 
John Accavallo, Accavallo & Company, LLC 
Vanessa Rossitto, Nikoleta McTigue, Santo Carta - CLA 
Scott Bassett, RSM 

  



2 
 

1. Call to order 
 
The meeting was called to order at 10:01 a.m. by Commission Chair LeBlanc.   
 

2. Approval of the meeting minutes of February 28, 2024 Meeting 
 

The minutes were unanimously approved by all Commissioners in attendance except for Commissioner 
Sielman who abstained as she was not in attendance for the February 28th meeting.   

 
3. FY 2022 and 2023 Municipal Audit Reports Update 

 
Mr. Plummer provided a brief update on the FY 2023 audit report submissions.  He indicated that 
OPM’s 4-year analysis of the 2020-2023 municipal audit report submissions indicated a significant 
drop off in audit reports submitted on time to meet the December 31st filing due date.  In general, the 
audit reports are taking longer to be submitted as evidenced in OPM’4-year analysis based upon the 
month of report submission.  To date, 124 municipalities have submitted their FY 2023 audit reports. 
 
Commissioner LeBlanc indicated that there were three municipalities that were in attendance for 
today’s meeting to provide the Commission an update on their delinquent FY 2022 audit reports. 

 
a) City of Danbury: 

 
Mayor Alves introduced himself and stated that he believes that the City has taken significant strides 
towards completion of the FY 2022 audit.  The City has been working with its outside consultants, 
CLA, to provide the financial information that its external auditor, Scott Bassett from RSM needs in 
order to complete the FY 2022 audit.  The City recently took time to pull its resources together to 
intensely work on providing S&P the financial information it needed to remove the City from its watch 
list.  The City was successful in being removed from the rating agency’s watch list and was able to 
produce a draft FY 2022 audit report.  Mayor Alves indicated that he has aggressively successfully 
worked towards filling the open positions in the Finance Office with one more vacancy to fill as it 
relates to the grant side of things. 
 
Scott Bassett from RSM introduced himself as the City’s external auditor.  He indicated that he has 
confidence in the numbers reported in the draft FY 2022 financial audit report.  Over the past two 
months, the City has invested an incredible amount of resources towards completion of the FY 2022 
audit despite being short staffed throughout much of the audit process.  Mr. Bassett believes that the 
audit is 95% completed but that the remaining 5% can be somewhat difficult.  Nevertheless, he believes 
that the FY 2022 audit can be completed in another 2 to 3 weeks.  Once the FY 2022 audit is completed, 
it is his intent to promptly start the FY 2023 audit. 
 
Commissioners thanked Mayor Alves and his staff for attending today’s meeting and requested the 
City’s attendance at the June 5th MFAC meeting. 
 

b) Town of East Lyme: 
 
Finance Director Kevin Gervais introduced himself and First Selectman Dan Cunningham.  He 
indicated that a draft of the FY 2022 audit report was provided earlier in the week for today’s meeting 
and that he hoped that the audit report could be issued in a couple of weeks.  He believes that the final 
outstanding items that remain to be completed was in regard to single audit matters.  The Town has 
retained a second external accountant to assist the finance office and in wrapping up the FY 2022 audit.  
The Town is in the process of compiling its FY 2023 financial information and closing out its FY 2023 
records to ensure that it is audit ready as it relates to the FY 2023 audit once the FY 2022 audit is 
completed in the next couple of weeks.  First Selectman Cunningham indicated that he is optimistic 
with wrapping up the FY 2022 audit and believes that there is momentum towards moving forward of 
the FY 2023 audit now that the Town has the staffing in place.   



3 
 

 
Nikoleta McTigue from CLA, the Town’s external audit firm, indicated that taking into account that 
the FY 2022 audit has to get through the firm’s quality control review, she would expect that it is more 
realistic to project the FY 2022 audit report to be issued within the next 3 to 4 weeks.  It is her belief 
that the audit firm will be in a position to quickly move on transitioning towards working on the FY 
2023 audit once the FY 2022 audit has been completed.  Commissioners expressed their appreciation 
to Town officials for attending today’s meeting and requested the Town’s attendance at the June 5th 
MFAC meeting. 
 

c) Town of Marlborough 
 
Town Manager David Porter introduced himself, Interim Finance Director Linda Savitsky, and the 
Town’s independent auditor, Vanessa Rossitto from CLA.  He indicated that the Town had recently 
received a draft of the FY 2022 audit report and that the Town is currently reviewing the draft report 
and completing the MD&A for inclusion in the audit report.  The Town has worked closely with CLA 
and expects that the audit report can be issued by April 30th.  CLA is expected to be retained to complete 
the FY 2023 audit and he has scheduled a call with the firm to work out the timeline to begin the FY 
2023 audit.  Ms. Rossitto indicated that upon completion of the FY 2022 audit, her firm should be able 
to have the time available to begin working on the FY 2023 audit as long as the information needed is 
available.  
 
Commissioners expressed their appreciation to Town officials for attending today’s meeting and 
requested the Town’s attendance at the June 5th MFAC meeting.  

 
 

4. City of Derby 
 

Commissioner Rybacki stated that for the record, the City is a client of his firm. 
 
Derby’s Mayor, Joseph DiMartino, introduced himself, Finance Director Brian Hall and John 
Accavallo, the City’s independent auditor.  Mayor DiMartino indicated that Mr. Hall was recently hired 
as the City’s full-time Finance Director and was no longer filling the role in an interim capacity.  The 
City has been without a permanent Finance Director for almost two years.  In addition, the City hired 
a full-time Tax Collector, which the City has not had in three years.  He announced that the previous 
night to today’s meeting, the City adopted its FY 2024-25 budget. 
 
Mr. Hall indicated that the FY 2024-25 budget that was adopted was based upon a 4.6 mil increase.  It 
was unfortunate to have this level of tax increase but it was necessary in order to have a realistic 
balanced budget and to lay the foundation of small increases to the tax levy in future years like most 
municipalities as opposed to the need for sharp tax levy increases due to unbalanced budgets that have 
led to the erosion of the City’s fund balance.  Mr. Hall described the reasons why the City is projecting 
a $1.1 million operating deficit in FY 2022-23, with the primary driver of the projected deficit being 
the City’s planned use of $900,000 in fund balance to balance the budget.  In regard to the FY 2023-
24, the City has had to take steps to avoid an operating deficit that it believes would occur unless those 
steps had been taken.  To that regard, the City will be using additional ARPA funds towards financing 
the FY 2023-24 budget.  The City will also be reducing its planned contributions towards its pension 
plan in FY 2023-24.  These planned budgetary adjustments are estimated to result in a $500,000 
budgetary operating surplus in FY 2023-24.  The City has yet to formally appoint an auditor to conduct 
the FY 2023-24 audit, but Mr. Hall anticipates that the City will be retaining Mr. Accavallo to conduct 
that audit. 
 
John Accavallo, the City’s independent auditor introduced himself to Commissioners.  He believes that 
there is about 2.5 to 3 weeks of field work that remains as it relates to the FY 2023 audit.  He indicated 
that one of the most significant items was the City’s conversion to a new accounting system and the 
need to ensure that all the numbers were recorded correctly and to ensure that the reconciliation between 



4 
 

the Board of Education information and the City.  Upon the completion of the field work in the 
estimated 3-week time frame, his intent is to have a draft of the audit report and send the audit through 
the firm’s quality control process and review the findings with management and the board.  The 
estimated timeframe for the FY 2023 audit report to be issued is by the end of May. 
 
Several questions and comments were posed to the City by Commissioners including: the City’s fund 
balance policy, the need for the City to ensure that future budgets are developed based upon realistic 
assumptions, the time frame for the retention of an audit firm for the FY 2024 audit, the method being 
used to determine the actuarially determined contribution for the pension plan, and the long-term 
consequences of insufficiently funding the pension plan in FY 2023-24 together with the continuation 
of funding its Other Post-Employment Benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. 
 
Commissioners expressed their appreciation for the City’s attendance at today’s meeting. 

 
5. Town of Hamden 

 
Mayor Lauren Garrett introduced herself and the Town’s Finance Director, Curtis Eatman.  She 
indicated that a month ago she sent the legislative council her recommended FY 2024-25 budget.  The 
City is also working on ARPA related matters including ensuring that projects are going under contract 
for the work to be performed.  At the request of Commissioner LeBlanc, Mayor Garrett described the 
City’s budgeting for the use of fund balance towards the financing of the FY 2023-24 budget.  Mayor 
Garrett indicated that appropriation of fund balance was as a result of the Council agreeing to certain 
spending and transfers related to the following: 
 

• $3 million to finance certain Board of Education costs. 
• $4 million to replenish the Capital and Non-Recurring Fund (CNRF) for Board of Education 

related capital costs, 
• $800 thousand to reimburse the CNRF for revaluation costs that had been financed from the 

proceeds of bonds accounted for in that fund. 
 
Commissioner LeBlanc recognized the Town’s significant fund balance increase that had occurred over 
the past several years.  He indicated that the projected FY 2023-24 surplus of close to $5 million taken 
together with the approximate $7.8 million appropriation in fund balance would represent close to a 
$2.5 million drawdown upon the Town’s cumulative fund balance.  Mayor Garrett confirmed 
Commissioner’s LeBlanc comments.   
 
In regard to the FY 2024-25 proposed budget, Mayor Garrett indicated that she proposed a one mil rate 
decrease due to the Town’s significant fund balance that existed as of June 30, 2023.  The Town has 
also proposed to utilize $7.9 million of its fund balance towards financing that year’s budget.  Mayor 
Garrett indicated that the Town is still expected to be in conformance with its 7% fund balance policy 
as of June 30, 2025.  The Council has until May 17th to vote out the budget. 
 
Mayor Garrett responded to Commissioner’s Rybacki inquiry regarding property values.  She indicated 
that the grand list is expected to increase by 12% using a moderate growth assumption. In regard to 
Commissioner Sielman’s inquiry on the Town’s long-term strategy to fund the poorly fund pension 
plan, Mayor Garrett acknowledged that the Town had issued Pension Obligation Bonds close to 10 
years ago for which the proceeds were used to assist in funding the plan.  The Town for the past several 
years has been making 100% of its actuarially required contribution.  The Town is currently looking 
into obtaining an experience study of the pension plan to ensure that its assumptions used in funding 
the pension plan are valid.  She does believe that the current assumed rate of return maybe a bit higher 
than what it should be.  The experience study will be used to make any necessary changes that are 
needed. 
 
Commissioners thanked the Town for its attendance at today’s meeting. 



5 
 

 
 

6. Town of Plymouth 
 

Commissioner Sielman stated that the Town of Plymouth was a client of her firm. 

 

Mayor Kilduff introduced himself, Finance Director Grace Zweig, and the Town’s independent auditor, 
Santo Carta from CLA.  He indicated that for the past month and a half, the Town has been working on 
its FY 2024-25 budget.  A public hearing is scheduled for tomorrow.  The proposed budget is a 
responsible budget with a 0.94% increase.  It proposes to fully contribute the required actuarial 
contribution for the pension plan and it does not propose to use fund balance towards financing the 
budget.  He noted that in a previous meeting with the Commission, there was a recommendation made 
for the Town to review its investment income due to the low dollar levels indicated.  The Town has 
since engaged its bank and moved its account into a much higher interest-bearing account for which 
the significant additional projected investment income is reflected in the FY 2024-25 budget.  The 
Mayor stated that the finance office is now fully staffed, with the Finance Director, two staff 
accountants and one payroll person. 

 

Mr. Carta indicated that the FY 2023 audit had essentially been completed a few weeks ago.  However, 
in the quality review process there had been one auditor independence issue that needed to be cleared 
up as it relates to HR consulting services provided by CLA.  He believes the issue has been resolved 
but he does have to work with the Town’s Finance Director to finalize the issue.  He believes that the 
FY 2023 audit report will be issued sometime next week. 

Ms. Zweig indicated that bank reconciliations are being kept up-to-date and that the Town is almost 
done with its March, 2024 bank reconciliations.  The Town is currently projecting a $40,000 operating 
surplus for FY 2023-24.  A new staff person was hired for the finance office, and she believes that the 
Town is doing good in keeping up-to-date with its financial records and reconciliations for FY 2024 
whereby it can hopefully issue the FY 2024 audit report by December 31st.  The Town issued an RFP 
for audit services regarding the FY 2024 audit with the due date for proposals due by tomorrow.  To 
date, there have been no proposals submitted.  Fortunately, CLA has indicated that if the Town is unable 
to retain a new audit firm, CLA would step in to conduct the FY 2024 audit. 

Commissioner Sullivan inquired about the auditor independence issue that Mr. Carta had cited and 
whether that issue had been fully resolved for the FY 2023 audit report to be released.  Mr. Carta 
indicated his belief that the issue had been resolved as of the night before and there is now a plan in 
place to get over the independence issue. 

Commissioners thanked the Town for attending today’s meeting. 
 

7. Other Business 
 
Commissioner LeBlanc requested that Mr. Plummer provide further information on the other items listed 
for today’s meeting.  Mr. Plummer indicated the following: 
 

• Draft Guidelines for Municipalities Meeting with the MFAC:  These guidelines were included in 
today’s information packet.  OPM developed the draft guidelines to provide guidance to 
municipalities as what type of reports and information the Commission would be seeking for each 
meeting with the Commission. 

o Commissioner LeBlanc requested that OPM re-send the Draft Guidelines to Commissioners 
as they may have not had a chance to review in time for today’s meeting. 

• Best Practices to Facilitating a Timely Audit:  OPM developed the Best Practices document and had 
provided it in a separate email attachment to Commissioners for their review and feedback.  
Although not a panacea, OPM believes that it may be of assistance to reduce the number of late 



6 
 

audits or how late an audit is submitted.  It describes what needs to occur during the year in order to 
increase the likelihood of a timely audit submission and provides a checklist to determine if those 
procedures are currently being undertaken. 

o Commissioner LeBlanc requested that OPM again transmit the document to Commissioners 
by email attachment as Commissioners may not have had a chance to review and provide 
their feedback. 

o Commissioner LeBlanc requested that for the June 5th meeting, a list of the names of those 
municipalities that have yet to file their FY 2023 audit reports with OPM be provided to the 
Commission. 

• Proposed Legislation:  Mr. Plummer indicated that OPM had proposed legislation to increase the 
dollar threshold for triggering the requirement for a State Single Audit.   

o Currently under the State Single Audit Act, an entity that expends $300,000 or more in state 
financial assistance in its fiscal year is required to conduct a State Single Audit for that year, 
OPM has proposed to increase the threshold to $500,000.   

o Under the Municipal Auditing Act, a municipality or other local government that is required 
to file a financial audit with OPM can currently be assessed a penalty from $1,000 to 
$10,000.  OPM has proposed increasing the maximum amount of the penalty from $10,000 
to $50,000.  In addition, OPM has proposed that the penalty can be assessed in the form of 
a reduction in one or more state grants in addition to the current law whereby a monetary 
penalty being assessed solely in the form for which the municipal entity is to submit 
payment. 

• Commissioner LeBlanc indicated that the last day of the legislative session is scheduled to end on 
May 8th.  He requested that Mr. Plummer update the Commission on the status of the proposed 
legislation.  In regard to audit reports submitted more than one year past their fiscal year ended, he 
inquired as to whether there was correspondence in the past sent to those municipalities or the 
assessment of penalties.   
 
In regard to Commissioner Sullivan’s inquiry, Mr. Plummer indicated that it has been a number of 
years since an actual monetary penalty had been imposed.  Recent changes to the Municipal 
Auditing Act created a mechanism whereby a municipality could be required to meet with the 
MFAC regarding the late audit and whereby the municipality could be designated as a Tier I 
municipality by the Commission due to the audit being submitted more than a year past its fiscal 
year end.  For the FY 2022 audit report submissions, there were 20 municipalities that did not 
submit their audit reports by June 30, 2023.  OPM sent letters out to each and requested the reasons 
for the delinquent audits and a timeline for completion of the audits.  It is OPM’s intent to 
proactively engage those municipalities with outstanding FY 2023 audit reports.  Letters will be 
transmitted by the end of April advising these municipalities that they are in danger of being called 
before the MFAC if the FY 2023 audit report is not submitted by June 30, 2024.  For any 
municipality that does not submit its FY 2023 audit report by June 30, 2024, OPM intends to again 
transmit a letter to each requesting the reasons for the delinquent audit and a timeline for completion 
of the audit.  Municipalities will again be requested to appear before the Commission regarding 
their delinquent FY 2023 audit reports. 
 

8. Adjourned. 
• The meeting adjourned at 11:02 a.m. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

Kimberly Kennison 
Commission Secretary 

 



Audit Reports Submission Update 

 
Statutorily OPM is limited to granting extensions for a maximum of 6 months after the 
December 31st annual due date of the audit report.  Audit Reports not submitted within a 
year of the municipality’s fiscal year end become delinquent and the municipality is 
eligible for MFAC oversight.  The MFAC may designate an eligible municipality as a Tier 
I designated municipality based upon its evaluation of the municipality’s fiscal condition 
and financial practices. 

• FY 2021-23 Delinquent Audit Reports - Summary 

 Delinquent 
FY 2021 

Audit Reports 

Delinquent 
FY 2022 

Audit Reports 

*Delinquent 
FY 2023 

Audit Reports 

Delinquent 
All 3 Years 

(FY 2021-23) 
# of Municipalities 12 20 16 4 

 

* Note:  Delinquent FY 2023 audit report letters transmitted to municipalities on 7/17/2024.  2 FY 
2023 audit reports submitted prior to 7/10/2024 were not marked as delinquent. 

• All FY 2022 delinquent audit reports have been submitted as of July 2, 2024.  
Submission Dates of the FY 2022 delinquent audit reports are as follows: 

Month of Submission 
# of FY 2022 Delinquent 

Audit Reports 
July, 2023 2 
August, 2023 1 
September, 2023 3 
October, 2023 2 
November, 2023 4 
December, 2023 3 
January, 2024 2 
May, 2024 1 
June, 2024 1 
July, 2024 1 
Total # of Reports 20 

 

• As of August 5th, OPM has received 2 of the 16 delinquent FY 2023 audit reports. 



Name of Entity:  City of Danbury/Danbury Public Schools (DPS) Projected Audit Completion Date: 11/30/2024

Reason for Late Audit (list each 
significant reason on a separate 

line below)

Corrective Measures Taken or Planned Date Completed or       
Planned Completion Date

Name and Title of Person 
Responsible

Comments

Delayed Start due to delayed 2022 Audit The 2022 Audit was completed and filed in late June 2024.  The preliminary audit work for June 
30, 2023 Audit began in early July 2024.

Dan Garrick, City Director of Finance*    
  Michael Weaver, DPS Finance

Outstanding Audit Requests Preliminary work - City 8/6/2024 Dan Garrick, City Director of Finance    113 Requested Items - 19 Outstanding -               
20 Reserved for Additional Requests

Preliminary work - Schools Michael Weaver, DPS Finance 26 Requested Items - 15 Outstanding -                   
9 Reserved for Additional Requests

Field Work - City - focus will turn to the field work as soon as the preliminary requests are 
completed

9/16/2024 Dan Garrick, City Director of Finance    194 Requested Items  - 166 Outstanding -             
12 Reserved for Additional Requests

Field Work - Schools - focus will turn to the field work as soon as the preliminary requests are 
completed

Michael Weaver, DPS Finance 40 Requested Items  - 40 Outstanding -                   
2 Reserved for Additional Requests

Staffing Issues delaying DPS' Trial 
Balances

The City created one new accountant position for the 24/25 Fiscal Year.  The closing date for 
applying is August 8th, and then the Civil Service process will begin.  DPS' Finance Office has 
several vacant positions, leaving Michael Weaver the primary employee to complete audit requests.  
 Clifton Larson Allen (CLA) is continuing their assistance with completing audit requests, their 
help will be primarily used for DPS. City Finance staff has been assisting DPS when possible and 
will continue to do so when City items have been completed.

Dan Garrick, City Director of Finance    
 Michael Weaver, DPS Finance

Pension/OPEB Census, Earnings and 
Expenditure Reports

DPS' reports have been delayed due to reporting limitations of their HRMIS system.  The City's 
Payroll Supervisor and CLA has assisted with pulling this information together, but still has some 
gaps.  The City's actuary anticipates 5-6 weeks to complete once received and then the Auditor's 
actuaries also need a 6 week lead time.

08/05/24 to Actuaries, Actuarial 
report returned 9/12/24

Michael Weaver, DPS Finance

* - Although Dan Garrick is responsible for the completion, the City's key finance staff consists of 
two Assistant Directors of Finance - Joanne Sterk and Kara Prunty, two Sr. Accountants - Sengdao 
Bergmann and Sue Kaminski, Payroll Supervisor Andi Gray, Finance Administrator Thandi Bradix

Instructions:  Identify below each significant item that caused the delay in completing the FY 2022 audit.  Enter the Corrective Measures taken or planned for each reason listed.  If finance office staffing shortage was a 
reason for the delayed audit, please describe improvements made or planned to the staffing of the finance office.

Audit Work Schedule with Corrective Measures



City of Danbury, Connecticut
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund

Adopted Unaudited Unaudited
  Budget 1   Actual 2   Actual Actual 
6/30/2025 6/30/2024 6/30/2023 6/30/2022

Revenues
Property taxes…………………………………………… 256,917,881$     244,159,546$     227,285,132$     222,441,896$     

State and federal governments………………………… 35,201,547         67,273,524         63,438,396         56,548,262         

Licenses and permits…………………………………… 5,819,950           3,736,013           5,536,297           6,126,372           

Charges for services…………………………………… 1,897,772           4,636,117           4,069,200           6,537,098           

Fines and penalties……………………………………… 1,282,850           2,979,933           185,102              164,941              

Investment income……………………………………… 6,030,000           7,184,217           6,040,666           17,451                 

Total Revenues…………………………………… 307,150,000$     329,969,350$     306,554,793$     291,836,020$     

Other Financing Sources
Refunding Bond Proceeds…………………...............…  -$                         -$                         -$                         20,872,750$       

Premium on Bonds/Notes………………………………  -                           1,370,409           2,136,020           1,730,540           

Issuance of Capital Leases……………………………. -                           -                           -                           1,054,416           

Operating Transfers In………………………...............  -                           -                           188,872              -                           

Use of Fund Reserves………………………...............…  4,500,000           -                           -                           -                           

Total Revenues and Other

Financing Sources……………………………… 311,650,000$     331,339,759$     308,879,685$     315,493,726$     

Expenditures
General Government……………………………………  13,994,506$       12,600,109$       12,184,359$       11,482,651$       

Public Safety……………………………………………    47,149,957         44,155,378         41,702,901         39,752,003         

Public Works………………………………..................   10,492,832         11,179,469         10,476,712         10,954,897         

Health and Welfare…………………………….............  2,644,387           2,794,044           2,165,343           2,100,175           

Culture and Recreation………………………………… 3,752,233           3,060,440           2,981,808           2,764,747           

Education…………………………………………........   160,508,575       181,628,229       170,150,487       163,619,337       

Pension and Other Employee Benefits………………… 48,490,467         47,049,212         44,777,057         40,241,464         

Contingency……………………………………………   660,000              -                           -                           -                           

Debt Service……………………………………………  19,924,076         19,310,533         18,365,216         18,270,398         

Capital Outlay…………………………………………  -                           -                           -                           1,054,416           

Total Expenditures……………………………… 307,617,033$     321,777,414$     302,803,883$     290,240,088$     

Other Financing Uses
Payment to Refunding Agent…………………………. -$                         -$                         -$                         20,662,000$       

Operating Transfers Out………………………………  4,032,967           4,808,551           3,745,764           3,695,355           

Total Expenditures and

Other Financing Uses…………………………… 311,650,000$     326,585,965$     306,549,647$     314,597,443$     

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Financing Sources Over

(Under) Expenditures and Other

Financing Sources…………………………… -                           4,753,794           2,330,038           896,283              

Beginning Fund Balance…………………………… 59,320,831         54,567,037         52,236,999         51,340,716         

Ending Fund Balance……………………………… 59,320,831$       59,320,831$       54,567,037$       52,236,999$       

2 Subject to audit changes

1 Budgetary basis.    State revenue and Education expenditure excludes payments from Teacher Retirement System



Town of East Lyme
Financial Statement Audit Timeline 
MFAC August 14, 2024 Meeting

31-Jul-24

Fiscal Year Audit Date Timeline/Comments
Fiscal Year 2013 Audit 12/30/2013 Last Audit completed without extension request
Fiscal Year 2014 Audit 2/27/2015
Fiscal Year 2015 Audit 5/9/2016
Fiscal Year 2016 Audit 7/14/2017
Fiscal Year 2017 Audit 5/11/2018
Fiscal Year 2018 Audit 5/22/2019
Fiscal Year 2019 Audit 3/4/2020
Fiscal Year 2020 Audit 5/20/2021

3/1/2023 Audit is finalized and published on the OPM EARS website
6/28/2024 Audit is finalized and published on the OPM EARS website
7/5/2024 CLA and TOEL discuss prelimary request list for FY23 audit and preliminary field work

7/17/2024 TOEL sends auditors information from Request list
8/15/2024 Auditors conduct preliminary Field work and assessments
8/15/2024 Auditors send updated request list 
8/30/2024 TOEL sends auditors requested information from follow-up Request list
9/15/2024 Auditors conduct audit field work
9/30/2024 Auditors conclude field work, send financial statements to technical review

10/25/2024 Auditors and TOEL meet to discuss any last minute issues holding up audit issuance
11/15/2024 Audit is finalized and published on the OPM EARS website
12/1/2024 CLA and TOEL discuss prelimary request list for FY23 audit and preliminary field work

12/15/2024 TOEL sends auditors information from Request list
12/20/2024 Auditors conduct preliminary Field work and assessments
12/22/2024 Auditors send updated request list 

1/1/2025 TOEL sends auditors requested information from follow-up Request list
1/5/2025 Auditors conduct audit field work

1/15/2025 Auditors conclude field work, send financial statements to technical review
1/31/2025 Auditors and TOEL meet to discuss any last minute issues holding up audit issuance
2/28/2025 Audit is finalized and published on the OPM EARS website

Fiscal Year 2024 Audit

Fiscal Year 2021 Audit

Fiscal Year 2023 Audit

Fiscal Year 2022 Audit



 
July 31, 2024                                             Town of East Lyme                                           Page No: 1    
06:55 PM                                         2023 Detail Revenue Account Status                                                 
 

     Account Range: 01-  -   -                 to 01-99-99 -                               Include Zero Activity Accounts: No 
Current Date Range: 07/01/24 to 07/31/24                                                               Year To Date As Of: 07/31/24

Account No                 Account Type           Adopted           Amended       Anticipated       YTD Revenue          YTD Cash
  Description                                  AR Balance    Excess/Deficit        % Realized      Curr Revenue         Curr Cash

01-01-110-101              Cash Basis/A     65,069,259.00              0.00     65,069,259.00     65,415,912.92     65,641,133.12 
  Taxes - Current Grand List                                     346,653.92            100.53              0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 110         Total                                                                                                      
                                            65,069,259.00              0.00     65,069,259.00     65,415,912.92     65,641,133.12 
                                                     0.00        346,653.92            100.53              0.00              0.00 
 
01-01-120-102              Cash Basis/A        475,000.00              0.00        475,000.00        437,886.73        503,264.17 
  Taxes - Prior Year Grand Lists                                  37,113.27-            92.19              0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 120         Total                                                                                                      
                                               475,000.00              0.00        475,000.00        437,886.73        503,264.17 
                                                     0.00         37,113.27-            92.19              0.00              0.00 
 
01-01-130-101              Cash Basis/A        125,000.00              0.00        125,000.00        189,466.44        189,064.29 
  Interest & Liens - Current Yea                                  64,466.44            151.57              0.00              0.00 
 
01-01-130-102              Cash Basis/A        185,000.00              0.00        185,000.00        171,208.34        168,211.30 
  Interest & Liens - Prior Years                                  13,791.66-            92.55              0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 130         Total                                                                                                      
                                               310,000.00              0.00        310,000.00        360,674.78        357,275.59 
                                                     0.00         50,674.78            116.35              0.00              0.00 
 
01-01-140-101              Cash Basis/A          1,000.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,200.00          1,140.00 
  Returned Check Fees                                                200.00            120.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-01-140-103              Cash Basis/A          1,500.00              0.00          1,500.00              0.00              0.00 
  Attorney Fees                                                    1,500.00-             0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 140         Total                                                                                                      
                                                 2,500.00              0.00          2,500.00          1,200.00          1,140.00 
                                                     0.00          1,300.00-            48.00              0.00              0.00 
 
       CAFR: 01          Total                                                                                                      
                                            65,856,759.00              0.00     65,856,759.00     66,215,674.43     66,502,812.88 
                                                     0.00        358,915.43            100.54              0.00              0.00 
 
01-02-200-201              Cash Basis/A      6,076,507.00              0.00      6,076,507.00      6,095,293.00      6,095,293.00 
  Education Cost Sharing                                          18,786.00            100.31              0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 200        Educational State Grants (H) Total                                                                          
                                             6,076,507.00              0.00      6,076,507.00      6,095,293.00      6,095,293.00 
                                                     0.00         18,786.00            100.31              0.00              0.00 
 
       CAFR: 02          Total                                                                                                      
                                             6,076,507.00              0.00      6,076,507.00      6,095,293.00      6,095,293.00 
                                                     0.00         18,786.00            100.31              0.00              0.00 
 



 
July 31, 2024                                             Town of East Lyme                                           Page No: 2    
06:55 PM                                         2023 Detail Revenue Account Status                                                 
 

Account No                 Account Type           Adopted           Amended       Anticipated       YTD Revenue          YTD Cash
  Description                                  AR Balance    Excess/Deficit        % Realized      Curr Revenue         Curr Cash

01-03-300-006              Cash Basis/A         10,000.00              0.00         10,000.00              0.00              0.00 
  State Grant (DUI)                                               10,000.00-             0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-03-300-011              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00         15,000.00         15,000.00 
  State Grant Affordable Housing                                  15,000.00                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-03-300-301              Cash Basis/A        337,458.00              0.00        337,458.00        337,290.92        337,290.92 
  Town Aid Road Assistance                                           167.08-            99.95              0.00              0.00 
 
01-03-300-306              Cash Basis/A        270,204.00              0.00        270,204.00        270,204.00        270,204.00 
  Pequot Grant                                                         0.00            100.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-03-300-309              Cash Basis/A          1,420.00              0.00          1,420.00          1,392.88          1,392.88 
  Tax Relief - Disabled                                               27.12-            98.09              0.00              0.00 
 
01-03-300-310              Cash Basis/A         60,558.00              0.00         60,558.00        106,232.76        106,232.76 
  Civil Preparedness Grant                                        45,674.76            175.42              0.00              0.00 
 
01-03-300-316              Cash Basis/A         42,000.00              0.00         42,000.00         45,036.86         45,036.86 
  Tax Relief - Telephone Taxes                                     3,036.86            107.23              0.00              0.00 
 
01-03-300-320              Accrual Basis/A           0.00              0.00              0.00              0.00              0.00 
  Local Capital Improvement                    692,659.35-             0.00              0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-03-300-321              Cash Basis/A         24,802.00              0.00         24,802.00         46,066.00         46,066.00 
  Youth Services Bureau Grant                                     21,264.00            185.74              0.00              0.00 
 
01-03-300-324              Cash Basis/A      1,031,375.00              0.00      1,031,375.00        816,258.10        816,258.10 
  PILOT Tiered Reimbursement                                     215,116.90-            79.14              0.00              0.00 
 
01-03-300-363              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00        589,171.51        589,171.51 
  Municipal Revenue Sharing MRSA                                 589,171.51                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-03-300-364              Cash Basis/A        524,097.00              0.00        524,097.00        524,097.00        524,097.00 
  Municipal Stabilization Grant                                        0.00            100.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-03-300-377              Cash Basis/A          8,980.00              0.00          8,980.00         11,175.80         11,175.80 
  Tax Relief - Veterans                                            2,195.80            124.45              0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 300        State Grants Total                                                                                          
                                             2,310,894.00              0.00      2,310,894.00      2,761,925.83      2,761,925.83 
                                               692,659.35-       451,031.83             93.37              0.00              0.00 
 
       CAFR: 03         STATE GRANTS (H) Total                                                                                      
                                             2,310,894.00              0.00      2,310,894.00      2,761,925.83      2,761,925.83 
                                               692,659.35-       451,031.83             93.37              0.00              0.00 
 
01-04-400-401              Cash Basis/A              0.00         25,948.80         25,948.80         16,146.70         16,146.70 
  Nuclear Safety Emer Prep (NSEP) Grants                           9,802.10-            62.23              0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 400        Federal Grants (H) Total                                                                                    
                                                     0.00         25,948.80         25,948.80         16,146.70         16,146.70 
                                                     0.00          9,802.10-            62.23              0.00              0.00 



 
July 31, 2024                                             Town of East Lyme                                           Page No: 3    
06:55 PM                                         2023 Detail Revenue Account Status                                                 
 

Account No                 Account Type           Adopted           Amended       Anticipated       YTD Revenue          YTD Cash
  Description                                  AR Balance    Excess/Deficit        % Realized      Curr Revenue         Curr Cash

       CAFR: 04          Total                                                                                                      
                                                     0.00         25,948.80         25,948.80         16,146.70         16,146.70 
                                                     0.00          9,802.10-            62.23              0.00              0.00 
 
01-05-500-501              Cash Basis/A        455,000.00              0.00        455,000.00        535,281.30        535,281.30 
  Building Permits                                                80,281.30            117.64              0.00              0.00 
 
01-05-500-502              Cash Basis/A         20,830.00              0.00         20,830.00         12,955.00         12,955.00 
  Pistol, Fire & Lodging                                           7,875.00-            62.19              0.00              0.00 
 
01-05-500-504              Cash Basis/A          5,290.00              0.00          5,290.00          6,444.00          6,444.00 
  ZBA & Planning                                                   1,154.00            121.81              0.00              0.00 
 
01-05-500-505              Cash Basis/A        285,000.00              0.00        285,000.00        449,488.51        449,488.51 
  Conveyance Taxes                                               164,488.51            157.72              0.00              0.00 
 
01-05-500-506              Cash Basis/A              0.00              0.00              0.00         13,417.50         13,417.50 
  Dog Licenses                                                    13,417.50              0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-05-500-507              Cash Basis/A        138,000.00              0.00        138,000.00        128,220.01        127,929.51 
  Town Clerk Fees                                                  9,779.99-            92.91              0.00              0.00 
 
01-05-500-509              Cash Basis/A         25,000.00              0.00         25,000.00         47,949.00         47,949.00 
  Zoning Fees                                                     22,949.00            191.80              0.00              0.00 
 
01-05-500-510              Cash Basis/A            500.00              0.00            500.00            400.00            400.00 
  Solid Waste License                                                100.00-            80.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-05-500-511              Cash Basis/A            500.00              0.00            500.00              0.00              0.00 
  Shellfish Permits                                                  500.00-             0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-05-500-513              Cash Basis/A          7,000.00              0.00          7,000.00              0.00         17,889.42 
  Mooring Permit Fees                                              7,000.00-             0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-05-500-519              Cash Basis/A            200.00              0.00            200.00            170.00            170.00 
  TC Fish & Game Fees                                                 30.00-            85.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-05-500-522              Cash Basis/A          6,550.00              0.00          6,550.00         10,758.00         10,758.00 
  Wetlands Fees                                                    4,208.00            164.24              0.00              0.00 
 
01-05-500-523              Cash Basis/A          1,000.00              0.00          1,000.00          2,050.00          2,050.00 
  Park Vendors                                                     1,050.00            205.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-05-500-525              Cash Basis/A          1,500.00              0.00          1,500.00              0.00              0.00 
  P&R Athletic Lights                                              1,500.00-             0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 500        Licenses and Permits (H) Total                                                                              
                                               946,370.00              0.00        946,370.00      1,207,133.32      1,224,732.24 
                                                     0.00        260,763.32            127.55              0.00              0.00 
 
       CAFR: 05          Total                                                                                                      
                                               946,370.00              0.00        946,370.00      1,207,133.32      1,224,732.24 
                                                     0.00        260,763.32            127.55              0.00              0.00 



 
July 31, 2024                                             Town of East Lyme                                           Page No: 4    
06:55 PM                                         2023 Detail Revenue Account Status                                                 
 

Account No                 Account Type           Adopted           Amended       Anticipated       YTD Revenue          YTD Cash
  Description                                  AR Balance    Excess/Deficit        % Realized      Curr Revenue         Curr Cash

01-06-600-601              Cash Basis/A          3,500.00              0.00          3,500.00          3,160.00          2,460.00 
  Parking Fines                                                      340.00-            90.29              0.00              0.00 
 
01-06-600-602              Cash Basis/A         53,000.00              0.00         53,000.00         74,576.07         54,204.94 
  Extra Duty - Police, Fire($5 of $6)                             21,576.07            140.71              0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 600        Fines, Fees & Penalties (H) Total                                                                           
                                                56,500.00              0.00         56,500.00         77,736.07         56,664.94 
                                                     0.00         21,236.07            137.59              0.00              0.00 
 
       CAFR: 06          Total                                                                                                      
                                                56,500.00              0.00         56,500.00         77,736.07         56,664.94 
                                                     0.00         21,236.07            137.59              0.00              0.00 
 
01-07-700-000              Cash Basis/A         20,000.00              0.00         20,000.00              0.00              0.00 
  Investment Earnings                                             20,000.00-             0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-07-700-004              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,610.72          1,610.72 
  Interest - CGB 1980/SW4247                                       1,610.72                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-07-700-008              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00             80.88             80.88 
  Interest  CGB 1372                                                  80.88                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-07-700-009              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00         36,927.89         36,927.89 
  Interest CGB Investment by CDARS                                36,927.89                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-07-700-010              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,599.78          2,599.78 
  Interest CGB CGB CD'S                                            2,599.78                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-07-700-016              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00          9,861.86          9,861.86 
  Interest Charter Oak CD Inv                                      9,861.86                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-07-700-017              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00              3.89              3.89 
  Charter Oak FCU Savings Interest                                     3.89                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-07-700-703              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00        571,064.30        571,064.30 
  interest - STIF                                                571,064.30                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-07-700-704              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00            377.75            377.75 
  Interest - Farmington Bank                                         377.75                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-07-700-705              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00         73,563.56         73,563.56 
  NEWTOWN INTEREST-GEN FUND                                       73,563.56                                0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 700        Investment Earnings Total                                                                                   
                                                20,000.00              0.00         20,000.00        696,090.63        696,090.63 
                                                     0.00        676,090.63              0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
       CAFR: 07         INTEREST (H) Total                                                                                          
                                                20,000.00              0.00         20,000.00        696,090.63        696,090.63 
                                                     0.00        676,090.63              0.00              0.00              0.00 
 



 
July 31, 2024                                             Town of East Lyme                                           Page No: 5    
06:55 PM                                         2023 Detail Revenue Account Status                                                 
 

Account No                 Account Type           Adopted           Amended       Anticipated       YTD Revenue          YTD Cash
  Description                                  AR Balance    Excess/Deficit        % Realized      Curr Revenue         Curr Cash

01-08-800-001              Cash Basis/A          7,500.00              0.00          7,500.00         15,180.00         15,180.00 
  Misc Revenues(MSW Cans)                                          7,680.00            202.40              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-801              Cash Basis/A      2,800,000.00              0.00      2,800,000.00      2,877,178.34      2,592,771.88 
  Tuition  - Other Districts                                      77,178.34            102.76              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-805              Accrual Basis/A     182,000.00              0.00        182,000.00        260,584.14        245,253.43 
  Tipping Fees - Commercial                      4,516.80         78,584.14            143.18              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-806              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00            396.02-             0.00 
  Tipping Fees - Other                                               396.02-                               0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-807              Cash Basis/A         62,125.00              0.00         62,125.00         73,996.16         70,642.81 
  Recycling - Other                                               11,871.16            119.11              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-809              Cash Basis/A          2,000.00              0.00          2,000.00         70,815.50         70,330.84 
  Town Miscellaneous                                              68,815.50           3540.78              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-810              Cash Basis/A          1,000.00              0.00          1,000.00          4,052.75        288,459.21 
  BOE Miscellaneous                                                3,052.75            405.28              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-811              Cash Basis/A         16,000.00              0.00         16,000.00         17,931.50         12,391.50 
  Rent - Cini Park                                                 1,931.50            112.07              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-812              Cash Basis/A             25.00              0.00             25.00            200.00            200.00 
  Misc - Selectman's Office                                          175.00            800.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-813              Cash Basis/A            375.00              0.00            375.00            321.00            321.00 
  Misc - Assessor                                                     54.00-            85.60              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-814              Cash Basis/A        220,000.00              0.00        220,000.00        182,547.18        182,547.18 
  Landfill Deposits                                               37,452.82-            82.98              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-817              Cash Basis/A          2,025.00              0.00          2,025.00          2,536.93          2,401.93 
  Misc - Police                                                      511.93            125.28              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-818              Cash Basis/A          1,500.00              0.00          1,500.00          3,005.00          3,005.00 
  Comm/Aging Program Money                                         1,505.00            200.33              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-822              Cash Basis/A        387,230.00              0.00        387,230.00              0.00              0.00 
  OTI - Capital Projects Funds                                   387,230.00-             0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-823              Cash Basis/A         81,500.00              0.00         81,500.00        101,081.84        100,881.84 
  Misc - Finance Dept                                             19,581.84            124.03              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-824              Cash Basis/A          1,000.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,325.00          1,020.00 
  Misc - Fire Marshal                                                325.00            132.50              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-831              Cash Basis/A         27,500.00              0.00         27,500.00              0.00              0.00 
  Insurance Reimbursements                                        27,500.00-             0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-832              Cash Basis/A         49,181.00              0.00         49,181.00         83,926.80            540.00 
  Misc - Dog Revenue                                              34,745.80            170.65              0.00              0.00 



 
July 31, 2024                                             Town of East Lyme                                           Page No: 6    
06:55 PM                                         2023 Detail Revenue Account Status                                                 
 

Account No                 Account Type           Adopted           Amended       Anticipated       YTD Revenue          YTD Cash
  Description                                  AR Balance    Excess/Deficit        % Realized      Curr Revenue         Curr Cash

01-08-800-833              Cash Basis/A            100.00              0.00            100.00             32.00             32.00 
  Misc - Tax Collector                                                68.00-            32.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-838              Cash Basis/A          9,622.00              0.00          9,622.00              0.00              0.00 
  OTI - Regional Probate                                           9,622.00-             0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-839              Cash Basis/A         10,000.00              0.00         10,000.00              0.00              0.00 
  OTI - P & R Special Revenue Fund                                10,000.00-             0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-800-843              Cash Basis/A        211,921.00              0.00        211,921.00        214,801.33              0.00 
  EL Ambulance Subsidy FF                                          2,880.33            101.36              0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 800        Miscellaneous (H) Total                                                                                     
                                             4,072,604.00              0.00      4,072,604.00      3,909,119.45      3,585,978.62 
                                                 4,516.80        163,484.55-            96.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-08-900-051              Cash Basis/A      1,300,000.00              0.00      1,300,000.00              0.00              0.00 
  Other Financing - Fund Balance                               1,300,000.00-             0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 900         Total                                                                                                      
                                             1,300,000.00              0.00      1,300,000.00              0.00              0.00 
                                                     0.00      1,300,000.00-             0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
       CAFR: 08         Operating Transfers In (H) Total                                                                            
                                             5,372,604.00              0.00      5,372,604.00      3,909,119.45      3,585,978.62 
                                                 4,516.80      1,463,484.55-            72.77              0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-300-002              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00            980.00            980.00 
  A/R STATE OF CT                                                    980.00                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-300-003              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00            256.00            256.00 
  A/R Federal                                                        256.00                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-300-007              Cash Basis/N              0.00        483,668.80        483,668.80        385,657.30        432,836.48 
  A/R - Other                                                     98,011.50-                               0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-300-216              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00        247,470.96        222,432.79 
  Due from Outside Police OT                                     247,470.96                                0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 300         Total                                                                                                      
                                                     0.00        483,668.80        483,668.80        634,364.26        656,505.27 
                                                     0.00        150,695.46              0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-400-006              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00        120,130.98        120,130.98 
  Due from Sewer                                                 120,130.98                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-400-007              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00         54,502.88         54,502.88 
  Due from Water                                                  54,502.88                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-400-011              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00            150.00            150.00 
  Due To N Parahus Fund                                              150.00                                0.00              0.00 
 



 
July 31, 2024                                             Town of East Lyme                                           Page No: 7    
06:55 PM                                         2023 Detail Revenue Account Status                                                 
 

Account No                 Account Type           Adopted           Amended       Anticipated       YTD Revenue          YTD Cash
  Description                                  AR Balance    Excess/Deficit        % Realized      Curr Revenue         Curr Cash

01-11-400-032              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00        131,131.16        131,131.16 
  Due T0/From GF CNRE LOCIP                                      131,131.16                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-400-107              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00         10,875.00         10,875.00 
  Due to Wtfd/EL Shellfish Commission                             10,875.00                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-400-108              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,910.00          2,910.00 
  Due to Ledge Light Health District                               2,910.00                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-400-114              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00         22,394.05         22,394.05 
  Due to Insurance Claims                                         22,394.05                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-400-216              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00            515.00            515.00 
  Asset Forfeiture Receipts                                          515.00                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-400-226              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00          4,224.28          4,224.28 
  ACO Donations                                                    4,224.28                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-400-292              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00            411.00            411.00 
  Due To Evictions                                                   411.00                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-400-317              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00         11,472.00         11,472.00 
  DUE TO VEHICLE REPAIRS                                          11,472.00                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-400-420              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00        126,087.30        126,087.30 
  Due From Library                                               126,087.30                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-400-606              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00            432.89            432.89 
  Due to Sewer Operations                                            432.89                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-400-707              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,864.01          1,864.01 
  Due to Water Operations                                          1,864.01                                0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 400         Total                                                                                                      
                                                     0.00              0.00              0.00        487,100.55        487,100.55 
                                                     0.00        487,100.55              0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-11-800-310              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00         72,217.81         72,217.81 
  Fuel Payment Reserve                                            72,217.81                                0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 800         Total                                                                                                      
                                                     0.00              0.00              0.00         72,217.81         72,217.81 
                                                     0.00         72,217.81              0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
       CAFR: 11          Total                                                                                                      
                                                     0.00        483,668.80        483,668.80      1,193,682.62      1,215,823.63 
                                                     0.00        710,013.82              0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-98-100-001              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00        459,147.43        459,147.43 
  Refund of Revenues                                             459,147.43                                0.00              0.00 
 
01-98-100-003              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00         18,824.00         18,824.00 
  Reserve State HP                                                18,824.00                                0.00              0.00 



 
July 31, 2024                                             Town of East Lyme                                           Page No: 8    
06:55 PM                                         2023 Detail Revenue Account Status                                                 
 

Account No                 Account Type           Adopted           Amended       Anticipated       YTD Revenue          YTD Cash
  Description                                  AR Balance    Excess/Deficit        % Realized      Curr Revenue         Curr Cash

 Department: 100         Total                                                                                                      
                                                     0.00              0.00              0.00        477,971.43        477,971.43 
                                                     0.00        477,971.43              0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
       CAFR: 98          Total                                                                                                      
                                                     0.00              0.00              0.00        477,971.43        477,971.43 
                                                     0.00        477,971.43              0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
01-99-395-000              Cash Basis/N              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,582.55              0.00 
  Cancel PY Expense - Revenue                                      1,582.55                                0.00              0.00 
 
 Department: 395        Cancel PY Expense - Revenue Total                                                                           
                                                     0.00              0.00              0.00          1,582.55              0.00 
                                                     0.00          1,582.55              0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
       CAFR: 99          Total                                                                                                      
                                                     0.00              0.00              0.00          1,582.55              0.00 
                                                     0.00          1,582.55              0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
       Fund: 01         Anticipated Total
                                            80,639,634.00         25,948.80     80,665,582.80     79,679,253.31     79,639,382.70 
                                               688,142.55-       986,329.49-            98.78              0.00              0.00 
 
       Fund: 01         Unanticipated Total
                                                     0.00        483,668.80        483,668.80      2,973,102.72      2,994,057.20 
                                                     0.00      2,489,433.92                                0.00              0.00 
 
       Fund: 01          Total                                                                                                      
                                            80,639,634.00        509,617.60     81,149,251.60     82,652,356.03     82,633,439.90 
                                               688,142.55-     1,503,104.43             98.19              0.00              0.00 
 
                    Final Total             80,639,634.00        509,617.60     81,149,251.60     82,652,356.03     82,633,439.90   
                                               688,142.55-     1,503,104.43             98.19              0.00              0.00 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 1    
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Range of Accounts: 01-  -   -   -             to 01-94-999-999-999                  Include Cap Accounts: Yes    As Of: 07/31/24
                                                                                      Skip Zero Activity: Yes
NOTE: This report includes ONLY activity originally Budgeted/Charged to Budget Year 3.
      Prior Year Budgeted/Encumbered/Payable amounts rolled to Budget Year 3 have been EXCLUDED.

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-00-000-000-000          GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES               
01-01-101-000-000          FIRST SELECTMAN:                        
01-01-101-100-000          PERSONNEL SERVICES:                     
01-01-101-100-111          First Selectman                                  102,250.00        4,650.35            0.00      106,900.35            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-101-100-115          Board of Selectmen                                10,155.00          277.80            0.00       10,432.80            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-101-100-211          Executive Assistant                               57,001.00        7,422.28            0.00       64,423.28            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-101-100-316          Longevity                                            250.00            0.00            0.00          250.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-101-100-412          PT Clerical                                          500.00        5,625.83            0.00        6,125.83            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 000         Total                                              170,156.00       17,976.26            0.00      188,132.26            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 100        PERSONNEL SERVICES: Total                           170,156.00       17,976.26            0.00      188,132.26            0.00            0.00  100 
 
01-01-101-200-000          SERVICES -CONTRACTED/OPERATION          
01-01-101-200-295          Ad Hoc Committees                                  2,500.00            0.00            0.00        2,128.91            0.00          371.09   85 
       Extd: 200        SERVICES -CONTRACTED/OPERATION Total                  2,500.00            0.00            0.00        2,128.91            0.00          371.09   85 
 
01-01-101-300-000          OPERATING EXP - SUPPLIES/FUELS          
01-01-101-300-205          Postage                                           20,000.00        3,673.71            0.00       19,277.94          189.71        4,395.77   81 
01-01-101-300-242          Professional Conventions/Confe                       400.00          158.00            0.00          558.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-101-300-244          Selectman's Expenses                               1,000.00            0.00            0.00          999.96            0.00            0.04  100 
01-01-101-300-246          Transportation Allowance                             100.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00    0 
01-01-101-300-292          Welfare/General Assistance                           900.00            0.00            0.00          900.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-101-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      3,000.00        3,017.00            0.00        5,592.10            0.00          424.90   93 
    Control: 000         Total                                               25,400.00        6,848.71            0.00       27,328.00          189.71        4,920.71   85 
       Extd: 300        OPERATING EXP - SUPPLIES/FUELS Total                 25,400.00        6,848.71            0.00       27,328.00          189.71        4,920.71   85 
 Department: 101        FIRST SELECTMAN: Total                              198,056.00       24,824.97            0.00      217,589.17          189.71        5,291.80   98 
 
01-01-102-000-000          ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                       
01-01-102-100-000          PERSONNEL SERVICES                      
01-01-102-100-211          Assessor                                          93,825.00        2,533.33            0.00       96,358.33            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-102-100-311          Assessment Aides                                  91,163.00        1,768.91            0.00       92,931.91            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-102-100-316          Longevity                                            350.00            0.00            0.00          250.00            0.00          100.00   71 
01-01-102-100-412          PT Clerical                                          530.00          330.00-           0.00          199.08            0.00            0.92  100 
       Extd: 100        PERSONNEL SERVICES Total                            185,868.00        3,972.24            0.00      189,739.32            0.00          100.92  100 
 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 2    
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-01-102-200-000          SERVICES - CONTRACTED/OPERATING         
01-01-102-200-216          Service Contracts                                 31,037.00          170.00-           0.00       30,345.00          450.00          522.00   98 
       Extd: 200        SERVICES - CONTRACTED/OPERATING Total                31,037.00          170.00-           0.00       30,345.00          450.00          522.00   98 
 
01-01-102-300-000          OPERATING EXP - SUPPLIES/FUELS          
01-01-102-300-242          Professional Conventions/Confe                     2,500.00          790.00            2.47-       3,211.49           54.71           80.98   98 
01-01-102-300-246          Transportation Allowance                             450.00          315.00            0.00          764.40            0.00            0.60  100 
01-01-102-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      4,000.00           35.00-           0.00        3,891.68          196.38           73.32   98 
       Extd: 300        OPERATING EXP - SUPPLIES/FUELS Total                  6,950.00        1,070.00            2.47-       7,867.57          251.09          154.90   98 
 Department: 102        ASSESSOR'S OFFICE Total                             223,855.00        4,872.24            2.47-     227,951.89          701.09          777.82  100 
 
01-01-103-000-000          TAX COLLECTOR                           
01-01-103-100-000          PERSONNEL SERVICES                      
01-01-103-100-111          Tax Collector                                     65,000.00        3,463.73            0.00       68,463.73            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-103-100-311          Tax Aides                                         94,848.00        4,967.65            0.00       99,815.65            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-103-100-316          Longevity                                            100.00            0.00            0.00          100.00            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 100        PERSONNEL SERVICES Total                            159,948.00        8,431.38            0.00      168,379.38            0.00            0.00  100 
 
01-01-103-200-000          SERVICES - CONTRACTED/OPERATING         
01-01-103-200-216          Service Contracts                                 15,000.00          135.00-           0.00       14,865.00            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 200        SERVICES - CONTRACTED/OPERATING Total                15,000.00          135.00-           0.00       14,865.00            0.00            0.00  100 
 
01-01-103-300-000          OPERATING EXP - SUPPLIES/FUELS          
01-01-103-300-241          Dues in Professional Organizat                       215.00           40.00-           0.00          175.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-103-300-242          Professional Conventions/Confe                     1,540.00           60.00-           0.00        1,480.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-103-300-246          Transportation Allowance                           1,000.00           18.75-           0.00          981.25            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-103-300-251          Tax Bill Printing                                  8,784.00        1,800.00-           0.00        6,458.65        5,483.31          525.35   92 
01-01-103-300-257          Book Binding                                       1,560.00          102.75            0.00        1,662.75            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-103-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      3,000.00        2,277.29            0.00        3,524.68          637.43        1,752.61   67 
       Extd: 300        OPERATING EXP - SUPPLIES/FUELS Total                 16,099.00          461.29            0.00       14,282.33        6,120.74        2,277.96   86 
 Department: 103        TAX COLLECTOR Total                                 191,047.00        8,757.67            0.00      197,526.71        6,120.74        2,277.96   99 
 
01-01-104-000-000          Building                                
01-01-104-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-104-100-210          Nonunion Payroll                        
01-01-104-100-211          Chief Building Official                           87,299.00       10,700.00-           0.00       76,594.00            0.00            5.00  100 
01-01-104-100-212          Building Official                                 75,000.00        1,062.13            0.00       76,062.09            0.00            0.04  100 
    Control: 210         Total                                              162,299.00        9,637.87-           0.00      152,656.09            0.00            5.04  100 
 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 3    
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-01-104-100-310          Union Payroll                           
01-01-104-100-311          Admin/Clerical                                    90,952.00          333.00            0.00       91,284.73            0.00            0.27  100 
01-01-104-100-314          Overtime                                           1,500.00        1,350.00-           0.00          116.08            0.00           33.92   77 
01-01-104-100-316          Longevity                                            800.00          100.00            0.00          900.00            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 310         Total                                               93,252.00          917.00-           0.00       92,300.81            0.00           34.19  100 
 
01-01-104-100-317          Uniform Allowance                                    750.00          500.00-           0.00          190.00            0.00           60.00   76 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                            256,301.00       11,054.87-           0.00      245,146.90            0.00           99.23  100 
 
01-01-104-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-01-104-200-217          Building Permit Software                           2,500.00            0.00            0.00        2,043.00            0.00          457.00   82 
01-01-104-200-293          Permit Refunds                                     1,500.00            0.00            0.00        1,095.80            0.00          404.20   73 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                  4,000.00            0.00            0.00        3,138.80            0.00          861.20   78 
 
01-01-104-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-104-300-200          Communications                          
01-01-104-300-240          Professional and Business Exp           
01-01-104-300-241          Dues in Professional Organizat                       500.00            0.00            0.00          145.00            0.00          355.00   29 
01-01-104-300-243          Training                                             500.00            0.00            0.00          200.00            0.00          300.00   40 
01-01-104-300-246          Transportation Allowance                             500.00            0.00            0.00           86.76            0.00          413.24   17 
    Control: 240         Total                                                1,500.00            0.00            0.00          431.76            0.00        1,068.24   29 
 
01-01-104-300-300          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-104-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      3,000.00            0.00            0.00        2,600.21          333.09          399.79   87 
    Control: 300         Total                                                3,000.00            0.00            0.00        2,600.21          333.09          399.79   87 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                  4,500.00            0.00            0.00        3,031.97          333.09        1,468.03   67 
 Department: 104        Building Total                                      264,801.00       11,054.87-           0.00      251,317.67          333.09        2,428.46   99 
 
01-01-105-000-000          Town Engineer                           
01-01-105-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-105-100-210          Nonunion Payroll                        
01-01-105-100-211          Engineer                                          85,500.00        6,183.58-           0.00       79,300.27            0.00           16.15  100 
01-01-105-100-213          Civil Engineer                                    83,355.00        3,791.08            0.00       87,146.08            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 210         Total                                              168,855.00        2,392.50-           0.00      166,446.35            0.00           16.15  100 
 
01-01-105-100-310          Union Payroll                           
01-01-105-100-311          Administrative Assistant                          44,885.00           60.00            0.00       44,944.17            0.00            0.83  100 
01-01-105-100-314          Overtime                                               0.00           40.00            0.00           35.48            0.00            4.52   89 
01-01-105-100-316          Longevity                                          1,950.00            0.00            0.00        1,950.00            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 310         Total                                               46,835.00          100.00            0.00       46,929.65            0.00            5.35  100 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 4    
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                            215,690.00        2,292.50-           0.00      213,376.00            0.00           21.50  100 
 
01-01-105-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-01-105-200-029          Storm Water Mgt                                   10,000.00            0.00            0.00       10,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                 10,000.00            0.00            0.00       10,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
 
01-01-105-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-105-300-240          Professional and Business Exp           
01-01-105-300-241          Dues in Professional Organizat                     1,650.00          107.50-           0.00        1,542.50            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-105-300-246          Transportation Allowance                             400.00            0.00            0.00          400.00            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 240         Total                                                2,050.00          107.50-           0.00        1,942.50            0.00            0.00  100 
 
01-01-105-300-310          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-105-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      1,000.00            0.00            0.00          484.71          241.60          515.29   48 
    Control: 310         Total                                                1,000.00            0.00            0.00          484.71          241.60          515.29   48 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                  3,050.00          107.50-           0.00        2,427.21          241.60          515.29   82 
 Department: 105        Town Engineer Total                                 228,740.00        2,400.00-           0.00      225,803.21          241.60          536.79  100 
 
01-01-106-000-000          HUMAN RESOURCES/PERSONNEL               
01-01-106-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-106-100-110          Elected Official                        
01-01-106-100-211          HR Manager                                        75,000.00        7,740.76            0.00       82,740.76            0.00            0.00  100 
 
01-01-106-100-310          Union Payroll                           
01-01-106-100-412          PT Clerical                                       30,000.00        5,150.00-           0.00       24,821.29            0.00           28.71  100 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                            105,000.00        2,590.76            0.00      107,562.05            0.00           28.71  100 
 
01-01-106-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-106-300-240          Professional and Business Exp           
01-01-106-300-241          Dues in Professional Organizat                       200.00            0.00            0.00          200.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-106-300-242          Professional Conventions/Confe                       250.00        1,450.00            0.00        1,697.85            0.00            2.15  100 
01-01-106-300-246          Transportation Allowance                             200.00          200.00-           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00    0 
    Control: 240         Total                                                  650.00        1,250.00            0.00        1,897.85            0.00            2.15  100 
 
01-01-106-300-300          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-106-300-315          Employee Background Checks                         3,000.00            0.00            0.00        3,000.00          165.00            0.00  100 
01-01-106-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      3,000.00          925.00            0.00        3,900.38          540.00           24.62   99 
    Control: 300         Total                                                6,000.00          925.00            0.00        6,900.38          705.00           24.62  100 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                  6,650.00        2,175.00            0.00        8,798.23          705.00           26.77  100 
 Department: 106        HUMAN RESOURCES/PERSONNEL Total                     111,650.00        4,765.76            0.00      116,360.28          705.00           55.48  100 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 5    
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-01-107-000-000          Town Clerk                              
01-01-107-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-107-100-110          Elected Official                        
01-01-107-100-111          Town Clerk                                        75,000.00        9,807.93            0.00       84,807.93            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 110         Total                                               75,000.00        9,807.93            0.00       84,807.93            0.00            0.00  100 
 
01-01-107-100-310          Union Payroll                           
01-01-107-100-311          Asst Town Clerks                                  51,500.00        2,952.00            0.00       54,451.86            0.00            0.14  100 
01-01-107-100-314          Overtime                                             750.00        1,900.00-           0.00        1,830.81-           0.00          680.81  159 
01-01-107-100-316          Longevity                                            250.00            0.00            0.00          250.00            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 310         Total                                               52,500.00        1,052.00            0.00       52,871.05            0.00          680.95   99 
 
01-01-107-100-412          PT Clerical                                        2,400.00        1,900.00-           0.00        1,590.33-           0.00        2,090.33  318-
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                            129,900.00        8,959.93            0.00      136,088.65            0.00        2,771.28   98 
 
01-01-107-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-01-107-200-292          Contracted Land Record Mgt                        14,000.00            0.00            0.00       13,861.76            0.00          138.24   99 
01-01-107-200-294          Records Storage                                    1,500.00            0.00            0.00        1,258.13           20.00          241.87   84 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                 15,500.00            0.00            0.00       15,119.89           20.00          380.11   98 
 
01-01-107-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-107-300-240          Professional and Business Exp           
01-01-107-300-241          Dues in Professional Organizat                       225.00            0.00            0.00          225.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-107-300-242          Professional Conventions/Confe                       700.00            0.00            0.00          600.00            0.00          100.00   86 
    Control: 240         Total                                                  925.00            0.00            0.00          825.00            0.00          100.00   89 
 
01-01-107-300-250          Printing, Binding & Advertisin          
01-01-107-300-251          Printing - Dogs License & Ball                     2,000.00        2,000.00            0.00        3,636.25            0.00          363.75   91 
    Control: 250         Total                                                2,000.00        2,000.00            0.00        3,636.25            0.00          363.75   91 
 
01-01-107-300-300          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-107-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      2,650.00            0.00            0.00        1,598.36          909.41        1,051.64   60 
    Control: 300         Total                                                2,650.00            0.00            0.00        1,598.36          909.41        1,051.64   60 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                  5,575.00        2,000.00            0.00        6,059.61          909.41        1,515.39   80 
 Department: 107        Town Clerk Total                                    150,975.00       10,959.93            0.00      157,268.15          929.41        4,666.78   97 
 
01-01-108-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-01-108-200-290          Ledge Light Health District                      141,516.00            0.00            0.00      141,515.55            0.00            0.45  100 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                141,516.00            0.00            0.00      141,515.55            0.00            0.45  100 
 Department: 108        Health Total                                        141,516.00            0.00            0.00      141,515.55            0.00            0.45  100 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 6    
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-01-109-000-000          INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY                  
01-01-109-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-109-100-211          IT/Database Supervisor                            67,916.00        3,090.00            0.00       71,004.38            0.00            1.62  100 
01-01-109-100-212          IT Director                                      105,000.00       27,500.00-           0.00       77,398.30            0.00          101.70  100 
01-01-109-100-316          Longevity                                            800.00            0.00            0.00          800.00            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                            173,716.00       24,410.00-           0.00      149,202.68            0.00          103.32  100 
 
01-01-109-200-000          Services-Contracted/Operating           
01-01-109-200-214          Copier Maintenance                                17,100.00            0.00            0.00       16,534.76          399.34          565.24   97 
01-01-109-200-216          Licensing/Hosting/Support-Town                    25,730.00        3,000.00-           0.00       22,724.68          249.97            5.32  100 
01-01-109-200-217          Technical Assistance - Town                       22,750.00            0.00            0.00       22,750.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-109-200-218          Other IT Services - Town                           7,000.00        1,750.00            0.00        8,413.91        1,232.03          336.09   96 
01-01-109-200-219          GIS Annual Licensing/Hosting                      10,400.00        3,000.00-           0.00        3,800.00            0.00        3,600.00   51 
01-01-109-200-220          GIS - New & Continued Development                  2,500.00        2,250.00-           0.00          240.00            0.00           10.00   96 
01-01-109-200-221          Police/EMD/FMO IT Support                        160,129.00        5,000.00-           0.00      149,318.73       43,686.22        5,810.27   96 
       Extd: 200        Services-Contracted/Operating Total                 245,609.00       11,500.00-           0.00      223,782.08       45,567.56       10,326.92   96 
 
01-01-109-300-000          Operating Expenses - Supplies/Fuels     
01-01-109-300-320          Miscellaneous Supplies                             3,000.00          500.00-           0.00        2,368.38            0.00          131.62   95 
       Extd: 300        Operating Expenses - Supplies/Fuels Total             3,000.00          500.00-           0.00        2,368.38            0.00          131.62   95 
 Department: 109        INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Total                        422,325.00       36,410.00-           0.00      375,353.14       45,567.56       10,561.86   97 
 
01-01-110-000-000          Registrars                              
01-01-110-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-110-100-110          Elected Officials                       
01-01-110-100-111          Registrars                                        60,000.00        2,105.26            0.00       62,105.26            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 110         Total                                               60,000.00        2,105.26            0.00       62,105.26            0.00            0.00  100 
 
01-01-110-100-410          PT Clerical                             
01-01-110-100-412          Deputies                                           2,500.00            0.00            0.00        2,495.10            0.00            4.90  100 
    Control: 410         Total                                                2,500.00            0.00            0.00        2,495.10            0.00            4.90  100 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                             62,500.00        2,105.26            0.00       64,600.36            0.00            4.90  100 
 
01-01-110-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-110-300-200          Communications                          
01-01-110-300-201          Communications-Telephone                           1,200.00          100.00            0.00        1,284.21          107.89           15.79   99 
01-01-110-300-204          Postage                                            2,100.00          100.00-           0.00        1,779.75            0.00          220.25   89 
    Control: 200         Total                                                3,300.00            0.00            0.00        3,063.96          107.89          236.04   93 
 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 7    
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-01-110-300-240          Professional and Business Exp           
01-01-110-300-242          Professional Conventions/Confe                     2,000.00          667.50-           0.00        1,332.50            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-110-300-253          Voter Canvas                                         600.00          432.50-           0.00           60.00            0.00          107.50   36 
01-01-110-300-320          Office Supplies                                    1,750.00            0.00            0.00        1,391.39            0.00          358.61   80 
    Control: 240         Total                                                4,350.00        1,100.00-           0.00        2,783.89            0.00          466.11   86 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                  7,650.00        1,100.00-           0.00        5,847.85          107.89          702.15   89 
 
01-01-110-500-000          Programs                                
01-01-110-500-400          Elections                               
01-01-110-500-401          Election Day Expenses                             25,000.00        3,600.00            0.00       28,568.14            0.00           31.86  100 
01-01-110-500-402          Referendum/Primary                                15,000.00       12,122.87            0.00       27,009.53            0.00          113.34  100 
    Control: 400         Total                                               40,000.00       15,722.87            0.00       55,577.67            0.00          145.20  100 
       Extd: 500        Programs Total                                       40,000.00       15,722.87            0.00       55,577.67            0.00          145.20  100 
 Department: 110        Registrars Total                                    110,150.00       16,728.13            0.00      126,025.88          107.89          852.25   99 
 
01-01-111-150-000          Judge of Probate                        
01-01-111-150-295          Services - Probate Court                          16,080.00            0.00            0.00       16,080.00            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 150        Judge of Probate Total                               16,080.00            0.00            0.00       16,080.00            0.00            0.00  100 
 Department: 111         Total                                               16,080.00            0.00            0.00       16,080.00            0.00            0.00  100 
 
01-01-113-100-310          Union Payroll                           
01-01-113-100-311          Custodians                                       233,906.69            0.00            0.00      233,906.69            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-113-100-314          Overtime                                          17,247.78            0.00            0.00       17,247.78            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-113-100-316          Longevity                                          1,050.00          100.00            0.00        1,150.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-113-100-317          Uniform Allowance                                  1,250.00            0.00            0.00        1,250.00            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 310         Total                                              253,454.47          100.00            0.00      253,554.47            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                            253,454.47          100.00            0.00      253,554.47            0.00            0.00  100 
 
01-01-113-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-01-113-200-216          Service Contracts                                 57,100.00        7,093.31-           0.00       50,006.69        6,801.71            0.00  100 
01-01-113-200-222          Building Maintenance                              48,300.00       22,357.02            0.00       70,657.02       17,022.06            0.00  100 
01-01-113-200-295          Fire Protection-Twn Sh                            57,365.00            0.00            0.00       57,365.00            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                162,765.00       15,263.71            0.00      178,028.71       23,823.77            0.00  100 
 
01-01-113-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-113-300-200          Communications                          
01-01-113-300-201          Telephones                                        21,900.00           28.15-           0.00       21,871.85        1,323.76            0.00  100 
    Control: 200         Total                                               21,900.00           28.15-           0.00       21,871.85        1,323.76            0.00  100 
 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 8    
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-01-113-300-310          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-113-300-317          Custodial Supplies                                21,050.00        5,028.87-           0.00       16,021.13           38.68            0.00  100 
01-01-113-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      1,800.00          330.03-           0.00        1,332.88            0.00          137.09   91 
    Control: 310         Total                                               22,850.00        5,358.90-           0.00       17,354.01           38.68          137.09   99 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                 44,750.00        5,387.05-           0.00       39,225.86        1,362.44          137.09  100 
 
01-01-113-400-000          Utilities                               
01-01-113-400-200          Utilities                               
01-01-113-400-210          Electricity                                      262,400.00       10,616.27-           0.00      251,783.73            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-113-400-212          Water & Sewer                                     13,000.00        3,907.76            0.00       16,907.76        1,593.31            0.00  100 
01-01-113-400-213          Heating Oil/Propane                              100,000.00        1,650.00            0.00      101,643.19        4,505.30            6.81  100 
    Control: 200         Total                                              375,400.00        5,058.51-           0.00      370,334.68        6,098.61            6.81  100 
       Extd: 400        Utilities Total                                     375,400.00        5,058.51-           0.00      370,334.68        6,098.61            6.81  100 
 Department: 113        Maintenance of Town Buildings Total                 836,369.47        4,918.15            0.00      841,143.72       31,284.82          143.90  100 
 
01-01-114-000-000          General Gov't Misc & Benefits           
01-01-114-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-114-100-100          Benefits                                
01-01-114-100-121          FICA/Medicare                                    798,712.00            0.00            0.00      780,749.10            0.00       17,962.90   98 
01-01-114-100-123          Workers Comp                                     382,195.00       60,000.00-           0.00      321,264.57            0.00          930.43  100 
01-01-114-100-124          Pension                                          618,886.00            0.00            0.00      432,718.75            0.00      186,167.25   70 
01-01-114-100-125          Life Insurance                                    11,084.00        5,500.00            0.00       16,552.82            0.00           31.18  100 
01-01-114-100-126          LT Disability Insurance                           17,470.00        2,900.00            0.00       20,352.61            0.00           17.39  100 
01-01-114-100-127          Health/Dental Care                             2,084,046.00       15,086.74-           0.00    1,718,503.03            0.00      350,456.23   83 
01-01-114-100-128          Retirement Liability                             359,140.00       16,750.00-           0.00      194,333.14            0.00      148,056.86   57 
    Control: 100         Total                                            4,271,533.00       83,436.74-           0.00    3,484,474.02            0.00      703,622.24   83 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                          4,271,533.00       83,436.74-           0.00    3,484,474.02            0.00      703,622.24   83 
 
01-01-114-140-230          Legal Services                          
01-01-114-140-231          Transcripts                                        1,000.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00    0 
01-01-114-140-232          Legal Ads                                         25,000.00        5,080.16            0.00       23,961.55        5,821.12        6,118.61   80 
01-01-114-140-233          Gen Govt                                         100,000.00       43,062.76            0.00      142,055.85       41,263.99        1,006.91   99 
01-01-114-140-234          Zoning                                            40,000.00        1,740.76-           0.00       38,259.24        7,078.00            0.00  100 
01-01-114-140-235          Labor Twn                                         20,000.00       11,444.86-           0.00        5,997.00            0.00        2,558.14   70 
01-01-114-140-236          Labor PS                                          23,000.00       31,444.86            0.00       53,179.86       10,794.00        1,265.00   98 
01-01-114-140-237          Planning                                           4,500.00        3,000.00            0.00        7,500.00           81.50            0.00  100 
01-01-114-140-238          Conservation                                      15,000.00       16,651.04            0.00       31,651.04       14,850.20            0.00  100 
01-01-114-140-240          PS-Police Accredidation                           12,500.00        6,850.20-           0.00        3,260.00            0.00        2,389.80   58 
    Control: 230         Total                                              241,000.00       79,203.00            0.00      305,864.54       79,888.81       14,338.46   96 
       Extd: 140         Total                                              241,000.00       79,203.00            0.00      305,864.54       79,888.81       14,338.46   96 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 9    
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-01-114-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-01-114-200-201          Unemployment Compensation                         10,000.00       10,000.00            0.00       13,998.68            0.00        6,001.32   70 
01-01-114-200-203          Eviction-Moving & Storage                            400.00          197.00            0.00          597.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-114-200-239          Checking Indices                                   2,000.00            0.00            0.00        2,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-114-200-290          Insurance-PD&L                                   271,703.00       34,132.83-           0.00      187,531.64          500.00       50,038.53   79 
01-01-114-200-295          Employee Assistance                                1,700.00           10.00-           0.00        1,690.00            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                285,803.00       23,945.83-           0.00      205,817.32          500.00       56,039.85   79 
 
01-01-114-300-240          Professional and Business Exp           
01-01-114-300-243          Professional Dev/Mgt Trng                          2,700.00          570.00-           0.00        1,826.79          128.99          303.21   86 
01-01-114-300-245          SE COG/CRED/CCM                                   38,691.00          527.00            0.00       39,217.55            0.00            0.45  100 
    Control: 240         Total                                               41,391.00           43.00-           0.00       41,044.34          128.99          303.66   99 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                 41,391.00           43.00-           0.00       41,044.34          128.99          303.66   99 
 Department: 114        General Gov't Misc & Benefits Total               4,839,727.00       28,222.57-           0.00    4,037,200.22       80,517.80      774,304.21   84 
 
01-01-115-150-000          Services to Community                   
01-01-115-150-901          EL Beautification                                  1,700.00            0.00            0.00        1,700.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-115-150-905          Family Service Association                         6,301.00            0.00            0.00        6,301.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-115-150-906          Homeless Shelter/NL Hospitality Center             3,000.00            0.00            0.00        3,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-115-150-911          EL Cemeteries                                      2,500.00            0.00            0.00        2,500.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-115-150-912          TVCCA                                              1,650.00            0.00            0.00        1,650.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-115-150-913          EL Student Govt Scholarship                        1,000.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-115-150-920          EL Vets Council-Memorial Day                       3,200.00            0.00            0.00        3,200.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-115-150-922          Women's Center of SECT                             1,000.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-115-150-924          EL Historical Society                              2,250.00            0.00            0.00        2,250.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-115-150-926          Maint Street Program                               2,000.00            0.00            0.00        2,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-115-150-930          SACCEC                                               650.00            0.00            0.00          650.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-115-150-932          Brian Daigle Foundation                            1,000.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-115-150-933          SE CT Cultural Coalition                             500.00            0.00            0.00          500.00            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 150        Services to Community Total                          26,751.00            0.00            0.00       26,751.00            0.00            0.00  100 
 Department: 115         Total                                               26,751.00            0.00            0.00       26,751.00            0.00            0.00  100 
 
01-01-116-000-000          Zoning Commission                       
01-01-116-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-116-100-210          Nonunion Payroll                        
01-01-116-100-211          Zoning Official                                  103,691.00        2,796.00            0.00      106,486.92            0.00            0.08  100 
    Control: 210         Total                                              103,691.00        2,796.00            0.00      106,486.92            0.00            0.08  100 
 
01-01-116-100-310          Union Payroll                           
01-01-116-100-316          Longevity                                            800.00            0.00            0.00          800.00            0.00            0.00  100 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 10   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

    Control: 310         Total                                                  800.00            0.00            0.00          800.00            0.00            0.00  100 
 
01-01-116-100-412          PT Clerical Recording Secretar                     2,176.00          332.00            0.00        2,507.48            0.00            0.52  100 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                            106,667.00        3,128.00            0.00      109,794.40            0.00            0.60  100 
 
01-01-116-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-116-300-240          Profession and Business Exp             
01-01-116-300-242          Professional Conventions/Confe                       400.00            0.00            0.00          383.00            0.00           17.00   96 
01-01-116-300-246          Transportation Allowance                             750.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          750.00    0 
    Control: 240         Total                                                1,150.00            0.00            0.00          383.00            0.00          767.00   33 
 
01-01-116-300-250          Printing, Binding & Advertisin          
01-01-116-300-255          Printing                                             100.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00    0 
    Control: 250         Total                                                  100.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00    0 
 
01-01-116-300-300          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-116-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      1,200.00            0.00            0.00          600.32           20.00          599.68   50 
    Control: 300         Total                                                1,200.00            0.00            0.00          600.32           20.00          599.68   50 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                  2,450.00            0.00            0.00          983.32           20.00        1,466.68   40 
 Department: 116        Zoning Commission Total                             109,117.00        3,128.00            0.00      110,777.72           20.00        1,467.28   99 
 
01-01-117-000-000          Planning Department                     
01-01-117-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-117-100-210          Nonunion Payroll                        
01-01-117-100-211          Planning Director                                 74,775.00        3,401.00            0.00       78,175.42            0.00            0.58  100 
    Control: 210         Total                                               74,775.00        3,401.00            0.00       78,175.42            0.00            0.58  100 
 
01-01-117-100-310          Union Payroll                           
01-01-117-100-316          Longevity                                            350.00            0.00            0.00          350.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-01-117-100-412          PT Clerical                                        1,500.00          144.21            0.00        1,644.21            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                             76,625.00        3,545.21            0.00       80,169.63            0.00            0.58  100 
 
01-01-117-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-117-300-240          Professional and Business Exp           
01-01-117-300-242          Professional Conventions/Confe                     2,000.00        1,299.93-           0.00          120.00            0.00          580.07   17 
01-01-117-300-246          Transportation Allowance                             500.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00    0 
01-01-117-300-251          Printing                                             500.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          500.00    0 
    Control: 240         Total                                                3,000.00        1,299.93-           0.00          120.00            0.00        1,580.07    7 
 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 11   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-01-117-300-300          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-117-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      1,500.00            0.00            0.00          736.73            0.00          763.27   49 
    Control: 300         Total                                                1,500.00            0.00            0.00          736.73            0.00          763.27   49 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                  4,500.00        1,299.93-           0.00          856.73            0.00        2,343.34   27 
 Department: 117        Planning Department Total                            81,125.00        2,245.28            0.00       81,026.36            0.00        2,343.92   97 
 
01-01-118-000-000          Finance Department                      
01-01-118-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-118-100-111          Treasurer                                         13,833.00          381.00            0.00       14,213.52            0.00            0.48  100 
 
01-01-118-100-210          Nonunion Payroll                        
01-01-118-100-211          Finance Director/Admin Officer                    84,103.00       14,177.05            0.00       98,277.85            0.00            2.20  100 
01-01-118-100-213          Staff Accountant                                  13,857.00            0.00            0.00       13,252.50            0.00          604.50   96 
    Control: 210         Total                                               97,960.00       14,177.05            0.00      111,530.35            0.00          606.70   99 
 
01-01-118-100-310          Union Payroll                           
01-01-118-100-311          Accounts Clerk/Fiscal Assts                      153,836.00       15,522.00            0.00      169,357.58            0.00            0.42  100 
01-01-118-100-314          Overtime                                               0.00        1,505.00            0.00        1,504.57            0.00            0.43  100 
01-01-118-100-316          Longevity                                          1,450.00            0.00            0.00          900.00            0.00          550.00   62 
    Control: 310         Total                                              155,286.00       17,027.00            0.00      171,762.15            0.00          550.85  100 
 
01-01-118-100-412          PT Clerical                                        2,000.00            0.00            0.00        1,106.59            0.00          893.41   55 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                            269,079.00       31,585.05            0.00      298,612.61            0.00        2,051.44   99 
 
01-01-118-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operating         
01-01-118-200-215          Maintenance Office Equipment                      48,431.00       26,000.00            0.00       73,173.24       10,845.17        1,257.76   98 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operating Total                48,431.00       26,000.00            0.00       73,173.24       10,845.17        1,257.76   98 
 
01-01-118-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-118-300-240          Professional and Business Exp           
01-01-118-300-242          Professional Conventions/Confe                       575.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          575.00    0 
01-01-118-300-246          Transportation Allowance                             250.00          223.75-           0.00           26.25            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 240         Total                                                  825.00          223.75-           0.00           26.25            0.00          575.00    4 
 
01-01-118-300-300          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-118-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      5,000.00        5,153.75            0.00        8,372.07          464.09        1,781.68   82 
    Control: 300         Total                                                5,000.00        5,153.75            0.00        8,372.07          464.09        1,781.68   82 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                  5,825.00        4,930.00            0.00        8,398.32          464.09        2,356.68   78 
 Department: 118        Finance Department Total                            323,335.00       62,515.05            0.00      380,184.17       11,309.26        5,665.88   99 
 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 12   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-01-120-000-000          Contingency                             
01-01-120-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-120-100-500          Town Payroll Pending PR Change                   360,596.53      360,596.53-           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00    0 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                            360,596.53      360,596.53-           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00    0 
 
01-01-120-200-500          Contingency-Utilities/Fuel/Oil                   717,270.80       39,394.45-           0.00      500,707.57        4,752.77      177,168.78   74 
       Extd: 200         Total                                              717,270.80       39,394.45-           0.00      500,707.57        4,752.77      177,168.78   74 
 Department: 120        Contingency Total                                 1,077,867.33      399,990.98-           0.00      500,707.57        4,752.77      177,168.78   74 
 
01-01-126-000-000          Board of Finance                        
01-01-126-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-126-100-412          PT Clerical Recording Secretar                     3,500.00        1,000.00-           0.00        1,513.07            0.00          986.93   61 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                              3,500.00        1,000.00-           0.00        1,513.07            0.00          986.93   61 
 
01-01-126-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-01-126-200-231          Audit Services                                    38,460.00          500.00            0.00       38,839.25       38,825.00          120.75  100 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                 38,460.00          500.00            0.00       38,839.25       38,825.00          120.75  100 
 
01-01-126-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-126-300-250          Printing, Binding & Advertisin          
01-01-126-300-251          Outside Printing-Town Report                         300.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          300.00    0 
    Control: 250         Total                                                  300.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          300.00    0 
 
01-01-126-300-300          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-126-300-320          Misc Supplies                                        300.00          500.00            0.00          716.66            0.00           83.34   90 
    Control: 300         Total                                                  300.00          500.00            0.00          716.66            0.00           83.34   90 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                    600.00          500.00            0.00          716.66            0.00          383.34   65 
 Department: 126        Board of Finance Total                               42,560.00            0.00            0.00       41,068.98       38,825.00        1,491.02   96 
 
01-01-127-000-000          Board of Assessment Appeals             
01-01-127-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-127-100-412          PT Clerical Recording Secretar                     4,125.00            0.00            0.00          212.13            0.00        3,912.87    5 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                              4,125.00            0.00            0.00          212.13            0.00        3,912.87    5 
 
01-01-127-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-127-300-200                                                  
01-01-127-300-246          Transportation Allowance                              25.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           25.00    0 
    Control: 200         Total                                                   25.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           25.00    0 
 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 13   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-01-127-300-250          Printing, Binding & Advertisin          
01-01-127-300-254          Advertising-Hearings                                 400.00            0.00            0.00          258.30            0.00          141.70   65 
    Control: 250         Total                                                  400.00            0.00            0.00          258.30            0.00          141.70   65 
 
01-01-127-300-300          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-127-300-320          Misc Supplies                                         25.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           25.00    0 
    Control: 300         Total                                                   25.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           25.00    0 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                    450.00            0.00            0.00          258.30            0.00          191.70   57 
 Department: 127        Board of Assessment Appeals Total                     4,575.00            0.00            0.00          470.43            0.00        4,104.57   10 
 
01-01-130-000-000          Zoning Board of Appeals                 
01-01-130-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-130-100-412          PT Clerical Recording Secretar                       400.00            0.00            0.00          355.67            0.00           44.33   89 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                                400.00            0.00            0.00          355.67            0.00           44.33   89 
 
01-01-130-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-01-130-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-130-300-240          Professional and Business Exp           
01-01-130-300-241          Reference/Periodicals                                 90.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           90.00    0 
01-01-130-300-245          Dues/membership                                       90.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           90.00    0 
    Control: 240         Total                                                  180.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          180.00    0 
 
01-01-130-300-300          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-130-300-320          Misc Supplies                                        200.00            0.00            0.00          127.33            0.00           72.67   64 
    Control: 300         Total                                                  200.00            0.00            0.00          127.33            0.00           72.67   64 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                    380.00            0.00            0.00          127.33            0.00          252.67   34 
 Department: 130        Zoning Board of Appeals Total                           780.00            0.00            0.00          483.00            0.00          297.00   62 
 
01-01-132-000-000          Inland Wetlands Agency                  
01-01-132-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-132-100-212          Conservation Officer                              18,694.00          850.00            0.00       19,543.92            0.00            0.08  100 
01-01-132-100-213          Asst Environmental/GIS Planner                    10,000.00        1,415.00            0.00       11,413.91            0.00            1.09  100 
01-01-132-100-412          PT Clerical Recording Secretar                     2,000.00          355.00            0.00        2,354.48            0.00            0.52  100 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                             30,694.00        2,620.00            0.00       33,312.31            0.00            1.69  100 
 
01-01-132-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-01-132-200-243          Consultant                                         1,000.00        1,000.00-           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00    0 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                  1,000.00        1,000.00-           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00    0 
 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 14   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-01-132-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-132-300-200          Communications                          
01-01-132-300-204          Postage                                              500.00            0.00            0.00           40.81            0.00          459.19    8 
    Control: 200         Total                                                  500.00            0.00            0.00           40.81            0.00          459.19    8 
 
01-01-132-300-240          Professional and Business Exp           
01-01-132-300-242          Meetings/Conferences                                 800.00            0.00            0.00           65.00            0.00          735.00    8 
01-01-132-300-243          Training                                           1,000.00        1,000.00            0.00        1,035.00            0.00          965.00   52 
01-01-132-300-245          Dues/membership                                    1,500.00        1,450.00            0.00           50.00            0.00        2,900.00    2 
    Control: 240         Total                                                3,300.00        2,450.00            0.00        1,150.00            0.00        4,600.00   20 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                  3,800.00        2,450.00            0.00        1,190.81            0.00        5,059.19   19 
 Department: 132        Inland Wetlands Agency Total                         35,494.00        4,070.00            0.00       34,503.12            0.00        5,060.88   87 
 
01-01-133-000-000          WTFD/EL Shellfish Commission            
01-01-133-150-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-01-133-150-239          Niantic River Shellfish                            3,500.00            0.00            0.00        3,500.00            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 150        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                  3,500.00            0.00            0.00        3,500.00            0.00            0.00  100 
 Department: 133        WTFD/EL Shellfish Commission Total                    3,500.00            0.00            0.00        3,500.00            0.00            0.00  100 
 
01-01-134-000-000          Brookside Farm Museum Commission        
01-01-134-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-134-100-412          PT Clerical                                          600.00            0.00            0.00          429.43            0.00          170.57   72 
01-01-134-100-415          Curator                                            4,180.00        1,400.00            0.00        5,577.28            0.00            2.72  100 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                              4,780.00        1,400.00            0.00        6,006.71            0.00          173.29   97 
 
01-01-134-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-01-134-200-222          Building Maintenance                                 930.00            0.00            0.00          600.00            0.00          330.00   65 
01-01-134-200-225          Landscaping.Maintenance                              360.00            0.00            0.00          163.30          163.30          196.70   45 
01-01-134-200-236          Museum Programs                                    1,700.00            0.00            0.00        1,424.87        1,399.87          275.13   84 
01-01-134-200-257          Preservation, Collections Care                       500.00            0.00            0.00          418.99          418.99           81.01   84 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                  3,490.00            0.00            0.00        2,607.16        1,982.16          882.84   75 
 
01-01-134-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-134-300-200          Communications                          
01-01-134-300-201          Telephone                                          1,000.00            0.00            0.00          789.69            0.00          210.31   79 
    Control: 200         Total                                                1,000.00            0.00            0.00          789.69            0.00          210.31   79 
 
01-01-134-300-300          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-134-300-320          Misc Supplies                                        250.00            0.00            0.00          212.96           15.00           37.04   85 
    Control: 300         Total                                                  250.00            0.00            0.00          212.96           15.00           37.04   85 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 15   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                  1,250.00            0.00            0.00        1,002.65           15.00          247.35   80 
 
01-01-134-400-210          Utilities                                          3,900.00          431.82            0.00        2,177.35            0.00        2,154.47   50 
       Extd: 400         Total                                                3,900.00          431.82            0.00        2,177.35            0.00        2,154.47   50 
 Department: 134        Brookside Farm Museum Commission Total               13,420.00        1,831.82            0.00       11,793.87        1,997.16        3,457.95   77 
 
01-01-135-000-000          Town Building Committee                 
01-01-135-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-135-100-412          PT Clerical                                          450.00            0.00            0.00           76.47            0.00          373.53   17 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                                450.00            0.00            0.00           76.47            0.00          373.53   17 
 
01-01-135-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-01-135-300-200          Communications                          
01-01-135-300-204          Postage                                              100.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00    0 
    Control: 200         Total                                                  100.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00    0 
 
01-01-135-300-300          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-135-300-320          Misc Supplies                                        200.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          200.00    0 
    Control: 300         Total                                                  200.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          200.00    0 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                    300.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          300.00    0 
 Department: 135        Town Building Committee Total                           750.00            0.00            0.00           76.47            0.00          673.53   10 
 
01-01-136-000-000          Harbor Management Commission            
01-01-136-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-136-100-412          PT Clerical                                          800.00        3,220.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        4,020.00    0 
01-01-136-100-415          Warden Payroll                                       400.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          293.75          400.00    0 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                              1,200.00        3,220.00            0.00            0.00          293.75        4,420.00    0 
 
01-01-136-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-01-136-200-225          Maintenance of Harbor                              5,000.00          313.60-           0.00            0.00           37.50        4,686.40    0 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                  5,000.00          313.60-           0.00            0.00           37.50        4,686.40    0 
 
01-01-136-300-300          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-136-300-320          Misc Supplies                                        350.00           50.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          400.00    0 
    Control: 300         Total                                                  350.00           50.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          400.00    0 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                    350.00           50.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          400.00    0 
 
01-01-136-400-200          Utilities                               
01-01-136-400-214          Phones & Utilities                                   100.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00    0 
       Extd: 400         Total                                                  100.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00    0 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 16   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

 Department: 136        Harbor Management Commission Total                    6,650.00        2,956.40            0.00            0.00          331.25        9,606.40    0 
 
01-01-138-000-000          Conservation of Natural Resources Comm  
01-01-138-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-01-138-100-412          PT Clerical Recording Secretary                      920.00            0.00            0.00          717.68            0.00          202.32   78 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                                920.00            0.00            0.00          717.68            0.00          202.32   78 
 
01-01-138-300-             Operating Expenses - Supplies/Fuels     
01-01-138-300-242          Meetings/Conferences                                  75.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           75.00    0 
01-01-138-300-320          Misc Supplies                                        150.00            0.00            0.00           44.66            0.00          105.34   30 
       Extd: 300         Total                                                  225.00            0.00            0.00           44.66            0.00          180.34   20 
 Department: 138        Conservation of Natural Resources Comm Total          1,145.00            0.00            0.00          762.34            0.00          382.66   67 
 
01-01-139-000-000          Historic Properties Commission          
01-01-139-200-             Services - Contracted/Operating         
01-01-139-200-216          Service Contracts                                  3,217.00            0.00            0.00        2,670.00            0.00          547.00   83 
01-01-139-200-222          Building Maintenance                               7,000.00            0.00            0.00        6,967.71            0.00           32.29  100 
       Extd: 200         Total                                               10,217.00            0.00            0.00        9,637.71            0.00          579.29   94 
 
01-01-139-300-             Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-01-139-300-320          Misc Supplies                                         50.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           50.00    0 
       Extd: 300         Total                                                   50.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00           50.00    0 
 Department: 139        Historic Properties Commission Total                 10,267.00            0.00            0.00        9,637.71            0.00          629.29   94 
       CAFR: 01          Total                                            9,472,627.80      325,505.02-           2.47-   8,132,878.33      223,934.15    1,014,246.92   89 
 
01-25-214-000-000          Public Safety/Emergency Management      
01-25-214-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-25-214-100-210          Nonunion Payroll                        
01-25-214-100-211          Director                                          22,000.00            0.00            0.00       21,769.39            0.00          230.61   99 
01-25-214-100-214          EOC Staff Activation                               5,000.00            0.00            0.00        2,247.58            0.00        2,752.42   45 
01-25-214-100-215          Dep Sir/Comm & Rad/Cut                             1,773.00           20.00            0.00        1,785.84            0.00            7.16  100 
01-25-214-100-216          Longevity/Shift Differential                         550.00            0.00            0.00          550.00            0.00            0.00  100 
 
01-25-214-100-310          Union Payroll                           
01-25-214-100-311          Deputy Emergency Management Director              65,000.00        3,350.00            0.00       68,345.60            0.00            4.40  100 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                             94,323.00        3,370.00            0.00       94,698.41            0.00        2,994.59   97 
 
01-25-214-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operational       
01-25-214-200-222          Building Maintenance                               2,250.00            0.00            0.00        2,249.54        1,928.80            0.46  100 
01-25-214-200-318          Radio Maintenance                                 40,425.00          975.56-           0.00       39,449.00        3,799.00            0.44  100 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 17   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operational Total              42,675.00          975.56-           0.00       41,698.54        5,727.80            0.90  100 
 
01-25-214-300-000          Operating Expenditures                  
01-25-214-300-201          Telephones                                        15,835.00        1,044.13-           0.00       14,766.04        2,237.05           24.83  100 
 
01-25-214-300-240          Professional and Business Exp           
01-25-214-300-243          Training                                             950.00        1,154.23            0.00        2,062.93           37.00           41.30   98 
01-25-214-300-246          Transportation Allowance                             500.00           62.31            0.00          562.31          562.31            0.00  100 
01-25-214-300-320          Misc Supplies                                     14,148.00          960.40            0.00       15,103.40          659.48            5.00  100 
       Extd: 300        Operating Expenditures Total                         31,433.00        1,132.81            0.00       32,494.68        3,495.84           71.13  100 
 Department: 214        Public Safety/Emergency Management Total            168,431.00        3,527.25            0.00      168,891.63        9,223.64        3,066.62   98 
 
01-25-215-   -             Public Safety/Dispatch                  
01-25-215-100-             Personnel Services                      
01-25-215-100-212          Dispatchers                                      497,661.00       31,620.00            0.00      529,279.83            0.00            1.17  100 
01-25-215-100-213          PT Dispatchers                                    34,952.00            0.00            0.00       18,104.21            0.00       16,847.79   52 
01-25-215-100-214          Overtime                                          95,607.00            0.00            0.00       74,204.02            0.00       21,402.98   78 
01-25-215-100-216          Longevity/Shift Differential                       4,620.00            0.00            0.00        2,050.00            0.00        2,570.00   44 
01-25-215-100-217          Training Payroll                                   6,000.00            0.00            0.00          710.77            0.00        5,289.23   12 
       Extd: 100         Total                                              638,840.00       31,620.00            0.00      624,348.83            0.00       46,111.17   93 
 
01-25-215-300-243          Training                                           5,000.00            0.00            0.00        3,721.80          916.00        1,278.20   74 
01-25-215-300-313          Uniforms                                           5,000.00        1,500.00-           0.00        2,398.16          319.29        1,101.84   69 
01-25-215-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      2,500.00        1,500.00            0.00        3,866.33        2,073.54          133.67   97 
       Extd: 300         Total                                               12,500.00            0.00            0.00        9,986.29        3,308.83        2,513.71   80 
 Department: 215         Total                                              651,340.00       31,620.00            0.00      634,335.12        3,308.83       48,624.88   93 
 
01-25-216-000-000          Public Safety/Police Departmen          
01-25-216-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-25-216-100-110          Appointed Official                      
01-25-216-100-211          Police Chief                                     135,000.00        3,650.00            0.00      138,641.20            0.00            8.80  100 
    Control: 110         Total                                              135,000.00        3,650.00            0.00      138,641.20            0.00            8.80  100 
 
01-25-216-100-310          Union Payroll                           
01-25-216-100-311          Admin Assistant                                   60,632.00        3,265.00            0.00       63,896.02            0.00            0.98  100 
01-25-216-100-314          Overtime                                           3,000.00        3,000.00-           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00    0 
01-25-216-100-316          Longevity                                          1,000.00            0.00            0.00        1,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 310         Total                                               64,632.00          265.00            0.00       64,896.02            0.00            0.98  100 
 
01-25-216-100-412          PT Clerical                                       26,208.00        1,060.00            0.00       27,266.40            0.00            1.60  100 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 18   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-25-216-100-510          Police Payroll                          
01-25-216-100-511          Police Officers                                2,077,437.00       18,700.00            0.00    2,096,109.19            0.00           27.81  100 
01-25-216-100-512          PT Police Officers                                13,048.00        6,000.00-           0.00        6,539.34            0.00          508.66   93 
01-25-216-100-513          Foot Patrol/Parade Duty                           27,107.00        3,000.00-           0.00       21,740.39            0.00        2,366.61   90 
01-25-216-100-514          Overtime                                         310,239.00      124,500.00            0.00      434,123.62            0.00          615.38  100 
01-25-216-100-515          Overtime - Boat Duty                              22,559.00        7,000.00-           0.00       13,630.79            0.00        1,928.21   88 
01-25-216-100-516          Longevity/Shift Diff                               9,650.00            0.00            0.00       10,450.00            0.00          800.00- 108 
01-25-216-100-517          Training                                          58,810.00        6,924.95-           0.00       53,445.87            0.00        1,560.82- 103 
01-25-216-100-519          Grant Overtime                                    10,000.00            0.00            0.00          225.45            0.00        9,774.55    2 
    Control: 510         Total                                            2,528,850.00      120,275.05            0.00    2,636,264.65            0.00       12,860.40  100 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                          2,754,690.00      125,250.05            0.00    2,867,068.27            0.00       12,871.78  100 
 
01-25-216-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-25-216-200-214          Computer Maintenence                               5,000.00        2,690.00-           0.00        2,310.00        2,310.00            0.00  100 
01-25-216-200-221          Radio Maintenance                                 19,600.00        5,965.00-           0.00       13,263.00            0.00          372.00   97 
01-25-216-200-291          Boat Storage/Maintenance                           4,500.00        1,545.60            0.00        6,045.60          976.78            0.00  100 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                 29,100.00        7,109.40-           0.00       21,618.60        3,286.78          372.00   98 
 
01-25-216-300-000          Operating Expenditures                  
01-25-216-300-200          Communications                          
01-25-216-300-201          Telephone                                          7,500.00        3,000.00-           0.00        4,007.18          219.85          492.82   89 
01-25-216-300-240          Professional and Business Exp                      1,390.00            0.00            0.00        1,295.00            0.00           95.00   93 
01-25-216-300-247          Law Enforcement Council                            9,500.00            0.00            0.00        9,500.00            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 200         Total                                               18,390.00        3,000.00-           0.00       14,802.18          219.85          587.82   96 
 
01-25-216-300-300          Fuels, Lubricants, Gases                
01-25-216-300-302          Fuel - Boat                                        6,000.00            0.00            0.00        4,591.81          382.64        1,408.19   77 
    Control: 300         Total                                                6,000.00            0.00            0.00        4,591.81          382.64        1,408.19   77 
 
01-25-216-300-310          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-25-216-300-313          Uniforms                                          45,975.00            0.00            0.00       44,572.51        1,610.92        1,402.49   97 
01-25-216-300-320          Misc Supplies                                     20,000.00          950.00-           0.00       13,521.51          823.26        5,528.49   71 
01-25-216-300-321          Canine Maintenance                                 3,700.00            0.00            0.00        3,235.74            0.00          464.26   87 
01-25-216-300-326          Training Supplies                                 58,571.00       33,213.67            0.00       88,561.18       30,192.99        3,223.49   96 
01-25-216-300-329          Public Relations                                   1,500.00            0.00            0.00        1,500.00        1,045.95            0.00  100 
01-25-216-300-332          Towing                                             2,000.00        1,575.00-           0.00          147.55            0.00          277.45   35 
    Control: 310         Total                                              131,746.00       30,688.67            0.00      151,538.49       33,673.12       10,896.18   93 
 
01-25-216-300-335          Prisoner Expenses                                  5,000.00          250.00-           0.00        3,442.58           83.28        1,307.42   72 
01-25-216-300-336          Testing/Accredidation                             30,061.00       16,340.72-           0.00       13,663.28            0.00           57.00  100 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 19   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

       Extd: 300        Operating Expenditures Total                        191,197.00       11,097.95            0.00      188,038.34       34,358.89       14,256.61   93 
 Department: 216        Public Safety/Police Departmen Total              2,974,987.00      129,238.60            0.00    3,076,725.21       37,645.67       27,500.39   99 
 
01-25-217-000-000          Public Safety/Niantic Fire Dep          
01-25-217-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-25-217-100-610          Firefighter Payroll                     
01-25-217-100-611          Firefighters                                     357,949.00        1,650.00            0.00      359,595.03            0.00            3.97  100 
01-25-217-100-612          PT Firefighters                                  195,000.00            0.00            0.00      183,096.41            0.00       11,903.59   94 
01-25-217-100-614          Overtime                                         142,000.00            0.00            0.00      138,570.96            0.00        3,429.04   98 
01-25-217-100-616          Longevity                                          2,250.00            0.00            0.00        2,250.00            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 610         Total                                              697,199.00        1,650.00            0.00      683,512.40            0.00       15,336.60   98 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                            697,199.00        1,650.00            0.00      683,512.40            0.00       15,336.60   98 
 
01-25-217-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-25-217-200-218          OSHA                                              16,000.00            0.00            0.00       14,383.46          100.31        1,616.54   90 
01-25-217-200-220          Vehicle Maintenance                               30,000.00            0.00            0.00       29,553.13           84.36          446.87   99 
01-25-217-200-221          Radio Maintenance                                    800.00            0.00            0.00          230.00            0.00          570.00   29 
01-25-217-200-222          Building Maintenance                               8,500.00            0.00            0.00        7,708.17        5,000.00          791.83   91 
01-25-217-200-223          Miscellaneous Equipment                            5,000.00            0.00            0.00        2,540.37        1,248.71        2,459.63   51 
01-25-217-200-243          Training/Fire Prevention                           5,000.00            0.00            0.00        3,202.95            0.00        1,797.05   64 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                 65,300.00            0.00            0.00       57,618.08        6,433.38        7,681.92   88 
 
01-25-217-300-000          Operating Expenditures                  
01-25-217-300-200          Communications                          
01-25-217-300-201          Telephone                                          4,500.00            0.00            0.00        3,448.85           40.97        1,051.15   77 
    Control: 200         Total                                                4,500.00            0.00            0.00        3,448.85           40.97        1,051.15   77 
 
01-25-217-300-310          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-25-217-300-313          Uniforms                                           6,500.00            0.00            0.00        5,740.47        1,363.20          759.53   88 
01-25-217-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      2,700.00            0.00            0.00        1,941.09           34.77          758.91   72 
    Control: 310         Total                                                9,200.00            0.00            0.00        7,681.56        1,397.97        1,518.44   84 
       Extd: 300        Operating Expenditures Total                         13,700.00            0.00            0.00       11,130.41        1,438.94        2,569.59   81 
 Department: 217        Public Safety/Niantic Fire Dep Total                776,199.00        1,650.00            0.00      752,260.89        7,872.32       25,588.11   97 
 
01-25-218-000-000          Public Safety/Flanders Fire De          
01-25-218-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-25-218-100-610          Firefighter Payroll                     
01-25-218-100-611          Firefighters                                     253,136.00       12,000.00-           0.00      182,094.44            0.00       59,041.56   76 
01-25-218-100-612          PT Firefighters                                  124,311.00       55,620.00            0.00      179,929.31            0.00            1.69  100 
01-25-218-100-614          Overtime                                         138,843.00            0.00            0.00      135,940.92            0.00        2,902.08   98 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 20   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

    Control: 610         Total                                              516,290.00       43,620.00            0.00      497,964.67            0.00       61,945.33   89 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                            516,290.00       43,620.00            0.00      497,964.67            0.00       61,945.33   89 
 
01-25-218-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-25-218-200-218          OSHA                                              14,000.00            0.00            0.00        8,065.40            0.00        5,934.60   58 
01-25-218-200-220          Vehicle Maintenance                               19,000.00       14,500.00            0.00       33,161.00       11,880.29          339.00   99 
01-25-218-200-221          Radio Maintenance                                  5,000.00        1,375.00-           0.00          985.15            0.00        2,639.85   27 
01-25-218-200-222          Building Maintenance                               3,000.00            0.00            0.00          905.29           55.47        2,094.71   30 
01-25-218-200-223          Small Equipment                                    2,000.00        2,000.00-           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00    0 
01-25-218-200-243          Training/Fire Prevention                           5,000.00          875.00            0.00        4,380.00        2,680.00        1,495.00   75 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                 48,000.00       12,000.00            0.00       47,496.84       14,615.76       12,503.16   79 
 
01-25-218-300-000          Operating Expenditures                  
01-25-218-300-200          Communications                          
01-25-218-300-201          Telephone                                          3,608.00            0.00            0.00        2,565.54           45.97        1,042.46   71 
    Control: 200         Total                                                3,608.00            0.00            0.00        2,565.54           45.97        1,042.46   71 
 
01-25-218-300-310          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-25-218-300-313          Uniforms                                           5,200.00            0.00            0.00        2,554.79            0.00        2,645.21   49 
01-25-218-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      1,500.00            0.00            0.00        1,319.67           35.94          180.33   88 
    Control: 310         Total                                                6,700.00            0.00            0.00        3,874.46           35.94        2,825.54   58 
       Extd: 300        Operating Expenditures Total                         10,308.00            0.00            0.00        6,440.00           81.91        3,868.00   62 
 Department: 218        Public Safety/Flanders Fire De Total                574,598.00       55,620.00            0.00      551,901.51       14,697.67       78,316.49   88 
 
01-25-224-000-000          Public Safety/Fire Marshal              
01-25-224-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-25-224-100-210          Nonunion Payroll                        
01-25-224-100-211          Director                                          88,868.00        3,300.00            0.00       92,149.67            0.00           18.33  100 
01-25-224-100-213          PT Fire Marshal                                   70,000.00            0.00            0.00       41,404.88            0.00       28,595.12   59 
    Control: 210         Total                                              158,868.00        3,300.00            0.00      133,554.55            0.00       28,613.45   82 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                            158,868.00        3,300.00            0.00      133,554.55            0.00       28,613.45   82 
 
01-25-224-300-000          Operating Expenditures                  
01-25-224-300-200          Communications                          
01-25-224-300-201          Telephone                                          2,110.00            0.00            0.00        1,060.43          126.92        1,049.57   50 
    Control: 200         Total                                                2,110.00            0.00            0.00        1,060.43          126.92        1,049.57   50 
 
01-25-224-300-240          Professional and Business Exp           
01-25-224-300-243          Training                                           5,073.00        3,700.00-           0.00        1,145.00            0.00          228.00   83 
    Control: 240         Total                                                5,073.00        3,700.00-           0.00        1,145.00            0.00          228.00   83 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 21   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-25-224-300-310          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-25-224-300-313          Uniforms                                           2,352.00        3,619.91            0.00        4,555.89            0.00        1,416.02   76 
01-25-224-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      3,267.00           80.09            0.00        3,254.24        1,111.33           92.85   97 
    Control: 310         Total                                                5,619.00        3,700.00            0.00        7,810.13        1,111.33        1,508.87   84 
       Extd: 300        Operating Expenditures Total                         12,802.00            0.00            0.00       10,015.56        1,238.25        2,786.44   78 
 Department: 224        Public Safety/Fire Marshal Total                    171,670.00        3,300.00            0.00      143,570.11        1,238.25       31,399.89   82 
 
01-25-226-000-000          Public Safety/Animal Control            
01-25-226-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-25-226-100-210          Nonunion Payroll                        
01-25-226-100-211          ACO                                               55,078.00        2,510.00            0.00       57,584.05            0.00            3.95  100 
01-25-226-100-314          Overtime                                           7,897.00            0.00            0.00        5,426.26            0.00        2,470.74   69 
01-25-226-100-412          PT/Asst ACO                                       22,812.00       14,889.31            0.00       37,701.31            0.00            0.00  100 
01-25-226-100-417          Training                                           3,000.00            0.00            0.00           60.00            0.00        2,940.00    2 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                             88,787.00       17,399.31            0.00      100,771.62            0.00        5,414.69   95 
 
01-25-226-300-000          Operating Expenditures                  
01-25-226-300-200          Communications                          
01-25-226-300-201          Telephone                                          1,320.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        1,320.00    0 
01-25-226-300-223          Equipment                                            900.00          500.00-           0.00          314.19          150.84           85.81   79 
01-25-226-300-250          Advertising                                          200.00            0.00            0.00           63.00            0.00          137.00   32 
    Control: 200         Total                                                2,420.00          500.00-           0.00          377.19          150.84        1,542.81   20 
 
01-25-226-300-310          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-25-226-300-313          Uniforms                                           1,700.00          500.00            0.00        1,848.09          500.00          351.91   84 
    Control: 310         Total                                                1,700.00          500.00            0.00        1,848.09          500.00          351.91   84 
 
01-25-226-300-321          Veterinary Services                                7,000.00            0.00            0.00          594.98            0.00        6,405.02    8 
01-25-226-300-326          Training                                           1,000.00            0.00            0.00          270.00            0.00          730.00   27 
       Extd: 300        Operating Expenditures Total                         12,120.00            0.00            0.00        3,090.26          650.84        9,029.74   26 
 Department: 226        Public Safety/Animal Control Total                  100,907.00       17,399.31            0.00      103,861.88          650.84       14,444.43   88 
       CAFR: 25          Total                                            5,418,132.00      242,355.16            0.00    5,431,546.35       74,637.22      228,940.81   96 
 
01-30-317-000-000          Public Works/Highways & Sanita          
01-30-317-100-000          Personnel Services - Hwy                
01-30-317-100-210          Nonunion Payroll                        
01-30-317-100-211          PWD/DeputyPWD/HwySuperintendent                  261,600.00       12,520.18            0.00      274,117.20            0.00            2.98  100 
    Control: 210         Total                                              261,600.00       12,520.18            0.00      274,117.20            0.00            2.98  100 
 
01-30-317-100-212          Tree Warden                                            0.00          115.39            0.00          115.39            0.00            0.00  100 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 22   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-30-317-100-310          Union Payroll                           
01-30-317-100-311          Reg Payroll-Highway                            1,275,073.00       19,190.18-           0.00    1,255,872.21            0.00           10.61  100 
01-30-317-100-314          Overtime-Highway                                  20,910.00       14,500.00            0.00       33,653.02            0.00        1,756.98   95 
01-30-317-100-315          Storm Overtime                                    66,101.00       25,500.00            0.00       36,428.44            0.00       55,172.56   40 
01-30-317-100-316          Longevity-Highway                                  4,700.00            0.00            0.00        3,900.00            0.00          800.00   83 
    Control: 310         Total                                            1,366,784.00       20,809.82            0.00    1,329,853.67            0.00       57,740.15   96 
 
01-30-317-100-317          Uniform Allowance                                  5,750.00           76.02-           0.00        5,673.98            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services - Hwy Total                    1,634,134.00       33,369.37            0.00    1,609,760.24            0.00       57,743.13   97 
 
01-30-317-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-30-317-200-200          Maintenance& Repair - Hwy               
01-30-317-200-223          Traffic Signals & Street Signs                    16,500.00            0.00            0.00       16,500.00          390.00            0.00  100 
01-30-317-200-224          Road Reconstruction & Repairs                    197,500.00        5,729.16            0.00      203,201.20       51,356.65           27.96  100 
01-30-317-200-225          Traffic Calming Measures                          10,000.00        5,000.00-           0.00        5,000.00          405.00            0.00  100 
01-30-317-200-239          Tree Warden                                       50,000.00        5,221.00-           0.00       44,779.00        4,800.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 200         Total                                              274,000.00        4,491.84-           0.00      269,480.20       56,951.65           27.96  100 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                274,000.00        4,491.84-           0.00      269,480.20       56,951.65           27.96  100 
 
01-30-317-210-200          Services                                
01-30-317-210-222          Recycling & Misc Disposal                         12,000.00        4,370.48-           0.00        7,629.52            0.00            0.00  100 
01-30-317-210-233          Ground Water Monitoring                           26,200.00        3,950.00-           0.00       22,250.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-30-317-210-295          SCRRRA Tipping Fee                               553,000.00       22,656.30-           0.00      530,343.70       60,862.12            0.00  100 
01-30-317-210-296          Bulky Waste Trans & Tipping                      148,300.00        5,409.25            0.00      153,709.25       10,358.74            0.00  100 
    Control: 200         Total                                              739,500.00       25,567.53-           0.00      713,932.47       71,220.86            0.00  100 
       Extd: 210         Total                                              739,500.00       25,567.53-           0.00      713,932.47       71,220.86            0.00  100 
 
01-30-317-220-200          Maintenance Services                    
01-30-317-220-221          Veh Maint Engineering                            231,750.00       71,999.72            0.00      302,014.06       17,945.44        1,735.66   99 
       Extd: 220         Total                                              231,750.00       71,999.72            0.00      302,014.06       17,945.44        1,735.66   99 
 
    Control: 200         Total                                              231,750.00       71,999.72            0.00      302,014.06       17,945.44        1,735.66   99 
 
01-30-317-300-000          Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels          
01-30-317-300-200          Communications                          
01-30-317-300-201          Telephone                                          6,250.00          102.45            0.00        6,352.45          489.93            0.00  100 
    Control: 200         Total                                                6,250.00          102.45            0.00        6,352.45          489.93            0.00  100 
 
01-30-317-300-310          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-30-317-300-320          Supplies & Miscellaneous                          23,500.00          195.81-           0.00       22,806.10        3,095.26          498.09   98 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 23   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-30-317-300-321          Safety Equipment & Training                       12,000.00        2,450.59-           0.00        9,549.41          509.69            0.00  100 
01-30-317-300-420          Landfill Materials/Transfer St                    12,000.00            2.61-           0.00       11,997.39            0.00            0.00  100 
01-30-317-300-440          Storm Materials & Supplies                       176,180.00       27,302.65-           0.00      148,877.35       16,501.00            0.00  100 
01-30-317-300-450          Fuel Tank Repairs/Compliance                       1,200.00          292.49            0.00        1,492.49            0.00            0.00  100 
01-30-317-300-460          Stormwater Permit Compliance                       1,000.00        1,000.00-           0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00    0 
       Extd: 300        Operating Exp - Supplies/Fuels Total                232,130.00       30,556.72-           0.00      201,075.19       20,595.88          498.09  100 
 
01-30-317-310-221          Fleet Fuel                                       231,700.00        2,289.57            0.00      233,128.72        2,716.60          860.85  100 
    Control: 310         Total                                              457,580.00       28,369.60-           0.00      427,851.46       22,822.55        1,358.94  100 
       Extd: 310         Total                                              231,700.00        2,289.57            0.00      233,128.72        2,716.60          860.85  100 
 
01-30-317-400-000          Utilities                               
01-30-317-400-210          Street Lights                                    212,160.00          262.57-           0.00      211,897.43        2,295.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 400        Utilities Total                                     212,160.00          262.57-           0.00      211,897.43        2,295.00            0.00  100 
 
01-30-317-500-000          Programs                                
01-30-317-500-224          Town Aid Roads                                   337,458.00            0.00            0.00      337,764.15       19,559.02          306.15- 100 
       Extd: 500        Programs Total                                      337,458.00            0.00            0.00      337,764.15       19,559.02          306.15- 100 
 Department: 317        Public Works/Highways & Sanita Total              3,892,832.00       46,780.00            0.00    3,879,052.46      191,284.45       60,559.54   98 
       CAFR: 30          Total                                            3,892,832.00       46,780.00            0.00    3,879,052.46      191,284.45       60,559.54   98 
 
01-40-418-000-000          Commission on Aging                     
01-40-418-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-40-418-100-210          Nonunion Payroll                        
01-40-418-100-211          Senior Citizen Administrator                      77,294.00          531.00            0.00       77,824.88            0.00            0.12  100 
01-40-418-100-213          Bus Driver I/Meals Driver                         27,259.00            0.00            0.00       26,716.24            0.00          542.76   98 
    Control: 210         Total                                              104,553.00          531.00            0.00      104,541.12            0.00          542.88   99 
 
01-40-418-100-310          Union Payroll                           
01-40-418-100-311          Admin Secretary/Bus Drvr                         138,685.00        6,720.01            0.00      145,405.01            0.00            0.00  100 
01-40-418-100-316          Longevity                                          1,150.00          750.00-           0.00          350.00            0.00           50.00   88 
    Control: 310         Total                                              139,835.00        5,970.01            0.00      145,755.01            0.00           50.00  100 
 
01-40-418-100-410          PT/Temp                                 
01-40-418-100-412          Subst Drivers/Training                               739.00            0.00            0.00          458.86            0.00          280.14   62 
    Control: 410         Total                                                  739.00            0.00            0.00          458.86            0.00          280.14   62 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                            245,127.00        6,501.01            0.00      250,754.99            0.00          873.02  100 
 
01-40-418-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-40-418-200-215          Maint of Office Equip                                840.00            0.00            0.00          840.00            0.00            0.00  100 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 24   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-40-418-200-239          Random Testing                                       300.00          200.00-           0.00            0.00            0.00          100.00    0 
01-40-418-200-240          Vehicle Inspections                                  540.00          240.00            0.00          753.39            0.00           26.61   97 
01-40-418-200-241          Fleet Management                                     585.00          160.00-           0.00          253.32           52.35          171.68   60 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                  2,265.00          120.00-           0.00        1,846.71           52.35          298.29   86 
 
01-40-418-300-200          Communications                          
01-40-418-300-201          Telephones/Internet                                1,850.00          637.23            0.00        2,222.94           27.05          264.29   89 
01-40-418-300-215          Program Services                                   2,400.00          260.00-           0.00        2,100.00            0.00           40.00   98 
    Control: 200         Total                                                4,250.00          377.23            0.00        4,322.94           27.05          304.29   93 
 
01-40-418-300-240          Professional and Business Exp           
01-40-418-300-242          Professional Conventions/Confe                     1,200.00            0.00            0.00        1,158.00            0.00           42.00   96 
01-40-418-300-246          Transportation Allowance                             400.00            0.00            0.00          372.79            0.00           27.21   93 
    Control: 240         Total                                                1,600.00            0.00            0.00        1,530.79            0.00           69.21   96 
 
01-40-418-300-310          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-40-418-300-320          Misc Supplies                                      2,400.00            0.00           63.00        2,252.61           51.85           84.39   96 
01-40-418-300-321          Program Supplies                                   2,000.00          240.00-           0.00        1,484.17          498.66          275.83   84 
01-40-418-300-322          Kitchen Supplies                                     250.00           17.23-           0.00          228.37          228.37            4.40   98 
    Control: 310         Total                                                4,650.00          257.23-          63.00        3,965.15          778.88          364.62   92 
       Extd: 300        Operating Expenditures Total                         10,500.00          120.00           63.00        9,818.88          805.93          738.12   93 
 
01-40-418-500-000          Programs                                
01-40-418-500-500          Programs                                
01-40-418-500-506          Program Subsidy                                    8,000.00        2,675.00-           0.00        1,000.00        1,000.00        4,325.00   19 
       Extd: 500        Programs Total                                        8,000.00        2,675.00-           0.00        1,000.00        1,000.00        4,325.00   19 
 Department: 418        Commission on Aging Total                           265,892.00        3,826.01           63.00      263,420.58        1,858.28        6,234.43   98 
 
01-40-419-000-000          Health And Welfare/Heath & Hum          
01-40-419-150-000          Community Services                      
01-40-419-150-297          Shoreline VNA                                      9,750.00            0.00            0.00        7,150.00          752.50        2,600.00   73 
       Extd: 150        Community Services Total                              9,750.00            0.00            0.00        7,150.00          752.50        2,600.00   73 
 Department: 419        Health And Welfare/Heath & Hum Total                  9,750.00            0.00            0.00        7,150.00          752.50        2,600.00   73 
       CAFR: 40          Total                                              275,642.00        3,826.01           63.00      270,570.58        2,610.78        8,834.43   97 
 
01-45-420-000-000          Culture and Recreation/Public           
01-45-420-150-000          Community Services                      
01-45-420-150-295          EL Public Library                              1,151,695.00            0.00            0.00    1,151,695.00            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 150        Community Services Total                          1,151,695.00            0.00            0.00    1,151,695.00            0.00            0.00  100 
 Department: 420        Culture and Recreation/Public Total               1,151,695.00            0.00            0.00    1,151,695.00            0.00            0.00  100 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 25   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-45-421-000-000          Parks and Recreation Comm               
01-45-421-100-000          Personnel Services                      
01-45-421-100-210          Nonunion Payroll                        
01-45-421-100-211          Director                                          93,059.00       12,111.00            0.00      105,169.78            0.00            0.22  100 
    Control: 210         Total                                               93,059.00       12,111.00            0.00      105,169.78            0.00            0.22  100 
 
01-45-421-100-310          Union Payroll - Admin                   
01-45-421-100-311          Prog Coord/Secretarial/Admin                     226,463.00            0.00            0.00      226,462.90            0.00            0.10  100 
01-45-421-100-316          Longevity                                            700.00            0.00            0.00          700.00            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 310         Total                                              227,163.00            0.00            0.00      227,162.90            0.00            0.10  100 
 
01-45-421-100-410          PT/Temp                                 
01-45-421-100-412          PT/Seasonal Labor                                 75,000.00            0.00            0.00       75,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
    Control: 410         Total                                               75,000.00            0.00            0.00       75,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 100        Personnel Services Total                            395,222.00       12,111.00            0.00      407,332.68            0.00            0.32  100 
 
01-45-421-110-310          Union Payroll - Maintenance             
01-45-421-110-311          Maintenance Payroll                              215,904.00            0.00            0.00      210,168.94            0.00        5,735.06   97 
01-45-421-110-314          Overtime                                          19,830.00            0.00            0.00       12,672.09            0.00        7,157.91   64 
01-45-421-110-316          Longevity                                          1,000.00            0.00            0.00          650.00            0.00          350.00   65 
01-45-421-110-317          Uniforms                                           2,000.00            0.00            0.00        1,763.45            0.00          236.55   88 
    Control: 310         Total                                              238,734.00            0.00            0.00      225,254.48            0.00       13,479.52   94 
       Extd: 110         Total                                              238,734.00            0.00            0.00      225,254.48            0.00       13,479.52   94 
 
01-45-421-200-000          Services - Contracted/Operatio          
01-45-421-200-239          Random Testing                                       750.00            0.00            0.00          100.00            0.00          650.00   13 
01-45-421-200-344          Equipment Maintenance                             17,500.00        3,422.99            0.00       13,988.39        3,181.99        6,934.60   67 
01-45-421-200-350          Park/Field Maintenance                            37,900.00        5,000.00            0.00       36,825.13        5,115.57        6,074.87   86 
       Extd: 200        Services - Contracted/Operatio Total                 56,150.00        8,422.99            0.00       50,913.52        8,297.56       13,659.47   79 
 
01-45-421-300-000          Operating Expenditures                  
01-45-421-300-200          Communications                          
01-45-421-300-201          Telephones/Cable/Internet                          6,100.00            0.00            0.00        4,295.71          245.82        1,804.29   70 
    Control: 200         Total                                                6,100.00            0.00            0.00        4,295.71          245.82        1,804.29   70 
 
01-45-421-300-240          Professional and Business Exp           
01-45-421-300-241          Dues in Professional Organizat                     1,400.00            0.00            0.00          695.00            0.00          705.00   50 
01-45-421-300-242          Professional Conventions/Confe                     1,800.00            0.00            0.00        1,680.00            0.00          120.00   93 
    Control: 240         Total                                                3,200.00            0.00            0.00        2,375.00            0.00          825.00   74 
 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 26   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-45-421-300-310          Supplies & Miscellaneous                
01-45-421-300-320          Misc Supplies                                     11,660.00        5,000.00            0.00       11,639.11        1,632.26        5,020.89   70 
01-45-421-300-335          Materials                                         54,370.00        1,264.42-           0.00       48,390.35        1,205.18        4,715.23   91 
    Control: 310         Total                                               66,030.00        3,735.58            0.00       60,029.46        2,837.44        9,736.12   86 
       Extd: 300        Operating Expenditures Total                         75,330.00        3,735.58            0.00       66,700.17        3,083.26       12,365.41   84 
 
01-45-421-400-000          Utilities                               
01-45-421-400-210          Utilities-Electricity                             18,550.00            0.00            0.00       14,581.83            0.00        3,968.17   79 
01-45-421-400-211          Utilities-Water & Sewer                            1,500.00        1,841.43            0.00        3,341.43            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 400        Utilities Total                                      20,050.00        1,841.43            0.00       17,923.26            0.00        3,968.17   82 
 Department: 421        Parks and Recreation Comm Total                     785,486.00       26,111.00            0.00      768,124.11       11,380.82       43,472.89   95 
       CAFR: 45          Total                                            1,937,181.00       26,111.00            0.00    1,919,819.11       11,380.82       43,472.89   98 
 
01-50-522-000-000          Debt Service/Interest on Debt           
01-50-522-620-600          DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST                 
01-50-522-620-639          BAN's Maturity                                    29,333.00            0.00            0.00        2,500.00            0.00       26,833.00    9 
01-50-522-620-640          DWSRF 2012-7010                                    3,942.00           30.00            0.00        3,971.42            0.00            0.58  100 
01-50-522-620-641          DWSRF 2013-7022                                   80,843.00          521.00            0.00       81,363.12            0.00            0.88  100 
01-50-522-620-643          14 New GOB                                         3,700.00            0.00            0.00        3,700.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-522-620-644          14 Refund GOB                                      4,800.00            0.00            0.00        4,800.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-522-620-646          16 New GOB                                        41,650.00            0.00            0.00       22,700.00            0.00       18,950.00   54 
01-50-522-620-647          16 Refund GOB                                     98,452.00            0.00            0.00       98,452.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-522-620-648          17 New GOB                                        70,800.00            0.00            0.00       70,800.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-522-620-649          18 NEW GOB                                       136,344.00            0.00            0.00      136,343.78            0.00            0.22  100 
    Control: 600         Total                                              469,864.00          551.00            0.00      424,630.32            0.00       45,784.68   90 
 
01-50-522-620-650          19 New GOB                                       356,750.00            0.00            0.00      356,750.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-522-620-651          19 Refund GOB                                    150,515.00            0.00            0.00      150,515.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-522-620-652          20 New GOB                                       542,900.00            0.00            0.00      542,900.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-522-620-653          20 Refund GOB                                     71,750.00            0.00            0.00       71,750.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-522-620-654          21 New GOB                                       259,400.00            0.00            0.00      259,400.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-522-620-655          21 Refund GOB                                    224,896.00            0.00            0.00      224,875.00            0.00           21.00  100 
01-50-522-620-656          22 New GOB                                        19,808.00            0.00            0.00       18,950.00            0.00          858.00   96 
       Extd: 620         Total                                            2,095,883.00          551.00            0.00    2,049,770.32            0.00       46,663.68   98 
 Department: 522        Debt Service/Interest on Debt Total               2,095,883.00          551.00            0.00    2,049,770.32            0.00       46,663.68   98 
 
01-50-523-000-000          Debt Service/Redemption of Deb          
01-50-523-600-600          DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL                
01-50-523-600-640          DWSRF 2012-7010                                   17,740.00            0.00            0.00       17,710.52            0.00           29.48  100 
01-50-523-600-641          DWSRF 2013-7022                                  311,669.00            0.00            0.00      311,149.10            0.00          519.90  100 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 27   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

01-50-523-600-643          14 New GOB                                       185,000.00            0.00            0.00      185,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-523-600-644          14 Refund GOB                                    240,000.00            0.00            0.00      240,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-523-600-646          16 New GOB                                       250,000.00            0.00            0.00      250,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-523-600-648          17 New GOB                                       160,000.00            0.00            0.00      160,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-523-600-649          18 New GOB                                       200,000.00            0.00            0.00      200,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-523-600-650          19 New GOB                                       400,000.00            0.00            0.00      400,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-523-600-651          19 Refund GOB                                    659,000.00            0.00            0.00      659,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-523-600-653          20 Refund GOB                                    770,000.00            0.00            0.00      770,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-50-523-600-655          21 Refund GOB                                    385,000.00            0.00            0.00      385,000.00            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 600         Total                                            3,578,409.00            0.00            0.00    3,577,859.62            0.00          549.38  100 
 Department: 523        Debt Service/Redemption of Deb Total              3,578,409.00            0.00            0.00    3,577,859.62            0.00          549.38  100 
 
    Control: 600         Total                                            3,578,409.00            0.00            0.00    3,577,859.62            0.00          549.38  100 
       CAFR: 50          Total                                            5,674,292.00          551.00            0.00    5,627,629.94            0.00       47,213.06   99 
 
01-70-724-000-000          Capital Outlays/Capital Equipm          
01-70-724-700-100          CNRE-Municipal Proj                              115,300.00            0.00            0.00      115,300.00            0.00            0.00  100 
01-70-724-700-405          TWN-Engineering Equip                              5,051.00            0.00            0.00        5,075.04            0.00           24.04- 100 
01-70-724-700-415          TWN-Computer Equip                                10,300.00            0.00            0.00       10,033.74            0.00          266.26   97 
01-70-724-700-421          TWN-P&R Equip                                     56,143.00            0.00            0.00       53,193.48            0.00        2,949.52   95 
01-70-724-700-461          PS-NFD Equip                                      39,920.00            0.00            0.00       36,090.28       15,790.30        3,829.72   90 
01-70-724-700-462          PS-FFD Equip                                      35,966.00            0.00            0.00       25,104.22       17,703.10       10,861.78   70 
01-70-724-700-465          PS-Emergency Mgt                                   1,260.00            0.00            0.00        8,660.42            0.00        7,400.42- 687 
01-70-724-700-466          PS-Fire Marshal                                    7,401.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00        7,401.00    0 
01-70-724-700-708          PWD-PU truck                                     365,519.00            0.00            0.00      368,404.05            0.00        2,885.05- 101 
       Extd: 700         Total                                              636,860.00            0.00            0.00      621,861.23       33,493.40       14,998.77   98 
 Department: 724        Capital Outlays/Capital Equipm Total                636,860.00            0.00            0.00      621,861.23       33,493.40       14,998.77   98 
 
01-70-725-224-006          NSEP - Equipment                                  61,065.00            7.16            0.00       61,072.16            0.00            0.00  100 
       Extd: 224         Total                                               61,065.00            7.16            0.00       61,072.16            0.00            0.00  100 
 Department: 725         Total                                               61,065.00            7.16            0.00       61,072.16            0.00            0.00  100 
       CAFR: 70          Total                                              697,925.00            7.16            0.00      682,933.39       33,493.40       14,998.77   98 
 
01-94-999-000-000          Board of Education                      
01-94-999-000-001          Bd of Educ -  Expenditures                    20,298,396.00            0.00            0.00   18,336,617.29        3,680.34    1,961,778.71   90 
       Extd: 000        Board of Education Total                         20,298,396.00            0.00            0.00   18,336,617.29        3,680.34    1,961,778.71   90 
 
01-94-999-100-001          Bd of Educ - Payroll                          33,810,082.00            0.00            0.00   34,915,327.61            0.00    1,105,245.61- 103 
01-94-999-100-004          BOE PR - Sp Revenue Offsets                            0.00            0.00            0.00       23,590.24-           0.00       23,590.24    0 
       Extd: 100         Total                                           33,810,082.00            0.00            0.00   34,891,737.37            0.00    1,081,655.37- 103 



 
July 31, 2024                                                                 Town of East Lyme                                                               Page No: 28   
06:54 PM                                                            2023 Detail Expenditure Year Analysis                                                                   
 

Account No                 Description                                    Budgeted       Transfers        Encumber  Net Expd/Reimb         Payable     Balance YTD %Used

 Department: 999        Board of Education Total                         54,108,478.00            0.00            0.00   53,228,354.66        3,680.34      880,123.34   98 
       CAFR: 94          Total                                           54,108,478.00            0.00            0.00   53,228,354.66        3,680.34      880,123.34   98 
 
       Fund: 01         GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES Budgeted Total         81,477,109.80        5,874.69-          60.53   79,172,784.82      541,021.16    2,298,389.76   97 
       Fund: 01         GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES Non-Budgeted Total              0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00    0 
       Fund: 01         GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES Total                  81,477,109.80        5,874.69-          60.53   79,172,784.82      541,021.16    2,298,389.76   97 
 
     Final Budgeted                                                      81,477,109.80        5,874.69-          60.53   79,172,784.82      541,021.16    2,298,389.76   97 
 Final Non-Budgeted                                                               0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00            0.00    0 
        Final Total                                                      81,477,109.80        5,874.69-          60.53   79,172,784.82      541,021.16    2,298,389.76   97 



Name of Entity:  Town of Marlborough CT Projected Audit Completion Date: not yet determined

Reason for Late Audit (list each 
significant reason on a separate line 

below)

Corrective Measures Taken or Planned Date Completed or       Planned 
Completion Date

Name and Title of Person 
Responsible

Comments

Delayed completion of FY 22 Audit Staff was involved in FY 25 Budget process and three budget referenda which limited time 
to start FY 23 Audit preparation.  Late close of FY 23 in MUNIS  ALSO delayed start.

FY 22 Audit was issued April 30 
2024

N/A

Delays occurred because of significant 
staffing changes in Finance Office.  

Interim Finance Director was retained in September 2023. A restructuring of Office duties 
was implemented in March  2024, with addition of PT Finance Assistant for Payroll and 
Benefits. The Town posted the FD position; no qualified applications were received.  

on-going David Porter, Town Manager Town will repost when FY 23 audit is finalized.

Audit is currently underway.  Multiple 
finance directors(3) worked during FY 
23. BOE Business Manager left 
06.30.2024. There is only one person 
currently employed between Town and 
Board financial operations who worked 
during FY 23.

BOE has hired experienced PT Business Manager effective 07.01.2024 with limited 
experience with MUNIS. Town previous LT Finance Director is working with staff to 
respond to some audit questions.

on-going Linda Savitsky is coordinating all 
audit requests; activity.

Next status meeting with CLA scheduled for 
Tuesday 08.06.2024.

CORRECTIVE MEASURE IDENTIFIED 
IN FY 22 AUDIT

CLA in FY 22 recommended that Town and BOE develop written procedures/ checklist  for 
YE close.  Process began before previous Business Manager left.  He developed 
procedures for close process within MUNIS.  The operational checklist development is "in 
process" as the FY 23 audit progresses.

on-going Linda Savitsky , BOE Business 
Manager and staff. 

Challenge is to incorporate new personnel into 
Town system.  Anticipate checklist will be 
developed and operational for FY 24 YE close 
and Audit.

08.01.2024  LRS

7/15/2024

Instructions:  Identify below each significant item that caused the delay in completing the FY 2023 audit.  Enter the Corrective Measures taken or planned for each reason listed.  If Finance office staffing shortage was a reason for the 
delayed audit, please describe improvements made or planned.

Audit Work Schedule with Corrective Measures



TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF REVENUES

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:04
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

0001 GENERAL FUND                         

0000 UNDESIGNATED                         

19101 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE                

0001-91-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-40000 -                     CUR LEVY
                                            22,009,732           0  22,009,732  21,964,162.37                     45,569.63   99.8%
0001-91-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-40010 -                     BACK TAX
                                               112,777           0     112,777     166,912.74                    -54,135.74  148.0%

19201 INTERGOV. GENERAL-TWN HALL          

0001-92-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-41010 -                     TX STATE P
                                                24,813           0      24,813            .00                     24,813.00     .0%
0001-92-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-41015 -                     PILOT-TIER
                                                     0           0           0      26,347.20                    -26,347.20  100.0%
0001-92-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-41040 -                     VET EXEMP
                                                 2,600           0       2,600       1,541.26                      1,058.74   59.3%
0001-92-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-41050 -                     DIS EXMP
                                                   800           0         800         715.23                         84.77   89.4%
0001-92-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-41060 -                     CIV PRE
                                                 2,500           0       2,500            .00                      2,500.00     .0%
0001-92-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-41080 -                     TELE TX
                                                 8,500           0       8,500       8,601.19                       -101.19  101.2%
0001-92-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-41090 -                     MISC STATE
                                                 6,500           0       6,500     223,505.00                   -217,005.00 3438.5%
0001-92-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-41105 -                     FPMF
                                                 1,807           0       1,807       1,807.00                           .00  100.0%
0001-92-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-41108 -                     MRSA
                                                     0           0           0     125,693.75                   -125,693.75  100.0%
0001-92-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-41112 -                     MUNSTABGRT
                                                48,977           0      48,977      48,977.00                           .00  100.0%

19309 INTERGOVERNMENTAL EDUCATION         

0001-93-00-0000-0000-0-09-0-42000 -                     ECS
                                             2,902,339           0   2,902,339   2,909,524.00                     -7,185.00  100.2%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jzuKW3Fxx8pFUhoDHP%2Fm7FyupQD9%2FYstQu0muSqfA%2BhagEN1Vl8nGTsG%2BkNdAduM
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o85Tf4iZyZBK3DoSzB6dBaXSGyUsyYS6WOBW1KzPUnnU26Pz4A%2FeX7bBN9OJ7txh
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnHdbOXKZx0BzfYBdB3549lTXsuNIr1xA5qBFeRrAMGgfPft98jbYJoHAEUYkvRK
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KL2BkG%2B%2FenYjJ82wu%2FhseSSSzIg2ZCUCkPqQ%2B9KWVl9KqG4FCn1qEdBhZyNMcqKg
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQe%2BLwyyYHO%2Be8kHgoHg15kFiGnFqduRc9cIkFuJISfTFy76LSUFqDY6%2FNIeSeKB
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v6U9ZHxKDAqD34WIV0gdHPFTbmv1WEOIW2QK9VrgUKtAW%2BDD%2B9L7zcp8T%2BNOq1%2Ff
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FhHmE5oQbV7QYD%2FDAIyLFqZUuzs2iX3xtOoIMJD2yb5Xk6YCCOlBQ%2BDDaWhxmCo
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4MmrAqMpXnfm49g1KVQKrDI3tFBVdLXjD6notM6cI38J70wzUHIXYSRwYRV2CFS
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klYkjKeY1goPNA9lmhvYpI6Fik4ZKTtdVwiPy3aEkpNqVIVMnwGsLTuSwSMedRVx
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8pYL4BCdRw8dN%2FyAAiVDU%2B6OnwmKbenWgHtwOTMOwOW3hDRdm9cuKsTPCHbC5dy
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1kQjII7OoFLJZGuHsuXllPa3JoGul2TDX91Tfkb2qI%2BVPaqEPt7bxpHtzBbprimw
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QqnIw%2FOyW1hmTyuf6uEEjkB8Z%2FmnhYwPayIIHDMz2HEH9nGAVS3BUZAG2Wia4YmA
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2j6hvBE82rUguCfNkSGRAVcoaf9X0ipfHI4jm%2FG%2FLYnEoDsIjEKYA1umySvROqgB


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF REVENUES

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:04
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

19401 CHARGES FOR SERVICES-TWN HALL       

0001-94-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-43020 -                     LIEN FEES
                                                95,000           0      95,000     112,429.56                    -17,429.56  118.3%
0001-94-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-43030 -                     CONV FEE
                                               100,000           0     100,000      90,650.12                      9,349.88   90.7%
0001-94-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-43035 -                     CONS/FARM
                                                 2,300           0       2,300       1,898.00                        402.00   82.5%
0001-94-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-43040 -                     BUILD PERM
                                               100,000           0     100,000     198,361.70                    -98,361.70  198.4%
0001-94-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-43050 -                     REC/SPORTS
                                                40,000           0      40,000      23,724.00                     16,276.00   59.3%
0001-94-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-43060 -                     PHTO COP
                                                 6,500           0       6,500       4,342.25                      2,157.75   66.8%
0001-94-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-43080 -                     MSC LOCAL
                                                25,000           0      25,000      33,854.07                     -8,854.07  135.4%
0001-94-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-44005 -                     TRANS IN
                                               415,919           0     415,919      30,615.00                    385,304.00    7.4%
0001-94-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-44007 -                     USE OF FB
                                               850,000           0     850,000            .00                    850,000.00     .0%

19501 INCOME ON INVESTMENTS               

0001-95-00-0000-0000-0-01-0-43000 -                     INT INCOME
                                                10,000           0      10,000     178,456.76                   -168,456.76 1784.6%

     TOTAL UNDESIGNATED                     26,766,064           0  26,766,064  26,152,118.20                    613,945.80   97.7%

                              GRAND TOTAL   26,766,064           0  26,766,064  26,152,118.20                    613,945.80   97.7%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Linda Savitsky **                                          

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dd4F%2BzCxdMAH2MavOVFi2TUPzeS%2Finc1m59gOKJoBZ2Ec3vxYZOZwEixBY8pALO%2F
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJrbXFgDaZTsOdSD2rcQq7A1vU0M7D1yejp8jcadw9%2BjTfYD1JMyYeTGmmhdUjpp
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bS80sDCuPpaQO0LMnxx69%2B4KsNCeQJxUXsgWfcw0XbNO77yYR4EmROu%2F%2FggzrBRy
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZyA6RpO7hTAVg8XjUsRmsuM3GF8rHEpkDMa%2By2TO5yHPXZnsIcX9U4N%2BzXbHseBK
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MiN7V67JWHq1aL%2B7ZD6F9ZXg%2F1OK1dHQ423T0GT4CEroF4wxugD7IincaYFiLihU
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjQPvJ3I6T9YKz7LeQXxzPWYbLIFGUhSptG%2BygWU1BYy%2FmEel3pvAu8U6WAY4DN%2F
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cww5u9CUlZvDT%2BuaUN6DPWLA7%2F2YAEVXchHioSelfVSxV57SRR34IYkDT2pdTDIt
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MOLJ3CTVatfqqns%2Bq9pzMGdJ%2F4Skk9lbhhlQdFixKRcsto40EsHHp3ndHdRD5zfZ
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awpAWUViCcVf2io8dGx5f0U5aQnSj182JFLuZV%2FHE5KxXGWTHTkiHTHIGuKcI0Fx
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VzMM3vw3vypjJostJiHtKUJoh1Vfue6fLNG3OdwlmrnFCSaXJWE3JUr%2B6tN8%2FE7T


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001 GENERAL FUND                         

0050 LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION             

1050092 LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION           

0001-90-99-0050-0000-0-09-2-50010 -                     LOCAL BOE
                                             8,046,932           0   8,046,932   8,183,758.56            .00    -136,826.56  101.7%

     TOTAL LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION          8,046,932           0   8,046,932   8,183,758.56            .00    -136,826.56  101.7%

0060 REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #8          

1060102 RHAM OPERATING                     

0001-90-98-0060-0000-0-10-2-50000 -                     RHAM
                                            10,944,130           0  10,944,130  10,944,133.50            .00          -3.50  100.0%

     TOTAL REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #8      10,944,130           0  10,944,130  10,944,133.50            .00          -3.50  100.0%

0101 TOWN MANAGER                         

1101012 TOWN MANAGER OPERATING             

0001-10-10-0101-0000-0-01-2-53160 -                     RECOGNITN
                                                   600           0         600         413.66            .00         186.34   68.9%
0001-10-10-0101-0000-0-01-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                   600           0         600         836.00            .00        -236.00  139.3%
0001-10-10-0101-0000-0-01-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                 1,200           0       1,200       1,720.18            .00        -520.18  143.3%

     TOTAL TOWN MANAGER                          2,400           0       2,400       2,969.84            .00        -569.84  123.7%

0102 TOWN CLERK                           

1102012 TOWN CLERK OPERATING               

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qTFL1wKMRymyiWXr73uwozf9eaC3QnTicw3UOWpAUgytJMmHLyGRHq6HlKyDwTXD
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXnrPW1%2F%2FScI6QpqU1lQ%2FYIVEyZTH%2FCLMy4MwxPlSxgkejoJUvMSKhU7gVUmboaI
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MDx4apYdF2PzX2NtROB6Ab8IzN0z%2BSjUM4%2B81MoWeKnyfZEvOH%2Bgv9vp8cMFH2Pm
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qvyy5IC5weBsTwkNsCnvX3rd8qjKCFNiRM9SoWiR0lRbFpYVJsD%2Ff3wh6HqjZtQT
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQJd8DIDuCvhI2eSIMVt7Pi4lTH596ye7eMv9G%2B9iAYT6XzkmN5qHvB6InLnOofm


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-10-10-0102-0000-0-01-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                 1,000           0       1,000         805.00            .00         195.00   80.5%
0001-10-10-0102-0000-0-01-2-55040 -                     NEW VOL
                                                   500           0         500         233.65            .00         266.35   46.7%
0001-10-10-0102-0000-0-01-2-55050 -                     MICR REC
                                                21,819           0      21,819      14,696.34            .00       7,122.25   67.4%
0001-10-10-0102-0000-0-01-2-55070 -                     VITAL ST
                                                   500           0         500         212.17            .00         287.83   42.4%
0001-10-10-0102-0000-0-01-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                 1,000           0       1,000         608.85            .00         391.15   60.9%

     TOTAL TOWN CLERK                           24,819           0      24,819      16,556.01            .00       8,262.58   66.7%

0103 TAX COLLECTOR                        

1103012 TAX COLLECTOR OPERATING            

0001-10-10-0103-0000-0-01-2-53000 -                     AUTO BILL
                                                12,792           0      12,792      11,615.70            .00       1,176.30   90.8%
0001-10-10-0103-0000-0-01-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                 1,000           0       1,000         540.00            .00         460.00   54.0%
0001-10-10-0103-0000-0-01-2-55130 -                     POSTAGE
                                                 2,500           0       2,500       2,643.80            .00        -143.80  105.8%
0001-10-10-0103-0000-0-01-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                 1,500           0       1,500       1,204.63            .00         295.37   80.3%

     TOTAL TAX COLLECTOR                        17,792           0      17,792      16,004.13            .00       1,787.87   90.0%

0104 TREASURER                            

1104012 TREASURER OPERATING                

0001-10-10-0104-0000-0-01-2-53005 -                     TECH SUPPT
                                                21,315           0      21,315      18,912.50            .00       2,402.50   88.7%
0001-10-10-0104-0000-0-01-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                 1,160         652       1,812       1,400.00            .00         412.00   77.3%
0001-10-10-0104-0000-0-01-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                 2,800           0       2,800       1,979.24            .00         820.76   70.7%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zsCc%2BN%2F6SGZAj32MCW9wI7FW7mOSmq05w9YjGnlwUthBTCeajSmwx3A4CSmG1FoQ
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEY9qACKpI9sSVjp4biZZk3NTKZU8SKvlayon7jYeQc6TmJ%2BaWqz2AVvfBHK%2F%2FpB
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w1DxZNUIPrjVMNywjg%2FxwzZeSzeMXLYFM3rPdhug%2Fir%2BJDgW75Tdc7VIUwHtEs4T
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X6kyCJkiQjluH10PXLEUJec9plqT%2FOD0LdmC8i%2BRH1Fxk8rS436MKgr7zbELWTq7
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tjtvCCSEz1TSUS9%2B%2BhCPuDSSJQcniPb4gOcPahg32GsWb3wcE4NUDuirv4gxYOi
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RYNZDKtLiY1sO6ewyjopKoClcyGGdGdHnpY6iMk8B6Fg8tLSHIQTUfEjI583uOdn
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpI2hzpoobxtDa%2BDzCo5DYcewkrptuh%2BNCooymWWlK4JBIys3RoIT1%2FynMyDAEWx
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1FlZalo7OAK4DxCtPJ3c9cZeC%2FFYEArvYe1lcE6qVPFdHV9EutUnLKs%2Bdd12YBO
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=geNEakqPjusauePCjjyR%2BbH7xcVQchSiwqHPpDujsq0WMxfeMr4ZO212dxvtl333
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FarZu6uUO4STLAeEXZ8V5mLGezl%2BFrEJl3RMLW6G702MlE4t2B60CL4magYPsDE1
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8NPnNMjoiGvJ%2BdK5mP3obIz5TKvkzMBpzJbbmcuxrphB4ZZzmXVPIH493pygFCAz
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ac4R1Be6LhjIA26F4qwf4b0BC4yVmCc6Mdv3sEvUCy6QrSCcU5XkoJbK3YiR%2FEWD


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL TREASURER                            25,275         652      25,927      22,291.74            .00       3,635.26   86.0%

0105 ELECTION EXPENSES                    

1105012 ELECTION OPERATING                 

0001-10-10-0105-0000-0-01-2-54040 -                     EQUIP MNT
                                                   675           0         675         750.00            .00         -75.00  111.1%
0001-10-10-0105-0000-0-01-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                 5,225           0       5,225       1,904.55            .00       3,320.45   36.5%
0001-10-10-0105-0000-0-01-2-55060 -                     CANVAS
                                                   115           0         115          90.00            .00          25.00   78.3%
0001-10-10-0105-0000-0-01-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                   200           0         200         384.99            .00        -184.99  192.5%
0001-10-10-0105-0000-0-01-2-56005 -                     ELEC SUPPL
                                                 7,200           0       7,200       5,635.61            .00       1,564.39   78.3%

     TOTAL ELECTION EXPENSES                    13,415           0      13,415       8,765.15            .00       4,649.85   65.3%

0106 PROBATE                              

1106012 PROBATE OPERATING                  

0001-10-10-0106-0000-0-01-2-59010 -                     TRANSFERS
                                                 9,733           0       9,733       9,733.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL PROBATE                               9,733           0       9,733       9,733.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0107 TOWN COUNSEL                         

1107012 TOWN COUNSEL OPERATING             

0001-10-10-0107-0000-0-01-2-53150 -                     LEGAL FEE
                                                50,000     110,000     160,000     160,987.71            .00        -987.71  100.6%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uI2icgcGlG2iNHceMzqMRJvep9KrSlBLMNH%2B0xS1q104RECwtC94MCdiZRS%2B19RA
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YayEkQrOlCzvXi8WriwwROIEWXsAIFdGwKZnFw%2B8RMKoFm5a80OZ3CDg0zsXL1u7
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMkaS2ZSnZzKvXEZoucrnA%2BQMTQfLpIZR9AridujwmJP7Y41gd8QxDfLdDnYRfSx
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0vNjVX%2BsZVX46gkaefsrqZ7618A9FMKNXAPfW6SHJOei1ioZtNqb6SxVNc8TZGFo
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mg9YXncVlJx7VLVoBizHsgP6uSGuHfBzFEvQm8f7uyaci8w5xkCXetlYre7f90gp
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLAVAsoBCVl2Ztp2Esvc4F4BXKjDzVuMPvfB%2FlVnw1fLU%2BZZQxz%2Fs7fJzsQUoX8v
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l7VYPW33wbCQzef4WRYn6W3T6esG2hv0Y56Ij5DFfsjBCAXhmUFdgfxNQERInHQq


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL TOWN COUNSEL                         50,000     110,000     160,000     160,987.71            .00        -987.71  100.6%

0108 ASSESSOR                             

1108012 ASSESSOR OPERATING                 

0001-10-10-0108-0000-0-01-2-53000 -                     AUTO BILL
                                                13,434           0      13,434      13,673.69            .00        -239.69  101.8%
0001-10-10-0108-0000-0-01-2-53010 -                     MAPP SERV
                                                 5,150           0       5,150       5,030.00            .00         120.00   97.7%
0001-10-10-0108-0000-0-01-2-53015 -                     PERS PROP
                                                   750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
0001-10-10-0108-0000-0-01-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                 1,700           0       1,700         425.00            .00       1,275.00   25.0%
0001-10-10-0108-0000-0-01-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                 1,325           0       1,325       1,149.23            .00         175.77   86.7%

     TOTAL ASSESSOR                             22,359           0      22,359      20,277.92            .00       2,081.08   90.7%

0109 APPOINTED PERSONNEL                  

1109011 APPOINTED PERSONNEL                

0001-10-10-0109-0000-0-01-1-51150 -                     CLERICAL
                                               222,270           0     222,270     199,392.41            .00      22,878.05   89.7%
0001-10-10-0109-0000-0-01-1-51155 -                     PROF PAY
                                               667,376           0     667,376     571,797.40            .00      95,578.52   85.7%
0001-10-10-0109-0000-0-01-1-51160 -                     BRD CLK
                                                14,492           0      14,492      11,492.21            .00       2,999.71   79.3%
0001-10-10-0109-0000-0-01-1-52005 -                     SS/MED
                                                72,445           0      72,445      66,434.35            .00       6,010.65   91.7%
0001-10-10-0109-0000-0-01-1-52010 -                     457
                                                75,521           0      75,521      69,521.08            .00       5,999.92   92.1%
0001-10-10-0109-0000-0-01-1-52015 -                     HEALTH INS
                                               103,488           0     103,488      94,009.59            .00       9,478.41   90.8%
0001-10-10-0109-0000-0-01-1-52020 -                     DENTAL INS
                                                 5,411           0       5,411       3,067.29            .00       2,343.71   56.7%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t6%2BswKLyj5dvnsh1pfwqLoe5dFb49L8h5eG%2FSCJ5XivW%2BBuNJzQUxaz5GhN57QPj
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJjc7GbzL56mFA%2BDi6%2FsrzuZixXJuON%2Bg5e6bINdmB%2FFzeUwg2yiy%2BJCbMEJC%2FBu
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8LGosxoCpTybCXt722KVv4QQlvFoDC0fGW%2BDLu3CYvepxsWtJrX%2FPia04T%2FdKnAt
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wGW8vFc%2F%2Fg7k2cheTB8LWi821wPs7fUWcmbHd0nmyGAmEdKGpBARXpIpc1wzPL13
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5A1UuTs%2FZa3md7BuHjP6kBsJbbS31T%2B2l7rOkxh3TwkF7VgGj2nCY%2FtqvhaOAINp
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1S34yFk%2BrkRsUNIa2JXsv0KqADSmf9q7HxEoMBzS9HW8Sw5db2is4vNnNVIZMjyC
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OJQXj1mIZ4NPhGP0Axwnyo5aQCSNH9Q2%2FF589K91cL2qHEr9v0UMxAcGocUPxFDF
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y3HZHYBZCUNvfxsz57v2R5SE1VZGVKCMHYxxsuPa46ptTBvJZLQob5R4sF55KS6r
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bzMELv0zidrIAUJ6OZIbafj7nD%2FOmorUeVlx8XFl%2F1LVZD2yPNMMwmzle062zH6c
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vb4b6R5WCpoUEzq8UzNZKvm2j9ZR1zAxslU%2FnS23RC3%2FppmGvyrl0FSUQzSYmuAj
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oCiyaLvEIBahgakUQ05%2FvXPvOjCWkZc%2BQjpJiKAjhodyFey3iKUY14sfSqTWBvg3
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDg7gthisvfKv4VlBzV%2BmBVtFfqxmgnM45KWsc7OwH%2F3Td0klXwJlPRDfk8XKxB%2F


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-10-10-0109-0000-0-01-1-52025 -                     LIFE INS
                                                   900           0         900         809.76            .00          90.24   90.0%
0001-10-10-0109-0000-0-01-1-52030 -                     LTD
                                                 1,260           0       1,260       1,102.38            .00         157.62   87.5%
0001-10-10-0109-0000-0-01-1-52035 -                     UNEMP
                                                 4,000           0       4,000       2,212.00            .00       1,788.00   55.3%
0001-10-10-0109-0000-0-01-1-52045 -                     COM ABS
                                                21,135           0      21,135      32,145.74            .00     -11,010.74  152.1%
0001-10-10-0109-0000-0-01-1-55010 -                     MILEAGE
                                                 7,500           0       7,500       5,757.56            .00       1,742.44   76.8%
0001-10-10-0109-0000-0-01-1-59010 -                     TRANSFERS
                                                20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL APPOINTED PERSONNEL               1,215,798           0   1,215,798   1,057,741.77            .00     158,056.53   87.0%

0121 TOWN HALL                            

1121012 TOWN HALL OPERATING                

0001-10-20-0121-0000-0-01-2-51125 -                     CUSTODIAL
                                                 5,975           0       5,975       4,950.00            .00       1,025.00   82.8%
0001-10-20-0121-0000-0-01-2-53007 -                     TECH REFRE
                                                     0           0           0       2,034.00            .00      -2,034.00  100.0%
0001-10-20-0121-0000-0-01-2-54030 -                     FAC OP
                                                13,045           0      13,045      11,728.84            .00       1,316.16   89.9%
0001-10-20-0121-0000-0-01-2-54040 -                     EQUIP MNT
                                                 3,000           0       3,000         180.00            .00       2,820.00    6.0%
0001-10-20-0121-0000-0-01-2-54310 -                     PHOTO COPI
                                                 3,700           0       3,700       3,097.96            .00         602.04   83.7%
0001-10-20-0121-0000-0-01-2-54330 -                     ELECTRIC
                                                 8,000           0       8,000      15,338.38            .00      -7,338.38  191.7%
0001-10-20-0121-0000-0-01-2-54335 -                     SEWER USAG
                                                 1,455           0       1,455       1,514.80            .00         -59.80  104.1%
0001-10-20-0121-0000-0-01-2-55000 -                     TELECOMM
                                                 5,280           0       5,280       4,920.25            .00         359.75   93.2%
0001-10-20-0121-0000-0-01-2-55130 -                     POSTAGE
                                                 9,000           0       9,000       9,184.96            .00        -184.96  102.1%
0001-10-20-0121-0000-0-01-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                 3,000           0       3,000       1,803.93            .00       1,196.07   60.1%
0001-10-20-0121-0000-0-01-2-56080 -                     HEAT
                                                10,908           0      10,908      10,743.00            .00         165.00   98.5%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LkKmOm1adBXXHvfhnzwLUX%2Fe17sPJbzSLzYdj75U2ZGvtSBdRCVdA4X3hxtoMcOB
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s6zUzygyyoQo%2BulyYL7qdnHsu%2FP6%2F2qFIXr46XUH3FJuhI5K5ryzzSG8805%2Fqq5f
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bk%2FK1FT4Je8V3QOb15stXxNmmTE0Mz72sV7nLQMfRymKXMMOMoUrScNCHWzxzxN8
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=siUMtnuLOdDHF7%2FEYRmarf56pNnSfFevxxDzTRO%2Fp1ThnsP2Z3vsuu%2B%2BsGPHe11t
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=89K6SkxBAB5uV7jbIDKUv6DsBDzrnWh%2BHrm0i%2FQIXOChRq0X4i4o1Ree5vYLKyI0
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPYk8sfzattd2ZE5TrFeVfTZ4%2BnyvnIxPtc5wD8gnTxGGBTzWbZgBRZh5%2BaCE6un
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIvcM25a6zV5FXrTHykLOm2ZdEYDiK7AHPZ2UYkHK%2FZRWYUjc%2BnCi%2BzGu%2FDvb7Zi
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7wDbL4mOv%2BJ%2FxLI6vixHm0FkoSjxsRoEkKO3QZ73H%2BxjtptDCrwOYaaSuNcdo1W
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QVxFnx%2FRxNE%2FeWJ%2FlCbDxTOcuGsrvHXyZ8rkJgBm5a%2B95V9%2B0KLD4ShkX6JCnXiK
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXt9HMCv0kutP64EkB54%2FiyZmSfi%2FdzuftSEP0Cl9SfJxjB249R%2FnoRFpA70CM1g
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fg%2BKr%2BS02%2BNM8dAnLmAwG0QFBC45ItpSlixaqD5068pkHHWgf6ur4InRi8tMISQO
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVIYVlTt9ulsLZFkS%2Fs2pKbebrQEQwaNQebqdROaiFw7r3uSJi3fmdacMNJqEIaG
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gneuFLtnm%2FN0w8VyPO0bLZFcUqm8%2FGlbI6w94rDYhhdVQ6O0lb0IxKymrygjuFLa
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CqOqzT5LTUCECJSldewO0Wzolg5ETkPi2IKJYLvhnTq18R4T6dCsp71pD48fDOW5
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HRxU2LeX%2FLnJCJvHke2toktg31FW4PKl0snSFEksVM%2B%2Fs%2Bs0MxlJN%2B7x6n1sh6Ad
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PpPWIJ%2BzT2wUGNL7AeO75kyCUJCJXKLyHRbha7KOOILa7yRYypai744BoNkmJK1P
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23rmSg2MCQSe%2B%2Bw%2B%2FFFt5kXhqq6AFcKHRtPNPi5QLmSj5QZZ0Ww57hRROfIOq5Wb


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL TOWN HALL                            63,363           0      63,363      65,496.12            .00      -2,133.12  103.4%

0122 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES              

1122012 ADMINISTRATIVE EXP OPERATING       

0001-10-20-0122-0000-0-01-2-53020 -                     INS/BONDS
                                               161,430           0     161,430     124,961.23            .00      36,468.77   77.4%
0001-10-20-0122-0000-0-01-2-53030 -                     PROF SVC
                                                 9,000      10,000      19,000      13,595.41            .00       5,404.59   71.6%
0001-10-20-0122-0000-0-01-2-54360 -                     CONTR SVC
                                                41,890           0      41,890      87,228.09            .00     -45,338.09  208.2%
0001-10-20-0122-0000-0-01-2-55090 -                     WEBSITE
                                                 2,355           0       2,355       2,505.41            .00        -150.41  106.4%
0001-10-20-0122-0000-0-01-2-55100 -                     TWN REP
                                                   450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0%
0001-10-20-0122-0000-0-01-2-55110 -                     LEG ADV
                                                11,500           0      11,500      17,949.28            .00      -6,449.28  156.1%

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES             226,625      10,000     236,625     246,239.42            .00      -9,614.42  104.1%

0123 LANDUSE DEPARTMENT                   

1123012 LANDUSE OPERATING                  

0001-10-20-0123-0000-0-01-2-53005 -                     TECH SUPPT
                                                 2,000           0       2,000         400.00            .00       1,600.00   20.0%
0001-10-20-0123-0000-0-01-2-53070 -                     BLD PERM
                                                    50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0%
0001-10-20-0123-0000-0-01-2-55000 -                     TELECOMM
                                                   450           0         450         492.24            .00         -42.24  109.4%
0001-10-20-0123-0000-0-01-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                 3,000           0       3,000       2,622.28            .00         377.72   87.4%
0001-10-20-0123-0000-0-01-2-55030 -                     PRTG
                                                   800         800       1,600            .00            .00       1,600.00     .0%
0001-10-20-0123-0000-0-01-2-55090 -                     WEBSITE
                                                   550           0         550         480.12            .00          69.88   87.3%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZuI86fzyjpvWf%2FYnWWlr1DmiKGyaWrxdm3u8XMNr%2BlOc5lH%2FizW3mMcr3zIHXfJl
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3hjYLPCFRZm%2FeyAnm34QeIqQ%2BEDomh%2Fn6mn3yAn1bmR%2F97Al7KBy0uZULJFIsrU1
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcVoszHF68ESFkzNExRSy4uT8fDSdz0wqZN1M%2F2yW%2BVMuDLQP25w4LeVhZkXHJwL
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GgWP5hem19DHLYvbKChgnGrB6nPTyAPzgdWpIOIoh7iO%2BC10KqyE6n2I7w84Q6zn
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hkg4UuH3O9k%2B615iBGrZ%2FUGGtC3DqcHoUDufdhV3yyEBu6wlpRVhS0cRoRf76grf
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=esQ%2BOEQLp2pwp3SQqmXvkH3ob1xTupM92jJWKbLLhN4vMyYJr3iPHlMqMWxPXl7C
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bGL5FEUhJ5gfrxLwlYp0ICX49jpM6IiZskNduwAUF%2FF8qEaCDBpQk5ycs%2BSn7Ll
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0fLZTgObjKRRur%2B6rGnUivX2dEFyWLTqzFvwL6aULYxHFWkPLM4w57g3yA%2BxayT
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p06HZBc8XNp2aaLGOLP7ansbQsx0F5x1LtlrlCUZgDorv6gZN%2BQmsQ%2BRavfRxrvp
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FKFPhoFkQWzGzdQmQzwfik230lqUuR7KWyW%2FUlVxYEwIZ3tkXIWAPM2X90%2FrjT8g
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GBlqwviMJ5KemIMbBGBoYvMEPGkjxmpSYYJdBQhMlicoSi6ZnUfjTvZFBJYTNVPr
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41xupGI8gYHKmSqWUauTs3RP9yCwzz9TtwsKCOyRUCx%2Ft5VfiZVDVACAjpavtI5c


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-10-20-0123-0000-0-01-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                 2,500         385       2,885       3,326.73            .00        -441.73  115.3%

     TOTAL LANDUSE DEPARTMENT                    9,350       1,185      10,535       7,321.37            .00       3,213.63   69.5%

0124 ETHICS COMMISSION                    

1124011 ETHICS COMMISSION                  

0001-10-30-0124-0000-0-07-1-51160 -                     BRD CLK
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

1124012 ETHICS COMMISSION                  

0001-10-20-0124-0000-0-07-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                 2,000           0       2,000         118.21            .00       1,881.79    5.9%

     TOTAL ETHICS COMMISSION                     2,500           0       2,500         118.21            .00       2,381.79    4.7%

0125 LIBRARY BUILDING                     

1125052 LIBRARY OPERATING                  

0001-10-20-0125-0000-0-05-2-51125 -                     CUSTODIAL
                                                 5,975           0       5,975       4,950.00            .00       1,025.00   82.8%
0001-10-20-0125-0000-0-05-2-54030 -                     FAC OP
                                                 9,810           0       9,810       8,464.69            .00       1,345.31   86.3%
0001-10-20-0125-0000-0-05-2-54325 -                     WATER
                                                   375           0         375         253.13            .00         121.87   67.5%
0001-10-20-0125-0000-0-05-2-54330 -                     ELECTRIC
                                                12,800           0      12,800       9,574.73            .00       3,225.27   74.8%
0001-10-20-0125-0000-0-05-2-56080 -                     HEAT
                                                 5,808           0       5,808      12,716.60            .00      -6,908.60  218.9%

     TOTAL LIBRARY BUILDING                     34,768           0      34,768      35,959.15            .00      -1,191.15  103.4%

0126 SENIOR CENTER                        

1126042 SENIOR CENTER OPERATING            

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uq9e3N3V99FvsgGkl4QfkdesDWZuQS%2BSiNHPupXLQj5HE%2F1qhsg64NKuRGs19XUM
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8FGaFYsWOYhSxYUKlFSGVmk7zfu26bou67bjY76paex2FsourdYdwfmpVE5PF1Yb
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olKVpfNk5i%2Fr%2Fvgbw9ndyu62KOmpUy7jmikkkzMxDi5aOuEUuZIa0NaW4ioZ%2BBGy
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIk2XdMwPOOTxQvo1WzCfpn8HtPHeAaYd8bJhz586gBXskI3NBiGjIr%2BEYYPeD3I
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tnPSm6BkC0XYKlcQagO4pqRvQTTd1%2Fh3MVpGkb7PqIBbx9nOH1bN02LbwCsPYlj0
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BVx8mpBLYelsO0VVcDp%2Fw5NRfNGXQQ4d7%2FKDLcnRhKBTqVlIk%2B%2BEpdayKKrw6teS
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FxZsZHD1KAXeJIz8e0HVRr0bGEzIOT5oospNyi6MVazb7%2FwQBzZ%2BJBXb4M3VqJN
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECBEA6B5TGs406rqhJpGsnPlFPMJblpWC4kTd2gjUwiy652o6gJ5rha6Jfe43MYv


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-10-20-0126-0000-0-04-2-51125 -                     CUSTODIAL
                                                 4,517           0       4,517       3,850.00            .00         667.00   85.2%
0001-10-20-0126-0000-0-04-2-53005 -                     TECH SUPPT
                                                 2,000           0       2,000       1,907.25            .00          92.75   95.4%
0001-10-20-0126-0000-0-04-2-53090 -                     PRO/ACT
                                                 1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
0001-10-20-0126-0000-0-04-2-54030 -                     FAC OP
                                                10,750           0      10,750       5,390.48            .00       5,359.52   50.1%
0001-10-20-0126-0000-0-04-2-54310 -                     PHOTO COPI
                                                   250           0         250         193.64            .00          56.36   77.5%
0001-10-20-0126-0000-0-04-2-54325 -                     WATER
                                                   375           0         375         211.65            .00         163.35   56.4%
0001-10-20-0126-0000-0-04-2-54330 -                     ELECTRIC
                                                 5,500           0       5,500       4,865.94            .00         634.06   88.5%
0001-10-20-0126-0000-0-04-2-54335 -                     SEWER USAG
                                                 1,400           0       1,400       1,460.70            .00         -60.70  104.3%
0001-10-20-0126-0000-0-04-2-55000 -                     TELECOMM
                                                 1,920           0       1,920         947.35            .00         972.65   49.3%
0001-10-20-0126-0000-0-04-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                   400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
0001-10-20-0126-0000-0-04-2-55090 -                     WEBSITE
                                                 1,680           0       1,680       6,581.82            .00      -4,901.82  391.8%
0001-10-20-0126-0000-0-04-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                 1,200           0       1,200          24.99            .00       1,175.01    2.1%
0001-10-20-0126-0000-0-04-2-56080 -                     HEAT
                                                 2,970           0       2,970       4,489.09            .00      -1,519.09  151.1%

     TOTAL SENIOR CENTER                        34,162           0      34,162      29,922.91            .00       4,239.09   87.6%

0127 FOOD BANK                            

1127122 FOOD BANK                          

0001-10-20-0127-0000-0-12-2-54030 -                     FAC OP
                                                 6,500           0       6,500         561.86            .00       5,938.14    8.6%
0001-10-20-0127-0000-0-12-2-54330 -                     ELECTRIC
                                                 2,300           0       2,300       1,785.24            .00         514.76   77.6%
0001-10-20-0127-0000-0-12-2-55000 -                     TELECOMM
                                                   500           0         500         209.52            .00         290.48   41.9%
0001-10-20-0127-0000-0-12-2-55090 -                     WEBSITE
                                                   500           0         500         592.46            .00         -92.46  118.5%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TkEuBnjsw1wh43glTctuRQ9MLsaTWnUezqAqlDFXpcqkud43JK%2Fi42MicCwNIil
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ACUs1Cb5Ub07PKcmvLNp12l31HAbZy4twEWzfFRJ425tbIxUrQUC5DQHIOmdjTMC
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y2X2JGR7cqQiy8X7OP6pPrlBc4JZODjpTW2ENmjR%2BpSyT0dS1M26s0ytDa88w14l
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3kpvkgeJvff7RNaWyRZMNqQI26c3qNyk05hu0cZb98CAD%2BNoX17sujZ5qYO4s8Gg
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDPTjY0%2FVo1HVBNypj9nHKVhtzbhrCvhyhBFaE5k%2Brsh86s8%2FnokFEvRFRgb6Ahv
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2Bw7%2Bdl1z7rKYUNp2VTDW9cLyb5E0QclOW%2BWw6h5TbiBaAmuhgPeUqvqCo%2FnJFZ7
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RYtriC5%2BmhrC1fZYmfZAzT72pQIQlnxynLQMlr3BKWYjhafCxVDe5l%2FxUFeN4tnP
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2F0vaDWwhVYlVPA%2F%2FHbV5mb6H6yl8%2FYyCkhWA7NDDoC1xd6nleepc2nyj58hcmPH
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=97NOBXitDMGZCi9uvCIaCUOxSaQq14ggUFJSHokXd%2F%2FMVqSg3yh9QkoYY80bbnow
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EsFoGk2OofJ2Eos%2BGoRocAbEYVmftzQF%2Fx8OybCc77OvxjL%2FsBUKLu81pZsOIuu0
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5ARZDGrg1fscW991k7E0hVIfkO7nyQJAa%2Fzfz6UPdM7UysFMHS6GtmkuZlt2Ukp
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eqHiSikQv9uEMfgGP9BrbdnPBHkp4E7nZnTyFj7xviOK5tbfM2QyRqD2T2xZkH3%2F
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zATBUUaslkhkWTkvwE4kRywFK8QvRTmT1my4Iqnw43GCapZG6%2BQAjbY2ZeUlGcTS
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ObfXSLJtv5TqEFBRNQgcEIDUQSOzfmoShfG1iIhPL5JYYk%2BgqQH0eOfx817btw0
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ORWv1ZB3aSMXztSpGwZcu9n9j3ZmiZwoXQQQFr%2BNxcvhlGhD9%2B0c025lNcBziJp
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJDcDQQ0A%2F194BUttpKNOkZu5a4E%2Bf2t7zbxZdiz4ruF7lAuyj%2F3ZJsrNERyJiSe
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnPUT6mhVsCjIbKBR%2BrF43BPrfBDY5eQHPY8vOkzNzVinr3NCVcRhQMXgJkI4TXz


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-10-20-0127-0000-0-12-2-56080 -                     HEAT
                                                 1,548           0       1,548       2,934.02            .00      -1,386.02  189.5%

     TOTAL FOOD BANK                            11,348           0      11,348       6,083.10            .00       5,264.90   53.6%

0128 COMMISSION ON AGING                  

1128042 COMMISSION ON AGING OPERATING      

0001-10-20-0128-0000-0-04-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                   300           0         300          22.01            .00         277.99    7.3%

     TOTAL COMMISSION ON AGING                     300           0         300          22.01            .00         277.99    7.3%

0136 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSIO       

1136012 ECONOMIC DEVELOP OPERATING         

0001-10-30-0136-0000-0-01-2-53030 -                     PROF SVC
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
0001-10-30-0136-0000-0-01-2-53160 -                     RECOGNITIO
                                                   600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
0001-10-30-0136-0000-0-01-2-55115 -                     MKTG/ADV
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
0001-10-30-0136-0000-0-01-2-55118 -                     EVENTS
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
0001-10-30-0136-0000-0-01-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%

     TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSIO        3,800           0       3,800            .00            .00       3,800.00     .0%

0141 PARKS & RECREATION                   

1141111 PARKS & RECREATION-PERSONNEL       

0001-50-30-0141-0000-0-11-1-51155 -                     PROF PAY
                                                39,367           0      39,367      38,665.04            .00         701.56   98.2%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LbDfC38dB7y4CSl3cvteNd7zFIaZjbOVO7HaSmuSL6ecO9o9aN4REV3mFP2u2vlZ
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmuNdYy%2BDowvYRaCXI1qvS4W1nK1VHTL5DS1Ee4KnQNt%2FT7MKRcPlqlLfo7Kuwzv
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v2%2FgauwmlHTsx0vE5iYnjVciHAl%2FlGGz22kSjEzFrr%2BQClw%2FAAfxf%2FkpVkT8pwjp
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RYJlKeC1EUSWtMvEQlD45gceQcslnAJ5hbmSr1eNxTn4ztfsHxqMUXVFWG8mTpch
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LcsAsU0zOVDh7UEFirP9rXXbvrlJJ1uAyYeIduPbSlp22cxfPpmvetojLdmR1niF
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=89hkT8uCZw1cwwYrU6RZthwoHF367YbWMeWibuCBpyG29gYHUqUbNb17YiD%2By%2FOM
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nl53jjQ%2FHOTUmboOImBLz1pE0%2FKdNECo59JMi%2BMzRyszaDbsxm9peaWWONgnKD2O
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5b%2FG85YONQK6CmIEAQdHmjrp6F%2BbdGEANzO0LdVhLqT49Lb1nvvM52zL93GF3%2Fy


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-50-30-0141-0000-0-11-1-51177 -                     OP P&R PAY
                                                30,850           0      30,850      33,860.00            .00      -3,010.00  109.8%
0001-50-30-0141-0000-0-11-1-52005 -                     SS/MED
                                                 5,791           0       5,791       5,821.00            .00         -30.00  100.5%
0001-50-30-0141-0000-0-11-1-52010 -                     457
                                                 5,696           0       5,696       5,413.18            .00         282.82   95.0%
0001-50-30-0141-0000-0-11-1-52015 -                     HEALTH INS
                                                20,558           0      20,558      19,044.52            .00       1,513.48   92.6%
0001-50-30-0141-0000-0-11-1-52020 -                     DENTAL INS
                                                   605           0         605         582.00            .00          23.00   96.2%
0001-50-30-0141-0000-0-11-1-52025 -                     LTD/LIFE
                                                    80           0          80          74.88            .00           5.12   93.6%
0001-50-30-0141-0000-0-11-1-52030 -                     LTD
                                                   131           0         131         119.04            .00          11.96   90.9%

1141112 PARKS & RECREATION OPERATING       

0001-50-30-0141-0000-0-11-2-54030 -                     FAC OP
                                                11,500           0      11,500      11,363.85            .00         136.15   98.8%
0001-50-30-0141-0000-0-11-2-54330 -                     ELECTRIC
                                                 4,500           0       4,500       4,666.20            .00        -166.20  103.7%
0001-50-30-0141-0000-0-11-2-54335 -                     SEWER USAG
                                                   780           0         780         811.50            .00         -31.50  104.0%
0001-50-30-0141-0000-0-11-2-55000 -                     TELECOMM
                                                   500           0         500         458.97            .00          41.03   91.8%
0001-50-30-0141-0000-0-11-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                   600           0         600         535.00            .00          65.00   89.2%
0001-50-30-0141-0000-0-11-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

     TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION                  121,458           0     121,458     121,415.18            .00          42.42  100.0%

0142 BOARD OF FINANCE                     

1142012 BOARD OF FINANCE OPERATING         

0001-10-30-0142-0000-0-01-2-53140 -                     AUDIT
                                                23,300           0      23,300       7,860.00            .00      15,440.00   33.7%
0001-10-30-0142-0000-0-01-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nzj3vilb%2B0OBq7QW769WpALKCkFLE3g02C4NIR833y5mFAux2LNrfwFhs7prm%2BFo
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eg0tJ4iJ4H6n1KFqLndeKWr%2FJbV%2FQ9UMfEoxOqqW86aRbd1BjjSxsKtMcsM2fF6A
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgKXoKQ8uytZJ%2FKlkFSn03DVWLDV0WHQ3etVGImzY377MVnwyXQBUagqpgqEIYba
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7DpqLPkC%2BX7TGIoO7UCBEZPqN4Omp1fHiI0ptSUqq8pEJYngTZrRm98uSJU5WrMN
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCfNN7Ylj6AtyDYC4uDGMD2oVrLIc5shc5%2B9rY6VrYg7PiRIkIR5twBdXoehrktR
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3EWuL1QVsaFuRrNBRe%2FAxdTII0v%2BkR0IPVIIzEGGYGsrmbMkNBSLNvRLn5rw4Wgj
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IruLMICW0SDo3grIaxIyXXTSLGfI5B3Ec9f6Rj7YXzDij%2BkiN9%2F%2B0I9%2Bk51h2nPs
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fu8cm%2Fl%2BG0RF%2Bqvi5bkffprWvA5gBHH0yRtBMZ8odCPXFvWdT%2Fjarotq0J8HURs
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqJ8TuOQfGRR2906HjfX50Vmsp7Fo8fFJO5jIdm6IdLDMLuIolclMQu6Fsom%2FbNr
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9u2DYRI8uUMI2J3WLUAuoESFp4hIKlxxmGxeYB1jkXm4%2BUkjJTojaGOtgVRRz5w7
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dMTV%2BnRkZmNYTHd1cC55qF6B4f53wsqf3nRv8jDkz6sqkfBCUFtuzBkn6GZlijUn
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7Kuzgg0ZS1OzBl2%2BJj7mizJkqZ1u4TdfHgHP05PpYQucB2c4Q9Weox3s0vVZoTc
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFCOXSA4Qb%2B%2BK03lVP3WUH5GkneumHmGwmKwCVaDn9sEND9EuUxjF5JtqFByWUMB
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpgMpcSBItt07PAGmTfrfeMJ8dxV27BrMPfMMGzaRKwVeVnN%2FNh%2BuxqHbvP9qAqG
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NN6Df2hHQDEHMwVnIvwIgfQJZKn1E0r%2BvLpIDOQ12825R0vUANPyPJTXScPDaVbz


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL BOARD OF FINANCE                     23,800           0      23,800       7,860.00            .00      15,940.00   33.0%

0143 BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEAL           

1143012 BOARD OF ASSESSMENT OPERATING      

0001-10-30-0143-0000-0-01-2-53025 -                     BAA
                                                   480           0         480            .00            .00         480.00     .0%

     TOTAL BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEAL              480           0         480            .00            .00         480.00     .0%

0144 FIRE COMMISSIONER                    

1144061 FIRE COMMISSIONER PERSONNEL        

0001-20-30-0144-0000-0-06-1-51194 -                     CONT ED TR
                                                 3,210           0       3,210            .00            .00       3,210.00     .0%
0001-20-30-0144-0000-0-06-1-51196 -                     F.M.SALARY
                                                11,655           0      11,655      11,022.49            .00         632.01   94.6%
0001-20-30-0144-0000-0-06-1-51199 -                     VOL INCENT
                                                30,000           0      30,000      29,119.43            .00         880.57   97.1%
0001-20-30-0144-0000-0-06-1-52005 -                     SS/MED
                                                 3,381           0       3,381       3,077.07            .00         303.93   91.0%
0001-20-30-0144-0000-0-06-1-52025 -                     LTD/LIFE
                                                 5,000           0       5,000       4,347.97            .00         652.03   87.0%

1144062 FIRE COMMISSIONER OPERATING        

0001-20-30-0144-0000-0-06-2-53160 -                     RECOGNITIO
                                                 4,000           0       4,000       4,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
0001-20-30-0144-0000-0-06-2-54350 -                     UNIFORMS
                                                 1,500           0       1,500         538.00            .00         962.00   35.9%
0001-20-30-0144-0000-0-06-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                 1,000           0       1,000         380.93            .00         619.07   38.1%
0001-20-30-0144-0000-0-06-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N12pm%2FaPRsPyWk9P7Bul6g8jJ83sQ%2FTP5Ke%2BCK3kxDfvx78Je5zABzFYSfA9FBYy
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FiqaFN80uB9GqCyp0%2BUdz%2FuLfHpGYoSxH69iWayaeZx1duZ5vVWRJ078Li%2B3fa7%2B
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LU1WnDbINN7AoXjZsnj17dYdZomOukTkXQC%2FWOqxp02C6gCaKLbZhRWeauD%2B18gb
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymSeE03K8cR19UX7cbHz%2BfgL71M2c3C%2FcyVft61Wx%2F9aOImhzkkWSoAW37R5Q6f8
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QTFvcxlVSk6HFUVz6fhhI1yxf9kK3RnDH8muv3f0ZSSynDrbKiWYp7Y7u38PuD5B
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2B0pARFVEDdrLuISg8f4YbXEOzz7kZyoTwCKZNr%2FZRA7pAJnJwSb4aMXbmkg6Qr2
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGVOtHTDsPRocHfVfE%2FbXe61lDqTb43%2FkPz%2BVJN26TFt5D05jsbzuHuUaMkwvwEd
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TvSx%2FI71uA6MP9dVUT1hGwICRfj8b%2BaGQ8D60ElnvBh9pvN7NAb%2BfeybswQ5O5X2
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2FtoMU7aEpKMAXDI5LWsLt6nVDxSyQEfWCH6cUksTc1P9Ex%2BHCrMTTCYGqD5bB2P
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yQHNFvdzTjvnBUvYhFL2LUji9elUy6H7Za9YP24gR8Ues19IfDF%2BdOe3USXpBoXy


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-20-30-0144-0000-0-06-2-56050 -                     GEN SUPPL
                                                 4,000           0       4,000       2,793.66            .00       1,206.34   69.8%

     TOTAL FIRE COMMISSIONER                    64,246           0      64,246      55,279.55            .00       8,965.95   86.0%

0147 LAKE STUDY ADVISORY                  

1147012 LAKE STUDY ADVISORY OPERATING      

0001-10-30-0147-0000-0-01-2-53040 -                     LAKE WTR
                                                12,000       6,906      18,906      18,974.21            .00         -68.20  100.4%
0001-10-30-0147-0000-0-01-2-56050 -                     GEN SUPPL
                                                 3,000       2,000       5,000       2,005.25            .00       2,994.75   40.1%

     TOTAL LAKE STUDY ADVISORY                  15,000       8,906      23,906      20,979.46            .00       2,926.55   87.8%

0151 FIRE DEPARTMENT                      

1151061 FIRE HOUSE #1 PERSONNEL            

0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-1-52005 -                     SS/MED
                                                 1,268           0       1,268            .00            .00       1,268.00     .0%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-1-52010 -                     457
                                                 2,036           0       2,036            .00            .00       2,036.00     .0%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-1-52015 -                     HEALTH INS
                                                 5,203           0       5,203            .00            .00       5,203.00     .0%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-1-52020 -                     DENTAL INS
                                                   216           0         216            .00            .00         216.00     .0%

1151062 FIRE DEPARTMENT OPERATING          

0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-51125 -                     CUSTODIAL
                                                 1,905           0       1,905       1,650.00            .00         255.00   86.6%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-53005 -                     TECH SUPPT
                                                 3,424           0       3,424       1,098.00            .00       2,326.00   32.1%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-53110 -                     PHYS EXM
                                                 5,083           0       5,083       1,987.00            .00       3,096.00   39.1%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STIDxY7jxeMiNZx%2B8tYNmmSDLywVE5GqcqrQC7%2FvDkwu7VMSbbAB4qp6AymnQ55z
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxvCs6%2FPjHzGRXf12cG0n1n2ZE4wu2eOYEPc%2Bp4BKgcks0Uw2p3uvre%2FBZCWOJYu
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eZGIui7Bc2uEcmKLmCvI9%2FvqFJZXez6r%2BXVmgCKYoC34zet7mRGs%2FU4ri5cNDGiE
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kh%2BkBNwRkij56f%2FYohCSUo7Rc2yLIqF2quktMEsO4VwVD0WoeLBTo753sD45Vqc0
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YsgJwwY3M07g6M%2BPC2bGIWBVikDowqYgy0o5JAk0LtrRKAWIIGYOouREUYal%2By9a
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRAoMrlXwJutJgxWUwQe2lU8jGq9vzGI50QLfyCxz9BEF4gFVZgpi%2FZ76IemLslc
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=46LKzf%2BJP0Aobd%2FOU9dZgnZLOohVTEMYjWABgsAYFAfmG8abCRnaUKaFJElz5%2B0O
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AiFOZk%2Bu2dQaW7XydEUT4MU3GBH9w17sYdE1yJiVw5Tcg1VQ37TdXKGux%2Fr6l9z
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=alTarZx4BpbivK9s4pCGXJeW5r4YrWAHNylnMSu%2FLltwCZWJ444XiiOWFVmlObvj
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVCkDIxhNNwtCyJIySGM5ryuMH4UL30tWX9CJ%2Fp%2Bj%2F5w16io5RhcGDWi0ae4SlWh


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-54030 -                     FAC OP
                                                 6,420           0       6,420       4,699.54            .00       1,720.46   73.2%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-54040 -                     EQUIP MNT
                                                13,375       6,638      20,013       8,327.74            .00      11,685.23   41.6%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-54140 -                     RENT
                                                 5,778           0       5,778       5,778.00            .00            .00  100.0%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-54280 -                     VEH MAINT
                                                17,120         358      17,478      31,375.60            .00     -13,898.10  179.5%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-54330 -                     ELECTRIC
                                                 6,400           0       6,400       4,879.74            .00       1,520.26   76.2%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-54335 -                     SEWER USAG
                                                   888           0         888         865.60            .00          22.40   97.5%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-54350 -                     UNIFORMS
                                                 3,210           0       3,210       2,826.80            .00         383.20   88.1%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-54353 -                     PROT GEAR
                                                24,075       2,157      26,232       7,374.38            .00      18,857.94   28.1%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-54355 -                     CABLE TV
                                                 1,541           0       1,541       1,546.02            .00          -5.02  100.3%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-54360 -                     CONTR SVC
                                                10,876       4,900      15,776      13,824.70            .00       1,951.30   87.6%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-55000 -                     TELECOMM
                                                 1,990           0       1,990         917.94            .00       1,072.06   46.1%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                10,165           0      10,165      10,183.76            .00         -18.76  100.2%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-55090 -                     WEBSITE
                                                   589           0         589         480.12            .00         108.88   81.5%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-56050 -                     GEN SUPPL
                                                 2,943           0       2,943          -8.97            .00       2,951.97    -.3%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-56080 -                     HEAT
                                                 6,888           0       6,888       6,194.94            .00         693.06   89.9%
0001-20-50-0151-0000-0-06-2-56090 -                     DIES/GAS
                                                 4,368           0       4,368      12,446.47            .00      -8,078.47  284.9%

     TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                     135,761      14,053     149,814     116,447.38            .00      33,366.41   77.7%

0152 FIREHOUSE #2                         

1152072 FIREHOUSE 2 OPERATING              

0001-20-50-0152-0000-0-07-2-51125 -                     CUSTODIAL
                                                 3,048           0       3,048       2,750.00            .00         298.00   90.2%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6rkuxAjwX%2BPgvEY3y2LU%2FSAGF%2FW97oOwPPWAYr8rtBgRPNhlATqAiuNqJ2fGz2J
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cftZWHMwFx9IRzMUPH%2Bkh0Y2AACXFgZ0%2B%2Fq%2B9CB8XYxzA487M4xWT6oR%2B2AD4ZUi
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CaKwoNCZ%2FzI4nbEmt%2BpvxlG0VxfnguTNGkfvnpUIqfQuDLVZqTOD3HJif51wyWK4
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKnnKmAnnFcS1AQbZqR9zO%2FSEBUiWRcywLQS6nWgeQqzy7tf0hPGRcusgJbhCQ0l
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2Ot56OMjwhXqiMWr%2BgfD1UsuRe481LIeH5X1MEljti6lgQj5mPPF9%2FrO4VrRwfA
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RHUtBrEg2ZUygriQtqSzlZTSLOkzyCkH1ICRh4VOovTO3OzmbPvokZoWuONBbPuP
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w3Diyy6u7Hpt%2FYW%2B4WYvUJlQaScbLeNlVyPYc1wOsX0Lhx%2Bd%2BrNreMf9x6T%2Fok5f
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UNxlkimni415I2ua6ZtSJix9xHP4lKvXxqgCzkLMOXUDtJYZkiiNagaVPTIj8PUK
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZGI5WY6fDWpi8y1nZyi8mm%2FaaWmopQaBBuNbINcJMjPO8YUtO%2FVPUfd3klGbHmg
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vymRj1ZrW58Xn%2F3px70cXNSxKP3f5jY%2FbLI1c43DymdJa9esycdej5TazyToUo8z
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DVuRrfOOXY%2FDvb63HGf1fHfVTlOaOkCKR%2FJkoj09QDcn2qJSBZyEiuh9cyX4DD2a
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ulEscHaBh07E1ARNpb7amSVUcVtgrrbSRHIYBxegeOHj7k8%2FEc2cZq2fL85xNSt
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlPzGijclmEtRVbDbM%2BThFO6nVDsS9skv2k1X%2BAsrduxc%2BWfbbwMeo%2BvEP4S6CmT
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2F8q5Ecr5tZXq7vxGxoUgny7qb7WkTL7DsP0sL5PggisDKuJ%2FOt8XBc3yUNFhgzI
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhLeLoKsZPY7qsxieNOT6k%2BhJeCP9ZhTimDlOaZo2dL0EK%2B%2FST4knbPJGpTuTAIY
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gksvLTYXUVxewCSFvwY1kq0Wgcq9U2PZTn4XBq5A2vt6kovTHggGUZDj5BXb%2FbRP
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FIncfmaf8Hd%2FXsA3VyWwRQ6qrevu%2FbifNeLTTexoNzoTqRB3qugYnYZdJZ8GPRPn


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-20-50-0152-0000-0-07-2-54030 -                     FAC OP
                                                16,050           0      16,050       9,611.85            .00       6,438.15   59.9%
0001-20-50-0152-0000-0-07-2-54330 -                     ELECTRIC
                                                 7,400           0       7,400       7,315.62            .00          84.38   98.9%
0001-20-50-0152-0000-0-07-2-55000 -                     TELECOMM
                                                 3,210           0       3,210         918.01            .00       2,291.99   28.6%
0001-20-50-0152-0000-0-07-2-55090 -                     WEBSITE
                                                 2,119           0       2,119       1,637.12            .00         481.88   77.3%
0001-20-50-0152-0000-0-07-2-56080 -                     HEAT
                                                 7,602           0       7,602      10,375.19            .00      -2,773.19  136.5%

     TOTAL FIREHOUSE #2                         39,429           0      39,429      32,607.79            .00       6,821.21   82.7%

0154 PUBLIC SAFETY                        

1154081 PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL            

0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-1-51190 -                     CONSTABLES
                                               181,857           0     181,857     162,969.16            .00      18,887.48   89.6%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-1-52005 -                     SS/MED
                                                15,325           0      15,325      12,950.01            .00       2,374.99   84.5%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-1-52010 -                     457
                                                14,394           0      14,394      13,707.01            .00         686.99   95.2%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-1-52015 -                     HEALTH INS
                                                 1,440           0       1,440      19,044.52            .00     -17,604.52 1322.5%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-1-52020 -                     DENTAL INS
                                                   624           0         624         582.00            .00          42.00   93.3%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-1-52025 -                     LTD/LIFE
                                                   350           0         350         302.36            .00          47.64   86.4%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-1-52030 -                     LTD
                                                   252           0         252         231.72            .00          20.28   92.0%

1154082 PUBLIC SAFETY OPERATING            

0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-2-53110 -                     PHYS EXM
                                                   750           0         750         675.00            .00          75.00   90.0%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-2-54040 -                     EQUIP MNT
                                                 6,000       2,937       8,937       7,428.92            .00       1,508.44   83.1%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-2-54180 -                     COMM RTU
                                                   950           0         950         905.54            .00          44.46   95.3%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uBafd1ZAxI%2B3kYrk3KrtMDwpT%2FLsCLOBFKGPB%2Flfb0VFVD1CCTkv0g0VvWXkeIBG
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OFN6vz6Pr9WDx5yX%2FzNIs%2BDHl7j2n1SvpbjmvsAnnDr6D8O%2FHCAArjMm9sgwDeP6
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NDv%2B8xjgwCjBY7pteT3jtp5l%2FaMPD%2FGV8jniqo9XLvmb9iAmY0dBNwf5mKSCrwzL
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MtYqwsE8ty0C9BPgYuGhStTDAvhLgogMUp%2F9%2BFFOfJmYYHmroJhAju5zIH93hLm6
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KGhwy4JIu4l0Ahe6Eb2Fc6PVHat6cqb6je6N5C2fGjm41aWvoYEvwL8Spat1cLSR
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EGfxRameTJ3wYckIGlMH2u2xgzPWWXp2SAzuSAKqlRpeJDIGh7Jl1pQIgn88eS11
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ravfdSw%2BvT6F97PBJFC4JTZsEg0%2BPM2NLQ7oWPgPqYrfsKA1xYndmPy0yq5FN1M5
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uniUykwEK%2BFs0ulmrbzCteu%2FDetECtr01FBAeYv99YCgQ%2BXYy%2F4YymTPj6jhMaZ
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BhJurDA6wMXkuLa%2BKDt9XP1SYqVBfsTC2DA17SkzF6PsDXmCa9xGL6aCs4k0klp%2B
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V3krDvy94UfkzO8rTyrOnCBAG5aYpTEV%2F7kkWcAV%2FsYgk9H%2FPHGxpyHHspVgcUPo
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPwP28aXo5tLwELq7txVLSpbFckzZ5TWFitWXT3WCEOtcdb4wwsvKqTp6RTWOjPV
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yXTKuPm9JpzNJXKTXFrWU6WMByz39uy1vX%2FfgDjgMHrc33uwXRfGmFPGpx%2ByyPn7
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YexPiTJAGM9wbuzO37P1jVgNsZEjbpKIeYPi8aRy8CBYXIgRRr4TNdrlQoHvcNhk
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HyGoEjcD267Us2lODYNklSN3JLWeSjyMAh%2F8BbYvdjcSepDnIC7oSp%2BJTAkGFIO
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JSHVUYbTSBU9WguY8UR8Nm7uDdAyrROktb%2BGdJFlKO7%2B%2BWN3e5kvNvNoIhSYN6%2F


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-2-54280 -                     VEH MAINT
                                                 3,000           0       3,000       2,511.09            .00         488.91   83.7%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-2-54350 -                     UNIFORMS
                                                 3,000           0       3,000         315.83            .00       2,684.17   10.5%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-2-54365 -                     RES ST TRP
                                               176,045           0     176,045     159,988.21            .00      16,056.79   90.9%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-2-54367 -                     RES TRP OT
                                                 4,000           0       4,000         436.73            .00       3,563.27   10.9%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-2-55000 -                     TELECOMM
                                                   650           0         650       1,180.25            .00        -530.25  181.6%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                 1,500           0       1,500       1,587.00            .00         -87.00  105.8%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                 1,000           0       1,000         387.55            .00         612.45   38.8%
0001-20-50-0154-0000-0-08-2-56090 -                     DIES/GAS
                                                 6,126           0       6,126       6,447.72            .00        -321.72  105.3%

     TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY                       417,263       2,937     420,200     391,650.62            .00      28,549.38   93.2%

0155 CIVIL PREPAREDNESS                   

1155011 CIVIL PREPAREDNESS PERSONNEL       

0001-20-50-0155-0000-0-01-1-51197 -                     EM&HS SAL
                                                 6,225           0       6,225       6,258.98            .00         -34.32  100.6%
0001-20-50-0155-0000-0-01-1-52005 -                     SS/MED
                                                   496           0         496         478.92            .00          17.08   96.6%

1155012 CIVIL PREPAREDNESS OPERATING       

0001-20-50-0155-0000-0-01-2-54040 -                     EQUIP MNT
                                                   850           0         850            .00            .00         850.00     .0%
0001-20-50-0155-0000-0-01-2-54270 -                     STRM EXP
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
0001-20-50-0155-0000-0-01-2-54280 -                     VEH MAINT
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
0001-20-50-0155-0000-0-01-2-54350 -                     UNIFORMS
                                                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
0001-20-50-0155-0000-0-01-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                   150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rVm4JIJWZHHH8CUpFaDXbE7xD%2BScSNNLSxRHT0cqRL7ROyvyfuxotSOz5tjWtfuf
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rHW4IwYuFvpfiFVKGtiLQSRitJvLgL8Rxzcch%2FISKqYG%2BPf17KUJtDrjTWgejCYD
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKTBKhI5P0ru%2F4%2BxfM%2BhH9JroI2Uv9qADPH9YzF32dKHwJgTu3LNfIADlazSdHAA
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BuIH6K9f4DHW7cH9QDO2%2Fv6daXgiSRRsHjO%2FhS%2FkfRdIzElbri%2BIbQHNUv2cS7eg
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6cybU7DsA2JIaEI0gZRR9gpmnm9NQK%2Ft9CViX9NWIcOADO%2F7aFTPbCY%2B2eew3Xd9
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QhDKeJTlJUSxyXC%2B5oGqtDXz4SHJwaqy7T7Ws5BzbFzF4G9PIoHKNBLFMdIa9Kpg
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bG%2BUaZkurgxZMZiqDHDnxM3Xon8yMA5Ri%2FgMNTSwNKDU2JFduv7cgidQVdR9J2ok
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=baX2U26p27eRlu3Hmbhud%2Bal%2FQ1B3tv8W9pSXBs%2BVFkFvstFb0RPxuShY2mx4n0w
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eXxqKSee0ZCk0Q8XloF3dL%2FT%2F1m3V0RBSn0HWeYpWoPP2EsQv%2BK7pp1qdgkPJEb3
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EHyzjoubmySxrA9Hwajwiw42MHaGuCCUd4aIcmAgyNULPZ7Y753zzaiK23iFuCS8
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MDQLrizFL8vhbHgAGvWjm8XgMe8sRaTdOkwrsK8VKqSzG6B%2FRiaV1H70UvYspCEn
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FLUpCPUHQ%2FnydIGYQKgYehCI1qrY6VxhgKF6Q13YVoXsOw1s0450NHRpVunTXzMV
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKyB1nDM8txKUuD8%2BRdkfbvEQgY6vLIEJQ4arzCvwWWKe6Esz0Buwmi0hDmeBRJP
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WcTHWI244K77ob6uWMovQ7aa3bLnyexO%2FObH8%2FoMrmZoBf5lSYIr5ssg65PPbUID
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91fq7kgYW1LourI1iL%2BYQ9iUXlxI1TnOF3ALFPHjYdiA4492erzyO99zf7FVv8Lg


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-20-50-0155-0000-0-01-2-56050 -                     SUPPL/MATE
                                                   200           0         200           9.70            .00         190.30    4.9%

     TOTAL CIVIL PREPAREDNESS                    9,721           0       9,721       6,747.60            .00       2,973.06   69.4%

0156 HEALTH SERVICES                      

1156042 HEALTH SERVICES OPERATING          

0001-40-50-0156-0000-0-04-2-53080 -                     MENT HLTH
                                                    34           0          34            .00            .00          34.00     .0%
0001-40-50-0156-0000-0-04-2-53085 -                     INTERV HSE
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

     TOTAL HEALTH SERVICES                         534           0         534            .00            .00         534.00     .0%

0157 AGENT FOR THE AGED                   

1157041 AGENT FOR THE AGED PERSONNEL       

0001-40-50-0157-0000-0-04-1-51185 -                     VAN DRIVER
                                                15,640           0      15,640      18,059.08            .00      -2,419.48  115.5%
0001-40-50-0157-0000-0-04-1-52005 -                     SS/MED
                                                 2,111           0       2,111       1,381.55            .00         729.45   65.4%

1157042 AGENT FOR THE AGED OPERATING       

0001-40-50-0157-0000-0-04-2-54280 -                     VEH MAINT
                                                 5,500           0       5,500       1,022.16            .00       4,477.84   18.6%
0001-40-50-0157-0000-0-04-2-55000 -                     TELECOMM
                                                   360           0         360         287.15            .00          72.85   79.8%
0001-40-50-0157-0000-0-04-2-56090 -                     DIES/GAS
                                                 4,080           0       4,080       3,440.63            .00         639.37   84.3%

     TOTAL AGENT FOR THE AGED                   27,691           0      27,691      24,190.57            .00       3,500.03   87.4%

0159 CEMETERIES                           

1159042 CEMETERIES OPERATING               

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RLVhpPdlrvbK7w2sNYeza8r3sasflyOTn1ux4wBU2DBvgISI5hTYN%2BejkQpgTZAy
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSzlnWKs1AOqCf%2BRUVqUh790Ge%2Ft5%2FB3afqsq6Mpk9yazBjd6Al%2Br3qrUJ9lH6Wr
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bPcYqFCl%2FsKm1iq63o4dFjmydfZrwNQIIRmrVehvzDYlVI8xvZxN%2FxunSL31t2Y
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=63i5S1s1dLvqGD4f11UtYJbZVfVa46yBMs7TPlacJ2qlnWiWGUsRcd4VQNF%2BjsGA
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwQZ43JDenDpRO0ewlHgvw%2Bpbh03Y8cSqQ3V93VkJMdyGF%2F9pjfXAqBqTFYaObd%2F
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qzxT4HZUBCtF5VF1ufhBq%2BurVrRq0My8Vvuja9WVzHA%2F0AvhwWTnlPAwszNrwEeM
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kelyyxijK%2FI9pji6xBMpsPyMNtGp8sb47EnMQ5ioFHK0m4dOJg5aVWKObmPhNMDu
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iigs8OVhoJZrxm23Bq5NsHLLscY4r9ZAJZMylVYrV7QTuY0RcAQUvnDTLf7PeTTG


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-40-50-0159-0000-0-04-2-54210 -                     MAINT
                                                 2,200           0       2,200       1,667.48            .00         532.52   75.8%

     TOTAL CEMETERIES                            2,200           0       2,200       1,667.48            .00         532.52   75.8%

0160 CANINE CONTROL                       

1160012 CANINE CONTROL OPERATING           

0001-05-50-0160-0000-0-01-2-59010 -                     TRANSFERS
                                                14,000           0      14,000      10,000.00            .00       4,000.00   71.4%

     TOTAL CANINE CONTROL                       14,000           0      14,000      10,000.00            .00       4,000.00   71.4%

0171 TOWN GARAGE                          

1171021 PUBLIC WOKRS                       

0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-1-51150 -                     CLERICAL
                                                38,360           0      38,360      35,724.19            .00       2,636.21   93.1%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-1-51170 -                     RD CREW PY
                                               670,117     -30,000     640,117     575,078.88            .00      65,037.62   89.8%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-1-52005 -                     SS/MED
                                                67,253           0      67,253      49,758.94            .00      17,494.06   74.0%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-1-52010 -                     457
                                                82,333           0      82,333      69,768.29            .00      12,564.21   84.7%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-1-52015 -                     HEALTH INS
                                               193,531           0     193,531     125,529.27            .00      68,001.73   64.9%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-1-52020 -                     DENTAL INS
                                                 7,992           0       7,992       5,287.68            .00       2,704.32   66.2%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-1-52025 -                     LTD/LIFE
                                                   475           0         475         368.16            .00         106.84   77.5%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-1-52030 -                     LTD
                                                 1,633           0       1,633       1,285.31            .00         347.69   78.7%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-1-52045 -                     COM ABS
                                                14,095           0      14,095       7,296.00            .00       6,799.00   51.8%

1171022 PUBLIC WORKS                       

0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-51125 -                     CUSTODIAL
                                                 3,048           0       3,048       2,750.00            .00         298.00   90.2%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y9RURAi8tMaDpFNHyxr3SWLCLL0sCYTPaJ%2BE%2FOChvQWjoGrQYFtyO2RoZhGnBkhw
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=snnj9lJ5Dy8NkEh0ENyup1f5ru2WIN04oWW37Se5obm%2FRCrNVhund8ezN4ME58M0
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQANNvIE8QlrDF26eurD1l7zg7QIFEUYIhMBGaOJ0%2FHcM6X3NmDq43BuauMVgLH%2F
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCKHZxpfoGPWLQAIv8GvuREABPWTfuj4COQHocURSS7syIqY6RLf8ucJtlpM16Pf
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IiWfn3jtmSrDTk%2BeFFAKDpW70H3xrV3cJRyxgWw7NRJiPGpC%2BPg%2BkaCOI64V7bYy
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qj4msvHWWNYjZ7IbO6R%2F23sZgEavVUccpR7HWgBLlZ3r8QLdVCvaSZsbifP0IU%2FW
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4m841auGlwB4EkEvR5nFwr%2BvJ%2BMNJX4c8OTEt%2Fkp9Z%2F3sb5PuRk6CY8TduieXaj
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NclR%2BS%2FKzVw1zIvNMY%2FVNBL1wipeylwjh2srICfVnMTvhlud9DpPYZ9GmA%2BNOtCp
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swH8RHE3YrJR7nVWc%2BAmu0w3VcZxEyxSgzBFI8PkA8lgxoMEs0Y165RCziLTR78l
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qS5K5cYIYP2CNB8QYvIKXOtir8iNoWAujev9uvKR6pXSpFLH5HkK%2BGakiJCapHKQ
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwHZjkf8JJ0GLUI6wvH1BWwMoY3ZzNYQvaeRFpX4E1QHd1JEPyQVCcDwyU13oXuf
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TPcv05l6mOM2TBp9b4mqGKMf9401cEq5OepdOXXn204tMAMvyyCzXaXB4xTAMFxJ


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-53005 -                     TECH SUPPT
                                                 1,000           0       1,000       1,500.00            .00        -500.00  150.0%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-53035 -                     GR WTR TST
                                                15,000           0      15,000       5,526.19            .00       9,473.81   36.8%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-54030 -                     FAC OP
                                                21,000           0      21,000      12,042.40            .00       8,957.60   57.3%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-54040 -                     EQUIP MNT
                                                15,000           0      15,000      17,318.12            .00      -2,318.12  115.5%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-54125 -                     GRD/FLD
                                                15,000           0      15,000       9,046.31            .00       5,953.69   60.3%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-54200 -                     BTR TIRE
                                                14,000           0      14,000       9,789.05            .00       4,210.95   69.9%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-54270 -                     STRM EXP
                                                 3,500           0       3,500       1,936.00            .00       1,564.00   55.3%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-54280 -                     VEH MAINT
                                                41,000           0      41,000      34,622.77            .00       6,377.23   84.4%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-54310 -                     PHOTO COPI
                                                 1,700           0       1,700       1,548.96            .00         151.04   91.1%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-54330 -                     ELECTRIC
                                                 5,800           0       5,800       5,969.33            .00        -169.33  102.9%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-54350 -                     UNIFORMS
                                                12,200           0      12,200      11,483.80            .00         716.20   94.1%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-55000 -                     TELECOMM
                                                 2,820           0       2,820         493.61            .00       2,326.39   17.5%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                 1,500           0       1,500       1,220.00            .00         280.00   81.3%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-55090 -                     WEBSITE
                                                 2,400           0       2,400       3,281.55            .00        -881.55  136.7%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                   800           0         800         511.08            .00         288.92   63.9%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-56080 -                     HEAT
                                                13,972           0      13,972       5,575.04            .00       8,396.96   39.9%
0001-30-70-0171-0000-0-02-2-56090 -                     DIES/GAS
                                                37,724           0      37,724      33,222.58            .00       4,501.42   88.1%

     TOTAL TOWN GARAGE                       1,283,252     -30,000   1,253,252   1,027,933.51            .00     225,318.89   82.0%

0172 GENERAL MAINTENANCE                  

1172022 GENERAL MAINTENANCE OPERATING      

0001-30-70-0172-0000-0-02-2-54090 -                     ROAD SIGN
                                                20,000       8,600      28,600       6,435.93            .00      22,164.07   22.5%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RsO4U%2FXja%2BLxaITsJ%2Bw2Qt5C4RylhqJN7ft00SUA%2FafYf8hLx%2FyQ7z1n%2FTogQt5z
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WriIkh7AaNy2DmXvhYrbNsJJd74Y%2F5qCKa%2FDk4veMvTRxkVqGOZ%2BV1ewkURuZBwX
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsAJDVJhBbl3O3tn3jb1c7Ey8kpIKkWEk3KDb8kweVxBJ9TZOMkfS3DwtnQMDa7T
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WeGJvkhx1GokLHTCVKszafRRSuyK9L8HmkF%2FVDTe%2BqIYe9iCO2EsazP1j5brQxXb
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XenPyIkBsXp2jlBzdWFZTaZqA%2BRFvWYPXWFss56WlfHfyNRUfipL0dC7Cb1iQQ%2FY
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CkobmdKjWk80XuPBBBeJTMpC4UrsJT5AmkKPul%2FYVJzLbylgbt59IJ9Mkbe10Xw%2F
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcjG5RWOBvJKGi7%2Bu0FEARmzUu5gdepsuQpJR3rfsJ80Lh%2BpmhU52InVH2cpypoS
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Faefk62QDJLiWkHtGNm8IuherPbrVfQF66RfLSQoGEp3%2FrO6nVHsIiv3N1HoGnzM
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cXCGJmTSSvaDbooqhI%2FxdVVUOLkJF1aauzgY%2FtJWRmn35E0ke6IRbpMQd0D3BMOP
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vZDLbeNyXCJ1iqQtFv2wWdYIVNgPetuB9DcFV5fO6bWhPg%2Fy%2FSfrCLXj6Yo%2BX7db
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWhl%2Bcdh%2FeaNxtAex2l19MCipivU07GdrpmjBAsOa7SaK%2F%2B2nTwF2jxY7BKluak1
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nRgsMrUUFTLYVkqDYXTGTgRdGCJzmn5wLfBADrUMnvtocLb94vsHzmtGA91xQYRc
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CjU6NGjCgo012UUmgJLsHmrEd%2BqO1dgGjgOr0rlLiBiF2efwIr8fRSEJqCKCf4RI
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BS16F99PuL8oEnLGCB49wqzfsA8bOl49l3HzaCGrpP6yiwssQWWEUofw%2BKec%2FOtQ
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1vTnyFUwPnZ%2BpFVZTnpxWtXbJZR7D1HDwMDVXeBKspTsneL4JEXaNrxY00irDEsO
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHT7HBWUWJwbDGR9nseUJZjx8RDzTJbzVR0wYsKsCT%2Fnvnye63ukg69Jz2joO70R
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MWkyJa%2F%2FZxt94KrTG%2BkwuexNqSeGZIPYXGSvzGXFBsAff247yRvKL4k9eX%2F2lrwd
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CHujUxADgePQeriDOUkKuzlO%2FmWejDgYVDyf18BS8qAZk5ZrIxUDdFS7lDT0eIP


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-30-70-0172-0000-0-02-2-56050 -                     GEN SUPPL
                                               250,000     138,343     388,343     244,141.38            .00     144,201.34   62.9%

     TOTAL GENERAL MAINTENANCE                 270,000     146,943     416,943     250,577.31            .00     166,365.41   60.1%

0173 SUPPLIES-SNOW REMOVAL                

1173022 SUPPLIES SNOW REMOVAL OPERTING     

0001-30-70-0173-0000-0-02-2-56015 -                     SUPL SNOW
                                               167,500      15,949     183,449     119,902.81            .00      63,546.07   65.4%

     TOTAL SUPPLIES-SNOW REMOVAL               167,500      15,949     183,449     119,902.81            .00      63,546.07   65.4%

0174 TREE WARDEN                          

1174022 TREE WARDEN OPERATING              

0001-30-70-0174-0000-0-02-2-54000 -                     TREE REM
                                                90,000           0      90,000      89,976.29            .00          23.71  100.0%
0001-30-70-0174-0000-0-02-2-55020 -                     EDUC/DUES
                                                   500           0         500          75.00            .00         425.00   15.0%

     TOTAL TREE WARDEN                          90,500           0      90,500      90,051.29            .00         448.71   99.5%

0175 CONTRACTED SERVICES                  

1175012 CONTRACTED SERVICES OPERATING      

0001-30-70-0175-0000-0-01-2-53050 -                     PROF ENG
                                                87,500           0      87,500      82,727.66            .00       4,772.34   94.5%
0001-30-70-0175-0000-0-01-2-54460 -                     DOM WATER
                                                 2,500           0       2,500       2,019.00            .00         481.00   80.8%

1175022 CONTRACTED SERV OPER TWN GAR       

0001-30-70-0175-0000-0-02-2-54100 -                     SNOW REM
                                                 5,000           0       5,000         490.00            .00       4,510.00    9.8%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3jvS%2Ffauj9mpiAUGvMxTGrSEaQvH9FIXfRjErV39z%2FjreZ5wIy6oliiI88f0ORr
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FLg%2BROdhHMCfLjUwhreRUcVyJPu7e9E74HO4hMM8eA0chmp7h0pUiUy%2Fxtq4eVIy
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hTVwmrMe5QPq4nNSdYCo1ybfVIwEQF9kurG3oyQxxe6baIsmChW1BQCmERsa%2Foz3
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BGzMStCMfCwvzVACwaNF9AQqvhrNr6nkhA78e%2BJPhbQ3PcSjvhBO4%2F3zd0UrNEFP
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vnLqiA0rQH%2B8lU4Oq%2FpLS6n%2FvEmmHQu%2BJnh8mYVEIj46uaOGxF6Wi6B5I75%2FXuYk
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kwo0w0aKcYjQyHn%2BhOKCjwVkYmMMf9H2VPu9ejJMGPgjKw28M4XAAZA%2ByFzJ%2Fe%2Bd
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vL1l%2FzK4bn%2BD1FFxfX7ML9eNuUI5N512r2A5WPQeIC8DHFLewuSsUH07XAc5Jxch


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-30-70-0175-0000-0-02-2-54120 -                     CTCH BSN
                                                19,000           0      19,000      19,266.00            .00        -266.00  101.4%
0001-30-70-0175-0000-0-02-2-54122 -                     RD SWEEP
                                                15,000           0      15,000      13,514.50            .00       1,485.50   90.1%
0001-30-70-0175-0000-0-02-2-54160 -                     TRASH
                                                 2,520           0       2,520       3,381.40            .00        -861.40  134.2%
0001-30-70-0175-0000-0-02-2-54340 -                     STRT LIGHT
                                                11,800           0      11,800      11,862.48            .00         -62.48  100.5%

     TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES                 143,320           0     143,320     133,261.04            .00      10,058.96   93.0%

0176 SANITATION/LANDFILL                  

1176031 TRANSFER STATION PERSONNEL         

0001-30-70-0176-0000-0-03-1-51175 -                     TS PAY
                                                82,280           0      82,280      77,670.31            .00       4,609.39   94.4%
0001-30-70-0176-0000-0-03-1-52005 -                     SS/MED
                                                 6,983           0       6,983       6,465.66            .00         517.34   92.6%
0001-30-70-0176-0000-0-03-1-52010 -                     457
                                                 8,731           0       8,731       8,012.80            .00         718.20   91.8%

1176032 TRANSFER STATION OPERATING         

0001-30-70-0176-0000-0-03-2-51125 -                     CUSTODIAL
                                                   732           0         732       1,100.00            .00        -368.00  150.3%
0001-30-70-0176-0000-0-03-2-53033 -                     MSW
                                                64,500           0      64,500      64,420.60            .00          79.40   99.9%
0001-30-70-0176-0000-0-03-2-53035 -                     GR WTR TST
                                                20,000           0      20,000      21,081.55            .00      -1,081.55  105.4%
0001-30-70-0176-0000-0-03-2-54030 -                     FAC OP
                                                11,041       1,649      12,690       5,648.08            .00       7,041.43   44.5%
0001-30-70-0176-0000-0-03-2-54280 -                     VEH MAINT
                                                 7,000           0       7,000      20,385.12            .00     -13,385.12  291.2%
0001-30-70-0176-0000-0-03-2-54330 -                     ELECTRIC
                                                 3,250           0       3,250       3,221.68            .00          28.32   99.1%
0001-30-70-0176-0000-0-03-2-54510 -                     HAZ WASTE
                                                 8,500           0       8,500       5,689.24            .00       2,810.76   66.9%
0001-30-70-0176-0000-0-03-2-55000 -                     TELECOMM
                                                   500           0         500         463.59            .00          36.41   92.7%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FlRvitRy0Dzhi228vmD76cCRBKNujRN9SkYaD8PgaWg0nW01gB%2B8%2BtYkXWZY5GWs
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x6aAKlBxqxlG6mstXWywOBIBv%2B%2BlKnpl9zULOexx3XcTqn7pS3n5XPC1zX5pGzbQ
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nehoSsg41mFRbYq%2F4ZgCoLNJi8wjIQNsL8kBjfWUNi4IPj%2FJpir6YBEFJwbryD9G
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpuymIWV%2FWyYHbA1HH6AkrZql8%2BlabwVNRtyMx3wW0RSG6eMrX0lPg9IC0l0HIWj
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXvmD9tHh784jZZ%2FwrOCqm2OeY8ELI%2BMQ%2B7NPcYwr%2FgstIDFkeQ3KIPHfeNBUcqa
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eQTO6BsDrddX%2FyuFJ%2Bri4l%2B4jwfEpztp6ItUqM2t6VrUOdVjEhHY3UvgaeGjeC23
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBIVEVl8BO5APl21%2F7zRVsSWcNuJv20rLLBaOHTHdbweNz9Cc2jN%2BSVWh0ogxF94
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40Q3suMauVilI0ncE5U%2FuCmJxuk45JSKldGKhW6WTmhFpOLCBpvVFK9yIWfkwRGs
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2dc1yCJbfGD5RN1kwMz%2FI6bxJlZP5oEfYWHmoUXFNgi9vdp3Kbjwv25w%2FC32WMZ8
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MnG%2BXsBwPowJyD%2Bx2fHdxXmd6xGrf4Sk0MTO9teAxguQ28g3XxhbAVIdg2NEQplc
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pDm9EdA0ynAxnNwGmhhZKooRgWCQ0jQw7o1TQlIY0eqeWpxkupFAmzdKrIiBBt1N
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yp0HA%2B8OT0FMDI98mm8ilxqkRUoaue4o6eFFMXunrmSeceu4H206%2Bh1%2Bo%2FX826tX
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cm8OIPvY8l23s0ll9%2BewYPIC4aH5rzTFFUdyfdaOh80Ba1YL2J4iz0%2F%2BIJzSPfQ0
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JjlZVOtBn%2B1DRtO1tyOGZffUrBoA0t6eS1QLYsMvc99GPi8BFOtd7Xid9T3ZfNrD
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2zi18%2FYuzc7ue%2BXIUpuXndQ%2BZu6sKeSWzxzO430hT002%2BpAYNeiIti7kKoSIfXM9


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-30-70-0176-0000-0-03-2-56000 -                     OFF SUPPL
                                                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
0001-30-70-0176-0000-0-03-2-56090 -                     DIES/GAS
                                                 8,136           0       8,136      10,444.93            .00      -2,308.93  128.4%

     TOTAL SANITATION/LANDFILL                 221,853       1,649     223,501     224,603.56            .00      -1,102.35  100.5%

0178 REGIONAL SERV & PROCUREMENT          

1178012 REGIONAL SERV. & PROCUREMENT       

0001-10-20-0178-0000-0-01-2-59032 -                     CRCOG
                                                 7,413           0       7,413       7,413.00            .00            .00  100.0%
0001-10-20-0178-0000-0-01-2-59034 -                     COST
                                                   866           0         866       1,075.00            .00        -209.00  124.1%
0001-10-20-0178-0000-0-01-2-59036 -                     NCTRCTEMS
                                                 5,821           0       5,821       5,820.65            .00            .35  100.0%
0001-10-20-0178-0000-0-01-2-59037 -                     CCM
                                                 4,028           0       4,028       3,836.00            .00         192.00   95.2%
0001-10-20-0178-0000-0-01-2-59039 -                     SAL RVR WA
                                                 5,250           0       5,250       5,000.00            .00         250.00   95.2%
0001-10-20-0178-0000-0-01-2-59050 -                     DISPATCH
                                                21,435           0      21,435      24,003.97            .00      -2,568.97  112.0%
0001-10-20-0178-0000-0-01-2-59060 -                     PARAM SERV
                                                 6,405           0       6,405       6,358.00            .00          47.00   99.3%
0001-10-20-0178-0000-0-01-2-59080 -                     AHM
                                               193,171           0     193,171     193,171.00            .00            .00  100.0%
0001-10-20-0178-0000-0-01-2-59085 -                     CHATHAM HL
                                                86,939           0      86,939      82,101.80            .00       4,837.20   94.4%

     TOTAL REGIONAL SERV & PROCUREMENT         331,328           0     331,328     328,779.42            .00       2,548.58   99.2%

0180 GRANTS                               

1180012 GRANTS OPERATING TOWN HALL         

0001-50-80-0180-0000-0-01-2-59040 -                     MEM DAY
                                                 1,800           0       1,800       1,800.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DH2zmAhXru0xD4e%2F%2BQYTCbck54huf0V2ud5xJDT0cVf7ZKebSHVzF3hPPm2cA6LK
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ur6cPabOa6Ka5dd9p406IBUWjYNnL4Fw2%2Bb32GhyJAOiSiPp67%2BXAZgTg8xFeGQy
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YJ3yMLrsk4dilJbyBJNFn17fpu4FKwKvCXkxshJvPODeKKyditLg2YXab2oPv3G6
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=67bELPOst1m0fakpDektETUXaJ4CPW7K%2BL%2FAoydS2KWzFN%2FzG1vZkQX8xwCHpeVo
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nB%2BkrRKynymWbWCJqTcHRGLAEBl57GNe2NnXvvBPE6M6Vz2HNz867bJbhHbA9so4
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCm%2B9kItNt%2B2dahztIJWYn39Ni5glqkTQPuK3razgCsCtc0beiCiNT5SM%2FH767dx
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=21vw4rl3RgoWkeFsjZshnqoeQmfsg1bOp6sR3WzVOjBPcato3EWA%2BvGgOV6Bi3lD
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LU6PGOdDB0ujQsCB3%2B%2FFkGPTr0o6sFODfyMVbGT6cVF69C3m9G%2B5TLhpP9DqwkV%2B
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gxASczmoFXj1IhIR%2BC5MQotVbH485f3HiULn88m7H%2FKO63QS6o9nsHqLmjqtuduR
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmIqmFJdE2EgoYyjdNi%2BUm0D2JfQ0PkMwUnhdPPj80q0Zz8P33p5mEW3fd9wUVmW
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47uWBpBWmPlOAqQaze8tojvYByrq83KsAHsqS%2BxXwgPVsvEKBHNQl%2FrnsbZTiD8a
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DzVsMIKNSEBfbboL7XOhEDIoML2qR%2BXsRB5YKrVlfECnu8q2ZDl8u%2Bsjnn0L%2Fjn


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

1180052 GRANT LIBRARY                      

0001-70-80-0180-0000-0-05-2-59030 -                     RML
                                               411,980           0     411,980     411,890.00            .00          90.00  100.0%

     TOTAL GRANTS                              413,780           0     413,780     413,690.00            .00          90.00  100.0%

0191 RESERVE FUND                         

1191013 RESERVE FUND CAPITAL               

0001-05-90-0191-0000-0-01-3-59010 -                     TRANSFERS
                                               750,000           0     750,000     750,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL RESERVE FUND                        750,000           0     750,000     750,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0192 CONTINGENCY                          

1192012 CONTINGENCY                        

0001-10-92-0192-0000-0-01-2-59015 -                     CONTINGENC
                                                75,000     -70,000       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL CONTINGENCY                          75,000     -70,000       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

0193 LONG TERM DEBT-INTEREST              

1193012 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST            

0001-60-95-0193-0000-0-01-2-58140 -                     CWF CONSTR
                                                79,725           0      79,725      71,345.44            .00       8,379.56   89.5%
0001-60-95-0193-0000-0-01-2-58145 -                     SEWPHII
                                                 8,663           0       8,663       7,425.04            .00       1,237.96   85.7%

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nev11SxIDaKcK8GBwzfeH18oEN9lVf2Xx0S5ujVTlDF%2F81GrF2sKIpPZSqosOisZ
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EhnbwsPQvmeK7urJ2pPYIJQ4%2BT90UeHDLnKe8hJfAXubAHp1Ydq3H3Q6oRyr5W10
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xmPeiZvTmoJhhf%2B%2BxiU6CwoGfYBRT7gNMw5KG68FuVNbTOMQEhRmq0Hkk2lLeiWq
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dv971xTI5a0pYqLjRzKq2DmUAbRY6Pi6eXHiCRqkhNXrWj72ArE2xTpFF%2Bt7QpRv
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHdGOKvvYHCD2oAJ1mioTgJPaRyNH5kWpA%2FZaXDYlagHjHuAH8Y%2F4m9R0Tj6LdaU


TOWN OF MARLBOROUGH

FY 23  GF EXPENDITURES  PRELIMINARY

Report generated: 08/01/2024 12:06
User:             lsavitsky
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

0001-60-95-0193-0000-0-01-2-58148 -                     CWF PHIII
                                                38,289           0      38,289      36,789.88            .00       1,499.12   96.1%
0001-60-95-0193-0000-0-01-2-58190 -                     CWF DES I
                                                 4,420           0       4,420       3,381.38            .00       1,038.62   76.5%
0001-60-95-0193-0000-0-01-2-58205 -                     2011REFUND
                                                14,600           0      14,600      19,600.00            .00      -5,000.00  134.2%

     TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT-INTEREST             145,697           0     145,697     138,541.74            .00       7,155.26   95.1%

0194 LONG TERM DEBT-PRINCIPAL             

1194012 LONG TERM DEBT PRINCIPAL           

0001-60-95-0194-0000-0-01-2-58145 -                     SEWPHII
                                                29,099           0      29,099      27,189.64            .00       1,909.36   93.4%
0001-60-95-0194-0000-0-01-2-58148 -                     CWF PHIII
                                               106,461           0     106,461     111,105.62            .00      -4,644.62  104.4%
0001-60-95-0194-0000-0-01-2-58170 -                     CWF CONSTR
                                               415,136           0     415,136     423,514.28            .00      -8,378.28  102.0%
0001-60-95-0194-0000-0-01-2-58180 -                     CWF DES
                                                51,450           0      51,450      52,488.38            .00      -1,038.38  102.0%
0001-60-95-0194-0000-0-01-2-58195 -                     TRK LEASE
                                               146,238           0     146,238     146,237.97            .00            .03  100.0%
0001-60-95-0194-0000-0-01-2-58205 -                     2011REFUND
                                               495,000           0     495,000     490,000.00            .00       5,000.00   99.0%

     TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT-PRINCIPAL          1,243,384           0   1,243,384   1,250,535.89            .00      -7,151.89  100.6%

                              GRAND TOTAL   26,766,064     212,273  26,978,337  26,351,103.82            .00     627,233.44   97.7%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Linda Savitsky **                                          

https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AzFUZEmkyulQQ%2FGNwjZPR19KEvZMxAaNPqCQltOZxePc7y%2BLf32DfscUIdCYuD9
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uDRvBPhIDY6Fl81%2BBXeY8QmPqf9jAawPACp8k9FMSxWtrR412CagQ5RXte3XbNiV
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpYjZQLAtJZ4sLpGfEQBBIpW1Q54OG0vIF3BHdWxDbOt7Hp3y7HOHxtGdv7rigdY
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1OVpu9dQox355YU2sfXvMvpt3nw1tJX3XYtz9UVpmxO38wEjoLs%2B1oRWYBNZOGpp
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGCCsmvNGANFvGNwQ%2FA5eQ%2Fmp%2FN3Sp7MfEMAf9bkSzhzoWj8MOv0FHIeTUMRndOq
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49vQVKr2kMGv4YF70%2B2teg%2FAbKf4BRL2EYF%2Fz9I7upQwdm7a39UEjYyKBG2OvTNg
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPyDXSaw4gTK%2FJ7k6HrTFXvaNcqPfymxBVu7bjrlmFPVLwk7q%2FfCCziGJ2J4Sd5O
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FeRZutl4dpYV18mmDdckU3oSK3gdEu7tcMXZ8wP%2FhAXVL4G830h0XuKGN%2FYz7o10
https://townofmarlboroughctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/4778prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQ3w4nirEqBzS1SXoux8%2B2Q0Z%2BeS9slk%2BQQ0sHBv0s5SYQ3evGQJs4zqL1uiGKZr


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Derby 

June 30, 2023 Audit Results 
 

 

See Separate Document 



Tiers Designation Eligibility Report

Municipality: Derby
Date: 6/21/2024

Fiscal Year End of Latest Audit Submitted: 6/30/2023

# Criteria Yes/No Comment
1 A negative fund balance percentage No

2
Reported a fund balance percentage of less than 5% 
in the three immediately preceding fiscal years No

Total and unassigned fund balance as of 
6/30/2023 is 4.3% and 3.4% of revenues, 
respectively.  However for fiscal years ended 
2021 and 2022 the fund balance % was over 
5%. 

3

Reported an operating deficit the two immediately 
preceding fiscal years and reported a fund balance 
percentage of less than five percent for the 
immediately preceding fiscal year. Yes

For FY 2021-22 and 2022-23, the City reported 
operating deficits of  $1.93 million and $1.89 
million, resectively.  Cumulative fund balance 
has fallen from 7.7% of revenues as of 
6/30/2022 to 4.3% as of 6/30/2023. 

4

Issued tax or revenue anticipation notes in the three 
immediately preceding fiscal years to meet cash 
liquidity No

5
The municipality has not filed its annual audit report 
within twelve months of the fiscal year end No

6/30/2023 audit report submitted on 
6/3/2024.  6/30/2022 audit report submitted 
on 6/2/2023.  

6

The current annual audit includes one or more 
material or significant audit findings that were 
reported in the annual audits of the two previous 
fiscal years Yes

Of the 10 significant or material audit findings 
reported in the FY 2023 audit report, 9 were 
repeated findings included in the fiscal years 
ended 2020 to 2022 audit reports.

7
Received a bond rating below A from a bond rating 
agency No S& P Rating:  AA- / Stable Outlook

# of Criteria Met: 2
The City only met one criteria in the previous 
year.  Criteria #3 is new for this year.



CITY OF DERBY

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVIEW
FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

General Fund

• Poor budgeting decisions for the 2022-23 Fiscal Year continued to create Fund Balance Deficits 

• Fund Balance decreased from $4.474 million to $2.582 million or a ($1.892 million) reduction

• Material Geography issues between the budget and actuals for both Revenues and Expenses makes it 
difficult to determine the true causes of the budget variance drivers

• The Board of Education budget for Expenses (less Grant Rev.) was $12.1 million vs. actuals of $12.8 
million or a ($700k) variance

• Police Outside Work generated losses of ($538k) after netting out collected revenue less expenses

• Capital Expenses were favorable to budget by $280k due to no LoCIP or general capital investments

• Employee Benefits (City & BOE) budget was $8.7 million vs. actuals of $9.6 million or ($900k) 
unfavorable

- Higher IBNR adjustment for Worker’s Comp ($760k) vs. prior year due to under accrual in prior 
year (Traveler's portion was omitted from prior year accrual) 

2



GENERAL FUND REVENUES – 
BUDGET VS. ACTUALS

Revenue Variance Explanations
• Property Taxes - ($1.572mm) due to lower Real Estate and MV taxes collected ($990k) and geography for 

MV CAP Tax Reimbursement ($543k)

• Intergovernmental - +$9.639mm mainly due to geography, +$8.778mm with BOE expenses, +$543k MV 
CAP Tax Reimbursement 

• City Departments - ($947k) Use of Fund Balance, geography for WPCA principal and interest payments 
($1.373mm), offset by $579k for Police Outside Work  

• ~$2mm in Revenue shortfall net of geography items

 
3



GENERAL FUND EXPENSES – BUDGET 
VS. ACTUALS

• Public Safety - ($521k) due to higher police outside work expenses ($791k) 

• Board of Education (Operations & Grants) – ($9.5mm) due to revenue geography ($8.778mm), unbudgeted 
expenses for Insurance Waiver ($128k), Security Guard ($73k), and higher Special Education costs ($500k)   

• Debt Service - geography for WPCA principal and interest payments $1.373mm
4



GENERAL FUND CHANGE IN FUND 
BALANCE – BUDGET VS. ACTUALS

• Fund Balance –was 
reduced from $4.474 
million to $2.582 
million or a ($1.892) 
million reduction 

5



THE CITY’S – BONDED DEBT

• Derby had a total of $20.695 million in 
total debt outstanding as of June 30, 2023

• $3 million in BAN’s were issued for 
repaving of roads that should be spent 
and BONDED out in October 2024 
(Excluded from $20.695 million above)

• $5.587 million in notes payable are related 
to the Johnson Controls energy savings 
project

6



PENSION UPDATE

7



OTHER POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS 
UPDATE - OPEB

8

• The current funding policy is to 
pay benefits directly for the 
general fund on a pay-as-you-
go basis 

• This approach can lead to 
financial strain over time



WPCA – STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

• The WPCA paid down $1 million in short 
term borrowings (bond anticipation note), 
$2 million in BAN’s still outstanding and 
ready to BOND in October

• Cash balance of $7.498 million as of June 
30, 2023.  Cash will be utilized to pay 
down debt and fund plant improvements

9



WPCA – BONDED DEBT

• The WPCA had a total of $13.375 million in 
total debt outstanding as of June 30, 2023

• Referendum authorized $31.2 million in 
borrowings, of which $19.6 million has 
been issued including $2 million in 
outstanding BANs that are ready to BOND

• $11.6 million in BOND funds available to 
draw down on for future plant upgrades

• Current estimates for plant upgrades 
needed are ~$60 million   

• The Department of Energy and 
Environmental Protection (“DEEP”) will 
require that Derby complete the upgrades 
regardless of the outcome of a future 
referendum 

10

• Plant Upgrades are necessary to avoid the worst-case 
scenario whereby the plant fails and 3.5 million 
gallons of sewage per day would be pumped into the 
Housatonic River



AUDIT FINDINGS

• There were 10 significant deficiencies in the audit findings, 9 of which were repeated from the 
previous year

1. The complete public library and the field house financials needs to move onto the City’s financial 
software

2. Bank reconciliations need to be prepared and review monthly by the finance dept.

3. Numerous audit schedules and related information was unavailable in a timely manner 

4. BOE accounts payable were not properly recorded on the city’s ledger

5. BOE cash, AR, AP, income and expenditures and City’s corresponding accounts were not 
reconciled at year end

6. The City’s and BOE Cash account activity not recorded or not recorded properly 

7. No reconciliation process for the City’s and BOE compensated absences 

8. Comingling of operational and grant monies at BOE

9. The schedules of federal awards and state financial assistance not prepared by the City

10.Prior Years Audit Adjustments were not posted

11













General Government
23-24 Original 

Budget 23-24 FY Est

Budget 
Variance to 23-

24 FY Est.
22-23 Actuals 

(Audited)
23-24 Est. 

Variance to 22-23
Adopted 24-25 

Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
Mayor 208,583$          168,774$          39,809$             204,589$          (35,816)$               203,602$          34,828$               (4,981)$               
Financial Administration 344,480$          386,755$          (42,275)$            248,946$          137,809$               346,857$          (39,898)$              2,377$                
Finance Committee 4,000$             4,000$             -$                  3,500$              500$                     4,000$             -$                    -$                   
Tax Assessor 183,433$          142,335$          41,098$             115,663$          26,672$                232,888$          90,554$               49,455$              
Tax Collector 132,560$          93,625$           38,935$             78,764$            14,861$                130,359$          36,734$               (2,201)$               
Treasurer 57,000$            61,545$           (4,545)$             69,186$            (7,641)$                 57,000$            (4,545)$                0$                      
Legal 251,500$          343,810$          (92,310)$            317,388$          26,422$                251,500$          (92,310)$              -$                   
Human Resources 2,000$             83,756$           (81,756)$            20,525$            63,232$                72,000$            (11,756)$              70,000$              
Information Technology 109,000$          144,935$          (35,935)$            148,870$          (3,935)$                 152,068$          7,133$                 43,068$              
Town Clerk 284,955$          273,835$          11,120$             250,020$          23,816$                285,747$          11,911$               792$                   
Registrar of Voters 64,253$            74,359$           (10,106)$            58,427$            15,932$                79,712$            5,354$                 15,459$              
Zoning/Appeals Board 100$                100$                -$                  -$                 100$                     100$                -$                    -$                   
Insurance 410,000$          398,691$          11,309$             411,906$          (13,215)$               470,191$          71,500$               60,191$              
Probate Court 6,094$             5,894$             200$                 -$                 5,894$                  6,000$             106$                    (94)$                   
Inlands/Wetlands 190$                190$                -$                  -$                 190$                     190$                -$                    -$                   
Economic Development 89,500$            89,823$           (323)$                64,881$            24,942$                91,625$            1,801$                 2,125$                
Grant Writer 20,000$            6,903$             13,098$             5,170$              1,733$                  20,000$            13,098$               -$                   
City Hall Maintenance 318,533$          377,217$          (58,684)$            391,185$          (13,968)$               365,725$          (11,492)$              47,192$              
City Electricity 424,650$          442,610$          (17,960)$            336,610$          106,000$               475,608$          32,998$               50,958$              
Parking Division 117,758$          58,934$           58,824$             75,333$            (16,399)$               67,813$            8,879$                 (49,945)$             
Cemetery 600$                -$                600$                 -$                 -$                     600$                600$                    -$                   
Flood Control 9,500$             8,562$             938$                 4,615$              3,946$                  9,500$             938$                    -$                   
Health Services 372,762$          377,733$          (4,971)$             395,736$          (18,003)$               387,336$          9,603$                 14,574$              
Community Development 316,500$          43,338$           273,162$           (149,778)$         193,116$               316,500$          273,162$              -$                   
Library 525,727$          516,921$          8,806$              523,204$          (6,283)$                 560,690$          43,769$               34,963$              
City Wide Agencies 269,004$          235,090$          33,914$             300,325$          (65,235)$               319,980$          84,891$               50,976$              
City Wide Fuel 150,000$          113,534$          36,466$             166,369$          (52,835)$               150,000$          36,466$               -$                   
Budget Working Balance 349,998$          6,481$             343,517$           247,657$          (241,176)$              728,598$          722,117$              378,600$             
Payroll Taxes 475,000$          569,823$          (94,823)$            483,609$          86,214$                582,277$          12,454$               107,277$             
Employee Benefits 8,041,900$       9,176,724$       (1,134,824)$       9,601,388$        (424,665)$              10,101,030$     924,307$              2,059,130$          
Retirement 1,931,500$       1,773,538$       157,962$           1,926,141$        (152,603)$              2,225,243$       451,705$              293,743$             
Total General Government 15,471,080$  15,979,833$  (508,753)$       16,300,230$   (320,397)$           18,694,740$  2,714,907$         3,223,660$        

Public Safety
Police 4,204,502$       4,976,137$       (771,635)$          4,733,960$        242,177$               4,994,133$       17,995$               789,631$             
Auxilary-Police 17,605$            15,876$           1,729$              16,135$            (260)$                    17,605$            1,729$                 -$                   
Fire Marshall 118,300$          140,466$          (22,166)$            109,832$          30,634$                154,763$          14,297$               36,463$              
Fire 347,509$          353,051$          (5,542)$             318,010$          35,041$                443,984$          90,933$               96,475$              
Building Inspector 159,799$          118,643$          41,156$             125,965$          (7,322)$                 157,921$          39,278$               (1,878)$               
Office of Emergency Management 12,200$            6,301$             5,899$              4,537$              1,764$                  12,200$            5,899$                 -$                   
Total Public Safety 4,859,915$    5,610,474$    (750,559)$       5,308,440$     302,034$             5,780,606$    170,132$            920,691$           

Total Education 19,607,966$  28,009,395$  (8,401,429)$    28,677,075$   (667,680)$           20,281,949$  (7,727,446)$       673,983$           

City of Derby
Financial Overview

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

1



23-24 Original 
Budget 23-24 FY Est

Budget 
Variance to 23-

24 FY Est.
22-23 Actuals 

(Audited)
23-24 Est. 

Variance to 22-23
Adopted 24-25 

Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
Public Works
Highway Department 1,795,015$       1,659,877$       135,138$           1,605,908$        53,969$                1,833,315$       173,438$              38,300$              
Sanitation 1,337,191$       2,004,768$       (667,577)$          1,325,002$        679,766$               1,970,804$       (33,963)$              633,613$             
Public Hydrants 280,828$          279,881$          947$                 387,649$          (107,768)$              280,828$          947$                    -$                   
City Engineer 75,000$            87,024$           (12,024)$            148,746$          (61,722)$               75,000$            (12,024)$              -$                   
Total Public Works 3,488,034$    4,031,549$    (543,515)$       3,467,305$     564,245$             4,159,947$    128,397$            671,913$           

Parks and Recreation
P&R 233,874$          225,845$          8,029$              227,153$          (1,308)$                 247,176$          21,331$               13,302$              
P&R - Ryan Complex 67,530$            49,763$           17,767$             52,808$            (3,045)$                 76,692$            26,929$               9,162$                
Total Parks and Recreation 301,404$        275,608$       25,796$           279,961$        (4,353)$                323,868$        48,260$              22,464$             

Total Debt Services 3,408,517$    3,366,128$    42,389$           1,956,294$     1,409,834$          3,238,117$    (128,011)$          (170,400)$         

Social Services
Youth Service Bureau 80,222$            50,416$           29,806$             34,283$            16,133$                77,554$            27,138$               (2,668)$               
Senior Center 227,000$          167,433$          59,567$             186,025$          (18,593)$               216,851$          49,418$               (10,149)$             
Total Social Services 307,222$        217,849$       89,373$           220,308$        (2,460)$                294,405$        76,556$              (12,817)$           

Capital Investment
LOCIP Funds 103,948$          922,040$          (818,092)$          -$                 922,040$               146,709$          (775,331)$             42,761$              
Misc Capital 342,508$          278,393$          64,115$             240,817$          37,576$                266,009$          (12,384)$              (76,499)$             
Total Capital Investment 446,456$        1,200,433$    (753,977)$       240,817$        959,615$             412,718$        (787,715)$          (33,738)$           

Total General Fund Expenses 47,890,594$  58,691,269$  (10,800,675)$  56,450,430$   2,240,839$          53,186,349$  (5,504,920)$       5,295,755$        

2



Revenues
23-24 Original 

Budget 23-24 FY Est

Budget 
Variance to 23-

24 FY Est.
22-23 Actuals 

(Audited)
22-23 Est. 

Variance to 23-24
Adopted 24-25 

Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
Property & Motor Vehicle Taxes 33,104,971$     32,859,086$     (245,885)$          31,992,221$      (866,865)$              37,093,234$     4,234,148$           3,988,263$          
Education Grants 6,865,690$       14,513,232$     7,647,542$        15,647,331$      1,134,099$            6,865,690$       (7,647,542)$          -$                   
State Grants/Intergovernmental 3,186,740$       4,327,416$       1,140,676$        3,119,391$        (1,208,025)$           3,238,092$       (1,089,324)$          51,352$              
Police Outside Work 175,000$          1,335,696$       1,160,696$        753,998$          (581,698)$              1,140,000$       (195,696)$             965,000$             
Health Insurance Premium Payments 1,710,928$       1,281,057$       (429,871)$          1,810,911$        529,854$               1,427,412$       146,355$              (283,516)$            
City Permits, Fees 803,200$          927,372$          124,172$           758,115$          (169,257)$              921,600$          (5,772)$                118,400$             
WPCA Bond Payments 1,386,198$       1,372,300$       (13,898)$            -$                 (1,372,300)$           1,331,550$       (40,750)$              (54,648)$             
All Other Revenues 657,867$          940,154$          282,287$           476,448$          (463,706)$              743,772$          (196,382)$             85,905$              
ARPA Revenue 1,706,192$       1,706,192$        (1,706,192)$           425,000$          (1,281,192)$          425,000$             
Total Revenues 47,890,594$  59,262,505$  11,371,911$    54,558,416$   (4,704,089)$        53,186,349$  (6,076,156)$       5,295,755$        

Revenues Less Expenses (0)$                  571,237$       571,237$         (1,892,013)$   (2,463,250)$        (0)$                  

Actual/Estimated Mill Rate 38.60              38.60              38.60               43.20
% Increase 11.9%

Fund Balance at June 30,2022 4,473,987$    

FY 2022-23 Results (Audited) (1,892,013)$      

Est. Fund Balance at June 30,2023 2,581,974$    

FY 2023-24 Estimate (Unaudited) 571,237$          
Est. Fund Balance at June 30,2024 3,153,210$    

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

3



Account 
Code Account Title 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
4109 Mayor
   51610    Regular 197,574 200,633 160,463 195,652                       35,189$                 (4,981)$                 
   55000    Expenses 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 -$                      -$                      
   55005    Reimburseable Expense 844 1,000 1,184 1,000 (184)$                    -$                      
   56010    Office Supplies 1,171 1,200 1,308 1,200 (108)$                    -$                      
   56925    Petty Cash 0 750 818 750 (68)$                      -$                      

Total 4109 Mayor
204,589 208,583 168,774 203,602 34,828$                 (4,981)$                 

20.6%

4117 Financial Administration

22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular 207,226 297,280 322,980 334,657                       11,677$                 37,377$                 

WPCA In-Kind Services (40,000)                        (40,000)$                (40,000)$                
   51630    Overtime 0 0 2,119 0 (2,119)$                 -$                      
   53035    Payroll Outsorce Fee 25,039 20,000 30,929 25,000 (5,929)$                 5,000$                   
   53105    Finance Services 0 10,000 6,192 10,000 3,808$                   -$                      
   53210    Membership Confrence 0 200 65 200 135$                     -$                      
   53310    Accounting/Bookkeepng 5,000 0 0 0 -$                      -$                      
   53506    Mail Machine Lease 1,837 2,000 1,674 2,000 326$                     -$                      
   53510    Data Services 2,566 0 0 0 -$                      -$                      
   55302    Courier Services 3,286 10,000 17,841 10,000 (7,841)$                 -$                      
   56010    Office Supplies 3,992 0 0 0 -$                      -$                      
   56100    General Supplies 0 0 7 0 (7)$                       -$                      
   56120    Administration Supplies 0 4,000 4,186 4,000 (186)$                    -$                      
   58000    Requisitions/Purchase Orders 0 1,000 762 1,000 238$                     -$                      

Total 4117 Financial Administration
248,946 344,480 386,755 346,857                       (39,898)$                2,377$                   

-10.3%

4120 Finance Committee 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget
   51610    Regular 3,500 4,000 4,000 4,000                           -$                      -$                      

City of Derby - Expenditure Details
Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 1



Total 4120 Finance Committee 3,500 4,000 4,000 4,000 

-$                      -$                      
0.0%

4131 Tax Assessor 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular 99,346 101,883 101,596 101,338 (258)$                    (545)$                    
   51970    Vehicle Allowance 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 -$                      -$                      
   53040    Audit of Personal Property 0 4,000 4,000 4,000 -$                      -$                      
   53045    Cama System 7 Revaluation 8,510 13,650 11,255 13,650 2,395$                   -$                      
53055 Reevaluation 0 50,000 15,000 100,000 85,000$                 50,000$                 
   53050    Cama/Mapping 5,056 10,000 8,116 10,000 1,884$                   -$                      
   56100    General Supplies 1,551 2,700 1,168 2,700 1,532$                   -$                      

Total 4131 Tax Assessor
115,663 183,433 142,335 232,888 90,554$                 49,455$                 

63.6%

4135 Tax Collector 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                        72,821  $                128,800  $       92,502 126,599$                      34,097$                 (2,201)$                 
   51625    Temporary  $                          2,828  $                   2,000  $             -   2,000$                         2,000$                   -$                      
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                             457  $                      500  $           228 500$                            272$                     -$                      
   53525    DMV Access  $                             250  $                      260  $             -   260$                            260$                     -$                      
   56100    General Supplies  $                          2,408  $                   1,000  $           895 1,000$                         105$                     -$                      

Total 4135 Tax Collector
 $                        78,764  $                132,560  $       93,625  $                     130,359 36,734$                 (2,201)$                 

39.2%

4137 Treasurer 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular 11,815 12,000 12,335 12,000 (335)$                    0$                         
   55020    Tax Refunds 57,371 45,000 49,210 45,000 (4,210)$                 -$                      

Total 4137 Treasurer 69,186 57,000 61,545 57,000 

(4,545)$                 0$                         
-7.4%

4139 Legal 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   53010    Litigation 144,998 90,000 70,905 40,000 (30,905)$                (50,000)$                
   53020    Legal Services 103,204 74,500 199,286 124,500 (74,786)$                50,000$                 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 2



   53025    Labor Counsel 67,954 60,000 73,619 60,000 (13,619)$                -$                      
   53030    Appraisals 0 4,500 0 4,500 4,500$                   -$                      
   54410    Land Use 1,233 22,500 0 22,500 22,500$                 -$                      

Total 4139 Legal 317,388 251,500 343,810 251,500 

(92,310)$                -$                      
-26.8%

4141 Human Resources 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular 20,525 0 83,157 70,000 (13,157)$                70,000$                 
   55400    Advertising 0 1,500 300 1,500 1,200$                   -$                      
   56010    Office Supplies 0 500 299 500 201$                     -$                      

Total 4141 Human Resources 20,525 2,000 83,756 72,000 (11,756)$                70,000$                 
-14.0%

4143 Information Technology 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   53521    Flagship Calls 26,519 0 0 0 -$                      -$                      
   53523    Managed Services 70,716 60,000 97,323 95,000 (2,323)$                 35,000$                 
   56100    General Supplies 679 1,000 814 1,000 186$                     -$                      
   57305    Upgrades/New Equipment 7,958 5,000 3,798 5,000 1,202$                   -$                      
   57365    Financial Software 43,000 43,000 43,000 51,068 8,068$                   8,068$                   

Total 4143 Information Technology
148,870 109,000 144,935 152,068 7,133$                   43,068$                 

4.9%

4147 Town Clerk 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                       208,803  $                234,454  $     229,011 234,347$                      5,336$                   (107)$                    
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                          5,027  $                   4,000  $        3,659 4,500$                         841$                     500$                     
   53520    Website Hosting Maintenance  $                          1,500  $                   1,500  $        1,500 2,400$                         900$                     900$                     
   53524    Electronic Records Management  $                        22,157  $                  26,000  $       27,105 26,500$                       (605)$                    500$                     
   55500    Ordinance and Charter  Codification  $                               -    $                   2,000  $             -   2,000$                         2,000$                   -$                      
   56010    Office Supplies  $                          1,446  $                   5,000  $        2,180 5,000$                         2,820$                   -$                      
   59000    Town Clerk Library Grant  $                          5,587  $                   6,000  $        6,000 5,500$                         (500)$                    (500)$                    
   59005    Match - Town Clerk Lib Grant  $                          5,500  $                   6,000  $        6,000 5,500$                         (500)$                    (500)$                    
   59020    City Preservation Current  $                               -    $                          1  $       (1,619) 1,619$                   (1)$                       

Total 4147 Town Clerk
 $                       250,020  $                284,955  $     273,835  $                     285,747 11,911$                 792$                     

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 3



4.3%

4149 Registrar of Voters 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular 25,603 25,603 26,945 25,562 (1,382)$                 (41)$                      
   51630    Overtime 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,700 -$                      -$                      
   53205    Rovac 0 3,000 2,197 3,000 803$                     -$                      
   53295    ROVAC 1,023 0 0 0 -$                      -$                      
   53401    Primary 12,549 0 0 0 -$                      -$                      
   53402    Elections 11,621 0 0 0 -$                      -$                      
   53403    Absentee Ballot Funds 2,500 0 0 0 -$                      -$                      
   55000    Expenses 3,430 3,950 3,889 3,950 61$                       -$                      
56913 Early Voting 0 0 6,489 15,500 9,011$                   15,500$                 
   56903    Primary 0 15,000 18,589 15,000 (3,589)$                 -$                      
   56904    Elections 0 15,000 14,550 15,000 450$                     -$                      

Total 4149 Registrar of Voters
58,427 64,253 74,359 79,712 5,354$                   15,459$                 

7.2%

4155 Zoning/Appeals Board
22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget

   51610    Regular 0 100 100 100 -$                      -$                      

Total 4155 Zoning/Appeals Board 0 100 100 100 

-$                      -$                      

4157 Insurance 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   55200    Liability 344,220 300,000 284,224 350,000 65,776$                 50,000$                 
   55201    Cyber Insurance 0 40,000 39,525 41,501                         1,976$                   1,501$                   
   55203    Arch Firemen'S Insur 65,686 70,000 74,943 78,690                         3,747$                   8,690$                   
   55212    Auto Deductible 1,000 0 -$                      -$                      
   55213    Deductible 1,000 0 -$                      -$                      

Total 4157 Insurance
411,906 410,000 398,691 470,191 71,500$                 60,191$                 

17.9%

4161 Probate Court 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   58255    Probate Share 0 6,094 5,894 6,000                           106$                     (94)$                      

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 4



Total 4161 Probate Court 0 6,094 5,894 6,000 

106$                     (94)$                      

4163 Inlands/Wetlands 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars 0 100 100 100 -$                      -$                      
   56100    General Supplies 0 90 90 90 -$                      -$                      

Total 4163 Inlands/Wetlands 0 190 190 190 

-$                      -$                      

4177 Economic Development 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular 60,019 85,000 87,125 87,125                         -$                      2,125$                   
   55010    Departmental Operations 3,868 4,000 2,578 4,000 1,422$                   -$                      
   56010    Office Supplies 994 500 121 500 379$                     -$                      

Total 4177 Economic Development 64,881 89,500 89,823 91,625 

1,801$                   2,125$                   
2.0%

4199 Grant Writer 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget
   51610    Regular 5,170 20,000 6,903 20,000                         13,098$                 -$                      
Total 4199 Grant Writer

5,170 20,000 6,903 20,000 13,098$                 -$                      

4201 Police 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                    2,977,017  $             3,310,749  $  3,153,120 3,250,275$                   97,155$                 (60,474)$                
51610 Officer In Charge 3,000$                         3,000$                   3,000$                   
51610 Supernumerary Wages 5,668$                         5,668$                   5,668$                   
   51630    Overtime  $                       335,200  $                343,356  $     391,591 343,356$                      (48,235)$                -$                      
   51942    Other -  Training  $                        42,355  $                  40,000  $       39,759 40,000$                       241$                     -$                      
   51943    Other -  Outside Work Wages  $                       957,934  $                175,000  $  1,038,946 950,000$                      (88,946)$                775,000$               
   51945    Other -  Community Outreach  $                          7,442  $                  11,400  $       10,374 11,400$                       1,026$                   -$                      
   51946    Other -  Sick Time Cashout  $                        42,186  $                  24,574  $       24,573 31,976$                       7,403$                   7,402$                   
   51952    Other - Longevity  $                        10,740  $                  13,450  $       13,000 13,000$                       -$                      (450)$                    
   51953    Other - FTO  $                          2,742  $                   2,900  $        2,560 3,300$                         740$                     400$                     
   51980    Other - Differential Wages  $                        33,629  $                        -    $       36,527 35,000$                       (1,527)$                 35,000$                 
   53070    Drug Testing  $                          5,770  $                   6,675  $        5,193 6,430$                         1,238$                   (245)$                    
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                        16,225  $                  16,500  $       18,886 16,500$                       (2,386)$                 -$                      
   53215    N. E. Chiefs Of Police  $                               80  $                      180  $           180 180$                            -$                      -$                      
   53220    CPCA  $                             975  $                   1,000  $        1,000 1,000$                         -$                      -$                      
   53225    IACP  $                             380  $                      380  $           380 460$                            80$                       80$                       

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 5



   53230    Employee Assistance Program  $                          1,360  $                   2,250  $        2,250 2,250$                         -$                      -$                      
   53235    Education Reimbursement  $                               -    $                  11,078  $        9,495 9,495$                         1$                         (1,583)$                 
   53240    Exams  $                          1,500  $                   1,500  $             -   1,500$                         1,500$                   -$                      
   53245    Contingincy Fund  $                               -    $                   1,000  $             -   1,000$                         1,000$                   -$                      
   53250    SCCJA  $                        12,000  $                  12,000  $       12,000 12,600$                       600$                     600$                     
   53255    Physicals/Pre-Emplpyment Screening  $                          3,800  $                   3,800  $        3,800 3,800$                         -$                      -$                      
   53260    Police K-9 Expenses  $                          1,210  $                   3,000  $             -   3,000$                         3,000$                   -$                      
   53265    Pspp Insurance  $                          1,995  $                   1,995  $        1,995 2,520$                         525$                     525$                     
   54305    Air Heat Maintenance Contract  $                          1,375  $                   1,513  $             -   1,513$                         1,513$                   -$                      
   54310    Radio Maintenance Contract  $                          9,578  $                  10,322  $       10,322 10,472$                       150$                     150$                     
   54315    At&T Service Contract  $                          1,900  $                      950  $             -   950$                            950$                     -$                      
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $                        31,725  $                  32,000  $       31,199 40,000$                       8,801$                   8,000$                   
   54330    Extinguisher Repair  $                             250  $                      250  $           250 500$                            250$                     250$                     
   54335    Traffic Light Maintenance  $                               -    $                      900  $             -   900$                            900$                     -$                      
   54340    Generator Maintenance  $                          1,019  $                   1,657  $           950 1,992$                         1,042$                   335$                     
   54345    Car Radio Repair  $                             241  $                      900  $           900 900$                            -$                      -$                      
   54350    Police Station Maintenance  $                        14,965  $                  15,000  $       14,945 18,000$                       3,055$                   3,000$                   
   54355    Computer Maintenance  $                        65,651  $                  35,000  $       30,303 35,000$                       4,697$                   -$                      
   54360    Recorder Service Contract  $                          1,993  $                   1,993  $        1,993 2,052$                         59$                       59$                       
   54430    Copy Machine Lease  $                          2,786  $                   3,500  $        3,501 3,500$                         (1)$                       -$                      
   55000    Expenses  $                             455  $                        -    $             -   -$                            -$                      -$                      
   55025    Police Commissioners Expenses  $                               -    $                      585  $           581 585$                            4$                         -$                      
   55030    Recording Secretary Fees  $                          1,025  $                   1,200  $             75 1,200$                         1,125$                   -$                      
   55035    Accredidation Manager  $                        24,885  $                  30,240  $       29,988 30,240$                       252$                     -$                      
   55300    Telephones  $                          7,204  $                   7,450  $        7,954 8,296$                         342$                     846$                     
   56024    Community Outreach Supplies  $                          1,705  $                        -    $             -   -$                      -$                      
   56100    General Supplies  $                        17,016  $                  18,800  $       18,631 21,800$                       3,169$                   3,000$                   
   56125    Traffic Signs  $                          1,984  $                   2,000  $        1,992 2,000$                         8$                         -$                      
   56210    Yankee Gas  $                          5,133  $                   5,265  $        5,728 5,265$                         (463)$                    -$                      
   56290    Water Co.  $                          1,906  $                   2,000  $        1,999 2,100$                         101$                     100$                     
   56300    Prisoner Food  $                          1,018  $                   1,800  $           826 1,800$                         974$                     -$                      
   56910    Police Vests  $                             900  $                      900  $           900 900$                            -$                      -$                      
   56915    Uniforms  $                        36,803  $                  35,800  $       35,783 35,800$                       17$                       -$                      
   57310    Ammo & Firearms Equipment  $                        39,568  $                   4,000  $        3,999 4,000$                         1$                         -$                      
57315 Body Cameras & License  $             -   9,000$                         9,000$                   9,000$                   
   57360    Accreditation Software  $                          7,541  $                   7,690  $        7,690 7,658$                         (32)$                      (32)$                      
   58020    Contingency Fund  $                             795  $                        -    $             -   -$                            -$                      -$                      

Total 4201 Police
 $                    4,733,960  $             4,204,502  $  4,976,137  $                  4,994,133 17,995$                 789,631$               

Page 6



0.4%

4202 Auxilary-Police 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                          3,043  $                   3,095  $        2,360 3,095$                         735$                     -$                      
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $                          4,128  $                   4,750  $        4,749 4,750$                         1$                         -$                      
   55015    Instructor/Admin Costs  $                          1,600  $                   1,600  $        1,600 1,600$                         -$                      -$                      
   57300    Equipment  $                          7,365  $                   8,160  $        7,166 8,160$                         994$                     -$                      

Total 4202 Auxilary-Police  $                        16,135  $                  17,605  $       15,876  $                       17,605 

1,729$                   -$                      

4203 Fire 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                        26,689  $                  26,884  $       26,884 26,884$                       -$                      (0)$                       
   51975    Other - Outside Demolition Watch  $                             900  $                   1,500  $             -   1,500$                         1,500$                   -$                      
   51976    Other - Station Standby  $                          6,260  $                   8,400  $        9,461 8,400$                         (1,061)$                 -$                      
   51977    Other - Fire Watch  $                          4,870  $                   4,500  $           910 4,500$                         3,590$                   -$                      
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                          8,253  $                  18,000  $       24,036 30,000$                       5,964$                   12,000$                 
   53255    Physicals/Pre-Emplpyment Screening  $                        17,603  $                        -    $             -   -$                            -$                      -$                      
   53290    Valley Fire Chiefs  $                             200  $                      200  $             -   200$                            200$                     -$                      
   53500    Computer Service  $                          3,584  $                        -    $             -   -$                            -$                      -$                      
   53540    Firemen Physicals  $                               -    $                  36,000  $        6,895 36,000$                       29,105$                 -$                      
   53545    Expense Of Companies  $                          6,000  $                   6,000  $        6,000 6,000$                         -$                      -$                      
   53550    Test Ladders Per Nfpa  $                          1,455  $                   2,500  $        2,500 4,000$                         1,500$                   1,500$                   
   54300    Repairs & Maintenance  $                        96,211  $                  46,000  $     121,221 90,000$                       (31,221)$                44,000$                 
   54301    Building Maintenance  $                        20,997  $                  28,750  $       27,810 35,000$                       7,191$                   6,250$                   
54320 Fire Alarm System Removal  $             -   10,000$                       10,000$                 10,000$                 
   54321    Radio Maintenance  $                          4,281  $                   6,500  $        5,855 10,000$                       4,145$                   3,500$                   
   54355    Computer Maintenance  $                               -    $                  10,000  $        8,557 10,000$                       1,443$                   -$                      
   54395    Annual Service Contracts  $                        19,354  $                  22,000  $       21,533 25,000$                       3,467$                   3,000$                   
   55000    Expenses  $                          2,000  $                   2,400  $        2,400 2,400$                         -$                      -$                      
   55310    Comcast  $                        14,109  $                  12,400  $       16,419 12,400$                       (4,019)$                 -$                      
   56210    Yankee Gas  $                        18,912  $                  31,500  $       29,251 31,500$                       2,249$                   -$                      
   56290    Water Co.  $                          3,812  $                   3,500  $        4,100 3,500$                         (600)$                    -$                      
   56902    Extinguishers  $                             785  $                   2,000  $             -   2,000$                         2,000$                   -$                      
   57305    Upgrades/New Equipment  $                        19,933  $                        -    $             -   -$                            -$                      -$                      
   57390    Personnal Fire Alert System  $                          4,450  $                   6,000  $        5,837 6,000$                         163$                     -$                      
   57391    Engine Pump Test Nfpa  $                          1,225  $                   1,575  $        1,225 1,800$                         575$                     225$                     
   57392    New Fire Equipment  $                               -    $                  24,500  $       15,074 24,500$                       9,426$                   -$                      
   57393    Hose  $                        14,512  $                  15,000  $        8,360 15,000$                       6,640$                   -$                      
   57394    Breathing Equipment  $                        21,265  $                  26,400  $        6,546 26,400$                       19,854$                 -$                      
   57395    Turnout Gear Repair  $                               -    $                   4,000  $        2,121 20,000$                       17,879$                 16,000$                 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 7



   57396    Fire Police  $                             350  $                   1,000  $             56 1,000$                         944$                     -$                      

Total 4203 Fire
 $                       318,010  $                347,509  $     353,051  $                     443,984 90,933$                 96,475$                 

25.8%

4213 Building Inspector 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                               -    $                  60,000  $       60,000 60,000$                       -$                      -$                      
   51620    Part-Time  $                        33,162  $                  47,099  $       24,677 44,221$                       19,544$                 (2,878)$                 
   51630    Overtime  $                               -    $                        -    $           629 1,000$                         371$                     1,000$                   
   51961    ZEO/WO PT  $                        25,700  $                  26,000  $       26,000 26,000$                       -$                      (0)$                       
   51970    Vehicle Allowance  $                          2,575  $                   3,000  $        1,400 3,000$                         1,600$                   -$                      
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                               -    $                   5,000  $             -   5,000$                         5,000$                   -$                      
   55000    Expenses  $                        60,000  $                        -    $             -   -$                            -$                      -$                      
   55045    St of CT Permit Fees  $                          3,212  $                   4,500  $        5,329 4,500$                         (829)$                    -$                      
   55520    Stationary, Forms, Etc.  $                             980  $                   2,000  $             -   2,000$                         2,000$                   -$                      
   56100    General Supplies  $                             337  $                   2,000  $           534 2,000$                         1,466$                   -$                      
   56925    Petty Cash  $                               -    $                      200  $             75 200$                            125$                     -$                      
   59030    Uniform Relocation Act  $                               -    $                  10,000  $             -   10,000$                       10,000$                 -$                      

Total 4213 Building Inspector  $                       125,965  $                159,799  $     118,643  $                     157,921 39,278$                 (1,878)$                 
33.1%

4214 City Hall Maintenance 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                        55,729  $                  61,533  $       50,495 49,525$                       (970)$                    (12,008)$                
   51978    Other - Mileage Reimbursement  $                             927  $                   3,000  $           215 3,000$                         2,785$                   -$                      
   53060    City Audit  $                       112,793  $                  60,000  $     115,000 90,000$                       (25,000)$                30,000$                 
   53065    Commiss/Committ Secretary Service  $                          3,600  $                   6,000  $        3,450 6,000$                         2,550$                   -$                      
   54301    Building Maintenance  $                        16,881  $                  15,000  $       25,473 20,000$                       (5,473)$                 5,000$                   
   54430    Copy Machine Lease  $                        13,028  $                  13,000  $       13,658 13,000$                       (658)$                    -$                      
   55300    Telephones  $                        76,176  $                  56,000  $       52,069 56,000$                       3,931$                   -$                      
   55301    Postage  $                        37,726  $                  32,000  $       22,658 32,000$                       9,342$                   -$                      
   55304    Mobile Phones  $                          2,908  $                        -    $             -   -$                            -$                      -$                      
   55510    Notices & Publications  $                        15,131  $                  15,000  $       12,470 15,000$                       2,530$                   -$                      
   56100    General Supplies  $                          6,202  $                   6,000  $        5,384 6,000$                         616$                     -$                      
   56220    Electricity  $                               79  $                        -    $       10,685 -$                            (10,685)$                -$                      
   56240    Oil Heat  $                        43,788  $                  46,000  $       60,677 67,200$                       6,523$                   21,200$                 
   56290    Water Co.  $                          6,218  $                   5,000  $        4,984 8,000$                         3,016$                   3,000$                   

Total 4214 City Hall Maintenance
 $                       391,185  $                318,533  $     377,217  $                     365,725 (11,492)$                47,192$                 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 8



-3.0%

4219 Fire Marshall 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                       103,370  $                106,000  $     132,328 144,663$                      12,334$                 38,663$                 
   51965    Clothing Allowance  $                               -    $                      500  $           299 750$                            451$                     250$                     
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                          1,945  $                   3,000  $        2,248 1,000$                         (1,248)$                 (2,000)$                 
   53270    Convention Expenses  $                          1,200  $                   1,600  $        1,350 2,100$                         750$                     500$                     
   53275    Fire Prevention  $                               -    $                   1,200  $        1,193 500$                            (693)$                    (700)$                    
   54321    Radio Maintenance  $                             922  $                   1,500  $           266 1,000$                         734$                     (500)$                    
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $                             682  $                   1,000  $           375 1,500$                         1,125$                   500$                     
   55505    NFPA Membership Manuals  $                               -    $                   1,000  $           158 250$                            92$                       (750)$                    
   56100    General Supplies  $                          1,463  $                   2,500  $        2,249 3,000$                         751$                     500$                     
   56911    Special Clothing  $                             249  $                        -    $             -   

Total 4219 Fire Marshall
 $                       109,832  $                118,300  $     140,466  $                     154,763 14,297$                 36,463$                 

10.2%

4299 Office of Emergency Management 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   53510    Data Services  $                             120  $                        -   
   54301    Building Maintenance  $                          2,347  $                   4,500  $        1,728 4,500$                         2,772$                   -$                      
   54321    Radio Maintenance  $                               -    $                      900  $           378 900$                            522$                     -$                      
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $                             490  $                      500  $           482 500$                            18$                       -$                      
   56100    General Supplies  $                               -    $                   1,500  $             -   1,500$                         1,500$                   -$                      
   57370    Radio Purchase  $                          1,580  $                   4,800  $        3,713 4,800$                         1,087$                   -$                      

Total 4299 Office of Emergency Management  $                          4,537  $                  12,200  $        6,301  $                       12,200 

5,899$                   -$                      

4303 Highway Department 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                       972,293  $             1,037,116  $  1,019,636 1,094,387$                   74,751$                 57,271$                 
51610 WPCA In-Kind Services (20,000)                        (20,000)$                (20,000)$                
   51625    Temporary  $                        21,721  $                  18,000  $       12,341 18,000$                       5,659$                   -$                      
   51626    Seasonal  $                               96  $                   9,000  $             -   9,000$                         9,000$                   -$                      
   51630    Overtime  $                        50,739  $                102,400  $       93,103 102,400$                      9,297$                   -$                      
   51965    Clothing Allowance  $                          7,839  $                   8,800  $        5,938 8,800$                         2,862$                   -$                      
   51970    Vehicle Allowance  $                          3,500  $                   3,500  $        3,500 3,500$                         (0)$                       -$                      
   53070    Drug Testing  $                             910  $                   3,000  $        1,934 3,000$                         1,066$                   -$                      
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $                          2,799  $                   3,000  $           359 3,000$                         2,641$                   -$                      
   53460    Police Services  $                          2,194  $                   9,000  $           815 9,000$                         8,185$                   -$                      

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 9



   54105    Sand & Salt  $                        39,896  $                  60,000  $       43,868 60,000$                       16,132$                 -$                      
   54308    Garage Maintenance  $                        10,610  $                  11,250  $       11,485 11,250$                       (235)$                    -$                      
   54309    Town Aid  $                       276,982  $                264,819  $     237,920 260,848$                      22,928$                 (3,971)$                 
   54367    Motorized Equipment Maintenance  $                        64,764  $                  60,000  $       71,790 65,000$                       (6,790)$                 5,000$                   
   54368    Picnic Grove Maintenance  $                          2,485  $                   4,230  $        1,580 4,230$                         2,650$                   -$                      
   54900    Care Of Trees-Planting Areas  $                        34,236  $                  25,000  $       18,324 25,000$                       6,676$                   -$                      
   54905    Sidewalk Repairs  $                          2,610  $                  11,700  $        8,779 11,700$                       2,922$                   -$                      
   54910    Crack Sealing-Paving Patch  $                          2,315  $                  27,000  $        8,658 27,000$                       18,342$                 -$                      
   54915    Main St Decorative Lighting  $                        16,126  $                   5,000  $        3,984 5,000$                         1,016$                   -$                      
   54920    Maintenance Of Riverwalk  $                               -    $                   4,500  $        3,281 4,500$                         1,219$                   -$                      
   55995    Special Storms  $                        19,792  $                  27,000  $       23,109 27,000$                       3,891$                   -$                      
   55996    Safety & Storm Water Projects  $                        20,750  $                  25,000  $       19,472 25,000$                       5,528$                   -$                      
   56100    General Supplies  $                        16,376  $                  20,000  $       18,511 20,000$                       1,489$                   -$                      
   56120    Administration Supplies  $                          1,935  $                   3,000  $        1,686 3,000$                         1,314$                   -$                      
   56215    Eversource  $                        10,965  $                  11,700  $       12,228 11,700$                       (528)$                    -$                      
   56290    Water Co.  $                          2,006  $                   3,000  $        2,602 3,000$                         398$                     -$                      
   56901    Tires  $                          9,694  $                  15,000  $       13,851 15,000$                       1,149$                   -$                      
   56906    Street Marking  $                          5,327  $                   9,000  $        9,000 9,000$                         -$                      -$                      
   56907    Street Signs  $                          3,383  $                   4,000  $        2,124 4,000$                         1,876$                   -$                      
   57320    Street Sweeper  $                          3,564  $                  10,000  $       10,000 10,000$                       -$                      -$                      

Total 4303 Highway Department  $                    1,605,908  $             1,795,015  $  1,659,877  $                  1,833,315 173,438$               38,300$                 
10.4%

4305 City Engineer 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   53400    Engineering Services  $                        54,880  $                  50,000  $       64,807 50,000$                       (14,807)$                -$                      
   53405    Com Dev Engineer Services  $                               -    $                   1,000  $           640 1,000$                         360$                     -$                      
   53410    PZC Engineer Services  $                        10,087  $                  10,000  $       14,463 10,000$                       (4,463)$                 -$                      
   53415    IW  $                          1,795  $                   4,000  $             -   4,000$                         4,000$                   -$                      
   53420    Storm Water Discharge Permit  $                        40,077  $                  10,000  $        7,115 10,000$                       2,885$                   -$                      
   55992    Past Due Bills  $                        41,907  $                        -    $             -   -$                      -$                      

Total 4305 City Engineer
 $                       148,746  $                  75,000  $       87,024  $                       75,000 (12,024)$                -$                      

4312 City Electricity 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget
   56220    Electricity  $                       209,618  $                424,650  $     442,610 475,608$                      12% In 32,998$                 50,958$                 
   56225    Traffic Light Electricity  $                          8,380  $                        -   -$                      -$                      
   56230    Street Lights Electricity  $                       118,612  $                        -   -$                      -$                      

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 10



Total 4312 City Electricity
 $                       336,610  $                424,650  $     442,610  $                     475,608 32,998$                 50,958$                 

4317 Sanitation 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   54101    Refuse Collection  $                    1,148,543  $             1,162,553  $  1,717,464 1,667,691$                   (49,773)$                505,138$               
   54102    Home Hazardous Waste Collection  $                          3,954  $                   6,550  $        5,754 6,550$                         796$                     -$                      
   54103    Recycling Collection & Disposal  $                       149,770  $                133,138  $     261,613 261,613$                      0$                         128,475$               
   54307    Landfill Cap Maintenance  $                          2,800  $                   3,000  $           707 3,000$                         2,293$                   -$                      
   54425    Monitoring Wells  $                        17,135  $                  24,000  $       12,904 24,000$                       11,096$                 -$                      
   55032    Permit Fee  $                          1,600  $                      800  $           800 800$                            -$                      -$                      
   56100    General Supplies  $                             750  $                      900  $           900 900$                            -$                      -$                      
   56265    Recycling Bins  $                               -    $                   4,000  $        4,000 4,000$                         -$                      -$                      
   56290    Water Co.  $                             450  $                      450  $           477 450$                            (27)$                      -$                      
   57375    Wood Chipper  $                               -    $                      800  $           150 800$                            650$                     -$                      
   57380    Landfill Scale  $                               -    $                   1,000  $             -   1,000$                         1,000$                   -$                      

Total 4317 Sanitation
 $                    1,325,002  $             1,337,191  $  2,004,768  $                  1,970,804 (33,963)$                633,613$               

4325 Parking Division 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                        30,036  $                  31,200  $       23,699 22,880$                       (819)$                    (8,320)$                 
   51965    Clothing Allowance  $                               -    $                      200  $             -   200$                            200$                     -$                      
   54302    Property/Plant Maintenance  $                          2,268  $                   3,075  $        2,853 3,075$                         222$                     -$                      
   54304    Elevator Maintenance  $                          3,383  $                   3,383  $        2,729 3,383$                         654$                     -$                      
   55040    Misc/Courier/Cc Fees  $                             593  $                      871  $             -   871$                            871$                     -$                      
   55300    Telephones  $                             118  $                      769  $           772 769$                            (3)$                       -$                      
   55301    Postage  $                               -    $                      154  $             -   154$                            154$                     -$                      
   55515    Parking Ticket Expense  $                          2,606  $                  10,250  $             -   10,250$                       10,250$                 -$                      
   56010    Office Supplies  $                               43  $                      103  $             93 103$                            10$                       -$                      
   56220    Electricity  $                        24,287  $                  41,000  $       26,938 25,000$                       (1,938)$                 (16,000)$                
   56290    Water Co.  $                             801  $                   1,128  $        1,848 1,128$                         (720)$                    -$                      
   57300    Equipment  $                        11,197  $                  25,625  $             -   -$                            -$                      (25,625)$                

Total 4325 Parking Division
 $                        75,333  $                117,758  $       58,934 67,813$                       8,879$                   (49,945)$                

4327 Cemetery 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                               -    $                      600  $             -   600$                            600$                     -$                      

Total 4327 Cemetery  $                               -    $                      600  $             -    $                           600 

600$                     -$                      

4329 Public Hydrants 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 11



   54416    Fire Hydrant Service-Reg Water  $                       342,978  $                235,828  $     235,828 235,828$                      -$                      -$                      
   54417    Fire Hydrant Service-Aqu Water  $                        44,671  $                  45,000  $       44,053 45,000$                       947$                     -$                      

Total 4329 Public Hydrants  $                       387,649  $                280,828  $     279,881  $                     280,828 

947$                     -$                      

4339 Flood Control 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                             275  $                        -   
   54306    Maintenance Of Slopes  $                          2,365  $                   7,000  $        6,628 7,000$                         372$                     -$                      
   56020    Maintenance Supplies  $                          1,975  $                   2,500  $        1,934 2,500$                         566$                     -$                      

Total 4339 Flood Control  $                          4,615  $                   9,500  $        8,562  $                        9,500 

938$                     -$                      

4405 Health Services 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   53430    Storm Ambulance Corps*  $                       124,625  $                150,000  $     150,000 150,000$                      -$                      -$                      
   53435    Valley Health District  $                       108,433  $                  87,000  $       92,055 96,658$                       4,603$                   9,658$                   
   53440    Parent Child Resources  $                          8,000  $                   8,000  $        8,000 8,000$                         -$                      -$                      
   53445    VEMS  $                        62,000  $                  35,000  $       35,000 40,000$                       5,000$                   5,000$                   
   53450    Northwest Ct C-Med  $                        89,916  $                  90,000  $       89,916 89,916$                       -$                      (84)$                      
   53455    VSAAC  $                          2,762  $                   2,762  $        2,762 2,762$                         -$                      -$                      
Total 4405 Health Services

 $                       395,736  $                372,762  $     377,733  $                     387,336 9,603$                   14,574$                 

2.5%

4418 Senior Center 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                       116,133  $                133,228  $       96,979 122,431$                      25,452$                 (10,797)$                
   53280    Instructors  $                        18,580  $                  29,120  $       16,413 29,120$                       12,708$                 -$                      
   54301    Building Maintenance  $                        18,513  $                  16,500  $       21,736 16,500$                       (5,236)$                 -$                      
   54390    Contracts  $                          3,008  $                   3,100  $        3,160 3,100$                         (60)$                      -$                      
   55000    Expenses  $                             271  $                   5,352  $        5,981 5,600$                         (381)$                    248$                     
   55300    Telephones  $                          1,817  $                      400  $             -   800$                            800$                     400$                     
   55301    Postage  $                          3,000  $                   3,200  $        3,200 3,200$                         -$                      -$                      
   55600    Transportation  $                               -    $                  11,800  $           800 11,800$                       11,000$                 -$                      
   55993    Office Expense  $                          4,779  $                        -    $             -   -$                            -$                      -$                      
   56210    Yankee Gas  $                          9,270  $                   9,700  $       11,014 9,700$                         (1,314)$                 -$                      
   56220    Electricity  $                        10,198  $                  14,000  $        7,652 14,000$                       6,348$                   -$                      
   56290    Water Co.  $                             456  $                      600  $           498 600$                            102$                     -$                      

Total 4418 Senior Center
 $                       186,025  $                227,000  $     167,433  $                     216,851 49,418$                 (10,149)$                

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 12



29.5%

4430 Community Development 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                        24,585  $                  15,000  $       15,244 15,000$                       (244)$                    -$                      
   53210    Membership Confrence  $                          1,000  $                   1,000  $             -   1,000$                         1,000$                   -$                      
   53425    City Wide Property  $                     (175,363)  $                200,000  $       17,382 200,000$                      182,618$               -$                      
   55996    Safety & Storm Water Projects  $                               -    $                        -    $           600 -$                            (600)$                    -$                      
   56010    Office Supplies  $                               -    $                      500  $             -   500$                            500$                     -$                      
   59025    Matching Grant Allo  $                               -    $                100,000  $       10,112 100,000$                      89,888$                 -$                      

Total 4430 Community Development
 $                     (149,778)  $                316,500  $       43,338  $                     316,500 273,162$               -$                      

4501 Library 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                       191,005  $                211,852  $     209,973  $                     213,709 3,737$                   1,857$                   
   51620    Part-Time  $                       149,714  $                154,225  $     154,710 188,531$                      33,821$                 34,306$                 
   51630    Overtime  $                          9,163  $                   6,000  $        9,561 8,000$                         (1,561)$                 2,000$                   
   53217    Derby Public Library Bibliomation  $                        49,742  $                  46,000  $       44,346 45,000$                       654$                     (1,000)$                 
   53218    Dues  $                          1,456  $                   1,200  $           901 1,600$                         699$                     400$                     
   53285    Staff Development  $                             691  $                      500  $             65 500$                            435$                     -$                      
   54300    Repairs & Maintenance  $                        30,089  $                  28,000  $       26,677 30,000$                       3,323$                   2,000$                   
   55305    Cen Fiber Connection  $                          6,740  $                   4,350  $           561 4,350$                         3,789$                   -$                      
   55525    Preservation  $                          2,190  $                   1,000  $           988 1,000$                         12$                       -$                      
   55530    Programs-Adult  $                          3,000  $                   2,500  $        2,491 2,500$                         9$                         -$                      
   55535    Programs-Children  $                          3,231  $                   3,000  $        2,952 2,500$                         (452)$                    (500)$                    
   55990    Miscellaneous  $                          3,234  $                   2,000  $        1,928 3,500$                         1,572$                   1,500$                   
   56100    General Supplies  $                          7,606  $                   7,800  $        7,745 8,000$                         255$                     200$                     
   56250    Utilities  $                        15,394  $                  14,000  $       12,977 15,000$                       2,023$                   1,000$                   
   56400    Materials - Adult  $                        27,915  $                  20,000  $       19,282 18,000$                       (1,282)$                 (2,000)$                 
   56405    Materials - Children  $                        15,888  $                  15,000  $       12,183 12,000$                       (183)$                    (3,000)$                 
   57300    Equipment  $                          5,577  $                   8,000  $        9,229 6,000$                         (3,229)$                 (2,000)$                 
   57330    Furniture  $                             569  $                      300  $           353 500$                            147$                     200$                     

Total 4501 Library
 $                       523,204  $                525,727  $     516,921  $                     560,690 43,769$                 34,963$                 

8.5%

4505 P&R - Community Center 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                       130,748  $                142,724  $     137,867 148,226$                      10,359$                 5,502$                   
   51964    Playground  $                          8,550  $                   9,150  $        9,257 9,150$                         (107)$                    -$                      

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 13



   54300    Repairs & Maintenance  $                               -    $                  21,000  $       16,387 23,000$                       6,613$                   2,000$                   
   54365    Witek Park Maintenance  $                          7,651  $                   9,000  $        9,190 9,000$                         (190)$                    -$                      
   54366    Equipment Maintenance  $                        23,212  $                        -    $             -   -$                      -$                      
   56010    Office Supplies  $                          3,780  $                   4,000  $        3,600 4,300$                         700$                     300$                     
   56030    Building Supplies  $                          1,099  $                  20,000  $       26,072 25,000$                       (1,072)$                 5,000$                   
   56035    Playground Supplies  $                             977  $                   2,000  $        1,390 2,000$                         610$                     -$                      
   56060    Building & Field Supplies  $                        29,695  $                        -    $        3,018 (3,018)$                 -$                      
   56100    General Supplies  $                             929  $                        -    $             -   -$                      -$                      
   56210    Yankee Gas  $                               20  $                        -    $             -   -$                      -$                      
   56930    Soccer  $                               -    $                   3,000  $             -   3,000$                         3,000$                   -$                      
   56935    Little League  $                          8,000  $                   8,000  $        8,000 8,000$                         -$                      -$                      
   56940    Pop Warner  $                          5,500  $                   6,000  $        6,000 6,000$                         -$                      -$                      
   56945    Girls Softball 14-18  $                             617  $                   1,000  $           540 1,500$                         960$                     500$                     
   56946    Girls Softball  $                          1,000  $                        -    $             -   -$                      -$                      
   56950    Youth Basketball  $                          3,461  $                   5,000  $        3,187 5,000$                         1,814$                   -$                      
   57300    Equipment  $                          1,914  $                   3,000  $        1,337 3,000$                         1,663$                   -$                      

Total 4505 P&R 
 $                       227,153  $                233,874  $     225,845  $                     247,176 21,331$                 13,302$                 

9.4%

4506 P&R - Ryan Complex 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                        28,084  $                  31,330  $       30,647  $                       35,592 4,945$                   4,262$                   
   54301    Building Maintenance  $                          1,741  $                        -    $             -   -$                            -$                      -$                      
   54303    Grounds Maintenance  $                          1,853  $                   2,000  $        2,239 2,200$                         (39)$                      200$                     
   54305    Air Heat Maintenance Contract  $                               -    $                   3,200  $        1,500 3,200$                         1,700$                   -$                      
   54370    Exer Wt Rm Q Maint  $                               -    $                   1,000  $             -   1,000$                         1,000$                   -$                      
   54375    Boiler Hvac/Plumbing  $                          2,500  $                   2,500  $           560 3,000$                         2,440$                   500$                     
   54380    Storage Cont Upkeep  $                               -    $                   1,000  $             -   1,000$                         1,000$                   -$                      
   54385    Payden Fire And Burglar  $                          2,781  $                   5,800  $        2,609 5,800$                         3,191$                   -$                      
   54395    Annual Service Contracts  $                          2,250  $                        -    $             -   -$                            -$                      -$                      
   55017    Payment Football Reimb Deep  $                               -    $                        -    $             -   -$                            -$                      -$                      
   55300    Telephones  $                             898  $                   1,200  $             -   1,500$                         1,500$                   300$                     
   56010    Office Supplies  $                             541  $                   1,000  $             -   1,200$                         1,200$                   200$                     
   56020    Maintenance Supplies  $                               -    $                   2,000  $        1,629 2,200$                         571$                     200$                     
   56040    Kitch Equipment  $                             352  $                   1,000  $           902 2,000$                         1,098$                   1,000$                   
   56045    Door Locks  $                             150  $                      500  $           375 500$                            125$                     -$                      
   56210    Yankee Gas  $                        10,409  $                  13,000  $        7,511 15,500$                       7,989$                   2,500$                   
   56290    Water Co.  $                          1,248  $                        -    $             -   -$                            -$                      -$                      
   56295    Payden Fieldhouse Water  $                               -    $                   2,000  $        1,790 2,000$                         210$                     -$                      

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 14



Total 4506 P&R - Ryan Complex
 $                        52,808  $                  67,530  $       49,763  $                       76,692 26,929$                 9,162$                   

54.1%

4700 Education 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   55900    MBR for BOE OP Budget  $                  20,339,577 12,742,276$             $20,367,339 13,416,259$                 (6,951,080)$           673,983$               
55906    BOE GRANT EXPENDITURES  $                    8,337,498 6,865,690$               $  7,642,056 6,865,690$                   (776,366)$              -$                      

Total 4700 Total Education
 $                  28,677,075  $            19,607,966  $28,009,395  $                 20,281,949 (7,727,446)$           673,983$               

-27.6%

4720 Youth Service Bureau 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51610    Regular  $                        28,683  $                  29,786  $       29,131 29,786$                       655$                     -$                      
   53075    Mental Health Maintenance  $                               -    $                  11,044  $        7,500 11,044$                       3,544$                   -$                      
   53526    Youth Service Programs  $                          4,617  $                  38,392  $       12,895 35,724$                       22,829$                 (2,668)$                 
   56100    General Supplies  $                             983  $                   1,000  $           890 1,000$                         110$                     -$                      

Total 4720 Youth Service Bureau
 $                        34,283  $                  80,222  $       50,416  $                       77,554 27,138$                 (2,668)$                 

4900 Misc Capital 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   57397    Turnout Gear  $                               -    $                  50,000  $       15,000 50,000$                       35,000$                 -$                      
   57501    Fd Gear 2019  $                       155,808  $                  35,274  $       37,147 35,274$                       (1,874)$                 -$                      
   57502    Charter Auth Fire Capital  $                               -    $                   7,500 7,500$                         7,500$                   -$                      
   57503    Ryan Field Capital  $                          9,169  $                  10,000  $        8,405 10,000$                       1,595$                   -$                      
   57504    Highway Truck Lease/Purchase  $                        75,840  $                  76,499  $       75,840 -$                            (75,840)$                (76,499)$                
   57506    General Capital  $                               -    $                163,235  $     142,000 163,235$                      21,235$                 -$                      

Total 4900 Misc Capital  $                       240,817  $                342,508  $     278,393  $                     266,009 (12,384)$                (76,499)$                

5000 City Wide Agencies 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   55050    Code Red Onsolve  $                               -    $                   7,011  $        7,607 7,987$                         380$                     976$                     
   55051    Railroad License Agreement  $                          5,166  $                      841  $           671 841$                            170$                     -$                      
   55052    Board of Tax Review  $                               -    $                      600  $             -   600$                            600$                     -$                      
   55053    City WPCA Bills  $                        86,674  $                  48,000  $       55,360 48,000$                       (7,360)$                 -$                      
   55054    Memorial Day Parade  $                          9,613  $                   8,000  $        8,000 8,000$                         -$                      -$                      
   55055    Naugatuck Valley Cog  $                          7,704  $                   8,732  $        7,303 8,732$                         1,429$                   -$                      
   55056    Veterans Memorial Building  $                          5,000  $                   5,000  $        5,000 5,000$                         -$                      -$                      
   55057    Soil Water Conservation  $                          1,500  $                   1,500  $             -   1,500$                         1,500$                   -$                      
   55058    Boys And Girls Club  $                        10,000  $                  10,000  $       10,000 10,000$                       -$                      -$                      

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 15



   55059    Historical Society  $                        10,000  $                  10,000  $       10,000 10,000$                       -$                      -$                      
   55060    Lake Housatonic Authority  $                        15,134  $                  15,134  $       14,643 15,134$                       491$                     -$                      
   55061    Metro North Authority  $                             871  $                   1,864  $           650 1,864$                         1,214$                   -$                      
   55062    The Umbrella  $                          7,000  $                   7,000  $        7,000 7,000$                         -$                      -$                      
   55063    Cultural Events  $                          9,950  $                  10,000  $        8,855 10,000$                       1,145$                   -$                      
   55064    Valley Transit Subsidy  $                        11,000  $                  11,000  $       11,000 11,000$                       -$                      -$                      
   55065    Team  $                          5,500  $                   5,500  $        7,000 5,500$                         (1,500)$                 -$                      
   55066    City Owned Properties  $                             125  $                  15,000  $       13,500 15,000$                       1,500$                   -$                      
   55067    Fireworks Event  $                        14,200  $                  11,500  $             -   11,500$                       11,500$                 -$                      
   55068    Wpca Share Of Housing Pilot  $                               -    $                   8,416  $             -   8,416$                         8,416$                   -$                      
   55069    Animal Control  $                        52,500  $                  54,500  $       52,500 54,500$                       2,000$                   -$                      
   55070    Hous Council Boy Scouts  $                               -    $                   6,500  $        6,500 6,500$                         -$                      -$                      
   55071    Naug Valley Brownfields Pilot  $                          1,000  $                   1,000  $        1,000 1,000$                         -$                      -$                      
   55072    Valley Arts Council  $                          1,000  $                   1,000  $        1,000 1,000$                         -$                      -$                      
   55073    Troop 3 Boy Scouts  $                          7,000  $                   7,000  $        7,000 7,000$                         -$                      -$                      
   55074    Newsletter  $                        11,694  $                        -    $             -   -$                            -$                      -$                      
   55075    Derby Neck Library  $                               -    $                      500  $           500 500$                            -$                      -$                      
   55076    Blight & Density Reduction Fund  $                          3,000  $                   5,000  $             -   5,000$                         5,000$                   -$                      
   55077    CT Conf Municipalities  $                        16,812  $                   8,406  $             -   8,406$                         8,406$                   -$                      
   55078    Condensed Building Demoltion  $                          4,950  $                        -   -$                            -$                      -$                      
   55079    Celebrate Derby 350  $                          2,931  $                        -   50,000$                       50,000$                 50,000$                 
Total 5000 City Wide Agencies  $                       300,325  $                269,004  $     235,090  $                     319,980 84,891$                 50,976$                 

5005 City Wide Fuel 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget
   56250    Utilities  $                       143,706  $                        -   -$                      -$                      
   56260    Gasoline  $                        22,663  $                150,000  $     113,534 150,000$                      36,466$                 -$                      

Total 5005 City Wide Fuel  $                       166,369  $                150,000  $     113,534  $                     150,000 36,466$                 -$                      

5010 Bonded Indebtedness 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   54940    Road Bond  $                               -    $                        -    $             -   67,000$                       67,000$                 67,000$                 
   58330    City Bonds / BAN  $                               -    $             1,644,385  $  1,573,394 1,495,576$                   (77,818)$                (148,809)$              
   58335    TD Bank  $                       368,430  $                377,934  $     377,934 387,766$                      9,832$                   9,832$                   
   58340    WPCA Bonds / BAN  $                               -    $             1,386,198  $  1,331,550 1,287,775$                   (43,775)$                (98,423)$                
   58385    Principle & Interest  $                    1,551,123  $                        -    $       83,250 (83,250)$                -$                      
   58390    Sewer 2015  $                        36,741  $                        -   -$                      -$                      

Total 5010 Total Debt Services  $                    1,956,294  $             3,408,517  $  3,366,128  $                  3,238,117 (128,011)$              (170,400)$              

5015 LOCIP Funds 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget
   55000    Expenses  $                               -    $                103,948  $     922,040 146,709$                      (775,331)$              42,761$                 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 16



Total 5015 LOCIP Funds  $                               -    $                103,948  $     922,040  $                     146,709 (775,331)$              42,761$                 

5020 Budget Working Balance 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget
   58500    Working Balance  $                               -    $                131,000  $             -    $                     131,000 131,000$               -$                      
   58505    Special Working Balance  $                        69,138  $                198,998  $        6,481  $                     152,598 146,117$               (46,400)$                
   58510    Compensated Leave Reserve  $                       168,743  $                  20,000  $             -    $                       20,000 20,000$                 -$                      

Use of General Fund (ARPA)  $                               -    $             -    $                     425,000 425,000$               425,000$               
   58520    HR Director (Bdgt Work Bal)  $                          9,776  $                        -   -$                      -$                      

Total 5020 Budget Working Balance  $                       247,657  $                349,998  $        6,481  $                     728,598 722,117$               378,600$               

8011 Payroll Taxes 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget
   52200    Employer Share Social Security 

Contributions
 $                       468,014  $                460,000  $     569,823 567,277$                      

(2,546)$                 107,277$               
   52600    Unemployment Compensation  $                        15,595  $                  15,000  $             -   15,000$                       15,000$                 -$                      
Total 8011 Payroll Taxes  $                       483,609  $                475,000  $     569,823  $                     582,277 12,454$                 107,277$               

8213 Employee Benefits 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   51955    Other - City Medical Buyout  $                        38,200  $                  35,000  $       45,700 148,899$                      103,199$               113,899$               
   52904    Retiree's Medical Benefits  $                       328,664  $                249,219  $     291,243 347,750$                      56,507$                 98,531$                 
   52905    Health Ins. City Appropriation  $                    2,084,390  $             1,260,331  $  2,905,033 3,028,100$                   123,067$               1,767,769$            
   52906    Employees Life Insurance  $                       (64,013)  $                  20,000  $       19,524 21,400$                       1,876$                   1,400$                   
   52908    Workers Compensation Insurance  $                       101,659  $                150,000  $     214,454 243,457$                      29,004$                 93,457$                 
   52914    ER Portion City HSA Paylex  $                       199,425  $                200,000  $     197,526 200,000$                      2,474$                   -$                      
   52915    ER Portion BOE HSA Paylex  $                       114,093  $                  75,000  $       56,635 70,000$                       13,365$                 (5,000)$                 
   52916    Health Ins Bd of Ed Appropiation  $                    4,379,789  $             4,098,280  $  3,787,841 4,161,123$                   373,282$               62,843$                 
   52919    Bd of Ed Health Insur Premium Share  $                        74,466  $                        -    $             -   -$                            -$                      -$                      
   52920    Workers Comp Claims  $                    1,113,141  $                500,000  $     402,016 497,101$                      95,085$                 (2,899)$                 
   52921    Health Benefits Adminin Fee  $                          4,377  $             1,454,070  $     210,063 244,911$                      34,848$                 (1,209,159)$           
   52922    Stop Loss Premium Boe  $                       833,979  $                        -    $     698,562 758,062$                      59,500$                 758,062$               
   52923    Stop Loss Preimum City  $                       378,129  $                        -    $     348,128 380,228$                      32,100$                 380,228$               
   52924    Health Ins Admin Fees BOE  $                        12,024  $                        -   -$                      -$                      
   52925    WPCA/High Co-Pay Reimb  $                          3,066  $                        -   -$                      -$                      

Total 8213 Employee Benefits  $                    9,601,388  $             8,041,900  $  9,176,724  $                 10,101,030  $              924,307  $            2,059,130 

10.1%

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 17



8214 Retirement 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   52300    City Pension  $                       995,507  $             1,000,000  $     500,000 1,000,000$                   500,000$               -$                      
   52305    Police Pension  $                       889,933  $                900,000  $  1,230,767 1,177,743$                   (53,024)$                277,743$               
   52310    City 401A  $                               -    $                  14,000  $       15,490 30,000$                       14,510$                 16,000$                 
   52335    City OPEB Expenses  $                        38,201  $                  17,500  $       27,280 17,500$                       (9,780)$                 -$                      
   52340    Valuation  $                          2,500  $                        -   -$                      -$                      

Total 8214 Retirement  $                    1,926,141  $             1,931,500  $  1,773,538  $                  2,225,243 451,705$               293,743$               

Totals 56,450,430 47,890,594 58,691,269 53,186,349 (5,504,920)$           5,295,755$            

-9.4%

Page 18



Account 
Code Account Title 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
3000 Revenue
   41102    Property/MV Taxes  $                31,077,512  $                32,148,078  $                31,559,645 35,143,234$                 3,583,589$          2,995,156$       
   41103    MV Tax (CAP) Revenue  $                     542,759  $                     727,455  $                     712,455 712,455$                     (0)$                     (15,000)$          
   41104    Supplemental Motor Vehicle  $                     367,647  $                     506,893  $                     263,478 300,000$                     36,522$              (206,893)$        
   41105    Prior Year Tax Collected  $                     321,069  $                     250,000  $                     704,036 620,000$                     (84,036)$             370,000$         
   41901    Interest & Lien Fees  $                     225,994  $                     200,000  $                     331,927 1,030,000$                   698,073$             830,000$         
   41906    Pilot Lincoln Housing  $                      18,937  $                      20,998  $                      20,134 20,134$                       -$                   (865)$              
   41907    Housing Authority/Pilot  $                      71,768  $                      69,248  $                      69,248 69,248$                       -$                   -$                
   41908    Pilot Priv Colleges Hospitals  $                  1,331,446  $                  1,334,271  $                  1,414,327 1,414,327$                   -$                   80,056$           
   41909    Tax Pilot/Tax Incentive Developmen  $                      25,000  $                     275,000  $                     250,000 275,000$                     25,000$              -$                
   41910    Veterans Prop Tax Ememption  $                      15,631  $                      25,214  $                      12,670 13,000$                       330$                   (12,214)$          
   41911    Fuel Cell Pilot  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   -$                            -$                   -$                
42201    Permits  $                     239,194  $                     180,000  $                     341,672 370,000$                     28,328$              190,000$         
42002 Early Voting  $                             -    $                             -    $                      10,500 -$                            (10,500)$             -$                
   42130    Police Permit Fees  $                           995  $                             -    $                           455 (455)$                  -$                
   42150    Vendor Permits  $                            75  $                             -    $                           125 (125)$                  -$                
   43100    Education Block Grant  $                  6,868,004  $                  6,865,690  $                  6,871,176 6,865,690$                   (5,486)$               -$                
   43105    Town Clerk Grants  $                        5,500  $                        6,000  $                        6,000 6,000$                         -$                   -$                
   43110    Library Grants  $                        7,462  $                      38,500  $                             -   -$                            -$                   (38,500)$          
   43115    E-Rate  $                      76,487  $                      89,000  $                      36,406 36,406$                       -$                   (52,594)$          
   43120    NIP Revenue  $                      24,751  $                      24,100  $                      23,569 24,100$                       531$                   -$                
   43125    USDJ Seized Propert Funds  $                        1,604  $                             -   -$                            -$                   -$                
   43200    Capital Improve - Town Clerk  $                        4,084  $                             -    $                        1,071 -$                            (1,071)$               -$                
   43315    Adult Basic Education  $                     137,694  $                     131,848  $                     129,165 129,165$                     -$                   (2,683)$            
   43316    SPECIAL ED EXCESS GRANT  $                     237,535 -$                   -$                
   43317    BOE GRANT INCOME  $                  8,541,792  $                  7,642,056 (7,642,056)$         -$                
   43700    Misc Intergovernmental Grant  $                     153,738  $                             -    $                        6,364 (6,364)$               -$                
   44010    Youth Service Programs  $                        8,603  $                        8,758  $                      11,819 6,609$                         (5,210)$               (2,149)$            
   44015    Youth Service Bureau  $                      14,102  $                      14,947  $                      19,827 19,828$                       0$                      4,881$             
   44016    Community Based Prevention Prog  $                        7,299 -$                   -$                
   44103    Planning Zoning Wetland Fees  $                             -    $                           500 -$                   (500)$              
   44104    Building Copy Fees  $                            87  $                             -   -$                   -$                

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

City of Derby - Revenue Details

Page 1



Account 
Code Account Title 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   44105    Telephone Access Line Tax  $                      24,675  $                      22,000  $                      35,511 22,000$                       (13,511)$             -$                
   44110    Parking Garage  Daily Receipts  $                      83,076  $                     105,000  $                      49,398 35,000$                       (14,398)$             (70,000)$          
   44115    Parking Garage Meter Money  $                           870  $                        1,500  $                        7,017 5,000$                         (2,017)$               3,500$             
   44120    Parking Garage Parking Tickets  $                        1,393  $                        2,700  $                            68 100$                           32$                     (2,600)$            
   44130    City Preservation Fees  $                             -    $                        6,000  $                             -   -$                            -$                   (6,000)$            
   44201    Police Outside Work  $                     753,998  $                     175,000  $                  1,335,696 1,140,000$                   (195,696)$            965,000$         
   44705    Parking Tickets  $                      18,021  $                      20,000  $                      21,395 13,000$                       (8,395)$               (7,000)$            
   44720    City Preservation Fees  $                        5,664  $                             -   -$                            -$                   -$                
   44867    Suspense Collection  $                        1,442  $                      12,000  $                             -   -$                            -$                   (12,000)$          
   44868    Street Excavation Fees  $                           961  $                        1,500  $                        1,200 -$                            (1,200)$               (1,500)$            
   45110    Blight Violations  $                             -    $                      30,000 -$                            -$                   (30,000)$          
   45115    Parking Tickets  $                             -    $                             -    $                           300 -$                            (300)$                  -$                
   46101    Interest Earned  $                     136,219  $                      66,921  $                     353,650 275,000$                     (78,650)$             208,079$         
   47202    Sale of City Property  $                        1,896  $                      30,000  $                      12,000 4,000$                         (8,000)$               (26,000)$          
   47203    113 Rossevelt Drive Sale  $                        2,000  $                             -   -$                   -$                
   47900    Picnic Grove Rental Fees  $                        6,900  $                        3,500  $                        3,150 3,500$                         350$                   -$                
   48000    Insurance Reimbursement Claims  $                        3,213  $                             -    $                        7,491 -$                            (7,491)$               -$                
   48005    St Law Enforcement Reimbursement  $                            10  $                             -   -$                            -$                   -$                
   48010    Skirvens Settlement  $                           820  $                             -   -$                            -$                   -$                
   48012    Opioids Settlement Fund  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   -$                            -$                   -$                
   48015    Highway Eviction Receivables  $                           150  $                             -   -$                            -$                   -$                
   48020    Recreation Receivables  $                     128,481  $                      60,000  $                     106,395 105,000$                     (1,395)$               45,000$           
   48025    SNET Rebates - Reimbursement  $                        1,909  $                             -    $                             -   -$                            -$                   -$                
   48030    Fire Watch Reimbursement  $                           440  $                             -    $                        3,690 3,690$                         -$                   3,690$             
   48035    Foregiveness of Debt  $                        3,929  $                             -    $                             -   -$                            -$                   -$                
   48050    Bricks/Bench Reim 06/07  $                           500  $                             -    $                             -   -$                            -$                   -$                
   48405    Fireworks Donation  $                             -    $                      11,500  $                      14,062 11,500$                       (2,562)$               -$                
   48810    Misc Revenue  $                     (10,957)  $                             -    $                        8,022 -$                            (8,022)$               -$                
   48950    Town Clerk Receivables  $                     280,181  $                     400,500  $                     398,277 390,000$                     (8,277)$               (10,500)$          
   48955    Town Aid Revenue  $                     261,320  $                     261,320  $                     260,848 260,848$                     -$                   (472)$              
43800    Municipal Sharing Pool  $                      14,728  $                      14,728  $                      14,728 14,728$                       -$                   -$                
43805    Municipal Revenue Sharing Acct  $                     471,215  $                     205,327  $                     540,437 253,824$                     (286,613)$            48,497$           
   48970    State Distressed Munic  $                      17,840  $                      18,120  $                      16,889 16,889$                       -$                   (1,231)$            
   48990    Misc Revenue  $                        2,500  $                      80,000  $                     103,373 5,000$                         (98,373)$             (75,000)$          

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 2



Account 
Code Account Title 22-23 Actuals (Audited) 23-24 Original Budget 23-24 FY Est Adopted 24-25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
   48991    WPCA PP  $                             -    $                      34,100  $                      29,891 34,100$                       4,209$                -$                
   48992    Retiree's Health Ins Portion  $                      91,491  $                      60,000  $                     136,193 92,881$                       (43,312)$             32,881$           
   48993    Employee Med Co Pay Premium  $                     230,598  $                     299,464  $                     263,752 273,098$                     9,346$                (26,366)$          
   48994    Housing Auth Health Ins Premium  $                      37,729  $                      43,206  $                        6,646 12,000$                       5,354$                (31,206)$          
   48995    WPCA Health Ins Premium  $                     307,450  $                     300,007  $                      26,100 175,000$                     148,900$             (125,007)$        
   48996    BOE Health Ins Premium Share  $                  1,143,642  $                  1,008,251  $                     848,365 874,432$                     26,067$              (133,819)$        
   48997    Pequot Fund  $                     207,304  $                     207,304  $                     207,304 207,304$                     -$                   -$                
   48998    Social Security Receivables  $                            38  $                             -   -$                            -$                   -$                
   49304    WPCA Bonds  $                             -    $                  1,386,198  $                  1,372,300 1,331,550$                   (40,750)$             (54,648)$          
   49700    Capital Improvement  $                             -    $                        4,000 -$                            -$                   (4,000)$            
43135 ARPA Revenue  $                             -    $                  1,706,192 425,000$                     (1,281,192)$         425,000$         
   49705    LOCIP Reimbursement  $                             -    $                     103,948  $                     934,040 146,709$                     (787,331)$            42,761$           
Total 3000 Revenue  $                54,558,416  $                47,890,594  $                59,262,505  $                53,186,349 (6,076,156)$         5,295,755$       

2022-2023 Actuals 
(Unaudited) 23-24 FY Budget 23-24 FY Projections 24-25 Prelim. Budget

Grand List of Taxable Real Estate and 
Personal Property  $                744,328,591  $                758,834,433  $                758,834,433 766,522,414$               

Grand List of Motor Vehicle  $                  99,045,869  $                106,159,954  $                106,159,954 100,045,474$               

Mill Rate                             0.0386                             0.0386                             0.0386                             0.0432 
MV CAP Mill Rate                             0.0326                             0.0326                             0.0326                             0.0326 
Taxable Income - Current Property 
Taxes

 $                  31,959,979  $                  32,751,824  $                  32,751,824  $                  36,376,830 

Current Property Taxes - Collected  $                  31,077,512  $                  32,148,078  $                  31,559,645  $                  35,143,234 
Est. Current Year Collection Rate 97.2% 98.2% 96.4% 96.6%

0 
 Property Taxes 

 Education Grants 
 State 

Grants/Intergovernmenta
l 

 Police Outside Work 
 Health Insurance 

Premium Payments 
 City Permits, Fees 

 WPCA Bond Payments 
All Other Revenues

Adopted 24-25 Budget Variance to 

Page 3







Town of Hamden, pg. 1 
 

To: Michael LeBlanc, Chair 

CC: Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC) 

     Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer  

Date: August 14, 2024 

Subject: Information Request for the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC) 

 

Dear Chair LeBlanc:  

After the completion of the 2023 fiscal year audit, the Town accountant retired. The Town accountant 
was responsible for overseeing payroll and IRS submissions. In addition to the retirement of the Town 
accountant, the Pension accountant also resigned from the Town.  This vacuum has led to difficulties in 
ensuring accurate and timely payroll management and the processing of bills and invoices for the 
department. 

After working extensively with Human Resources, the Finance department has hired a full-time 
accountant and pension accountant. Both hires started their position in January of this year. The Town 
assumed a 98% tax collection rate for the Fiscal Year 2024 and 2025 Adopted Budget.  

The Town is trending at the same rate as last year July.  

FY 23-24 Budget-To-Actual 

The Town is projecting structurally balanced results with moderate positive variances in revenues and 
expenses.  A moderate natural or organic operating surplus of about $1 million is expected.  In addition, 
the town’s final debt restructuring was completed in FY 2023, which is expected to show a $5.0 million 
surplus in debt service for FYE 2024.  The total projected operating surplus for Fiscal Year Ending 2024 is 
$6.0 million comprised of a “core” operating surplus of $1 million.  Fund balance is expected to grow by 
$6.0 million.  

 

FY 2025 Adopted Budget: 

Revenue 

 

FY 2024 Adopted 
Budget

FY 2025 Adopted Town 
Budget Change % Change

Property Tax $227,870,382 $225,144,262 -$2,726,120 -1%
State Aid $47,662,133 $47,726,402 $64,269 0%
Other Department $10,365,701 $26,277,455 $15,911,754 154%

Total $285,898,216 $299,148,119 $13,249,903 5%
Mill Rate 56.38 55.38 -1.00 -2%

REVENUE ANALYSIS



Town of Hamden, pg. 2 
 

The FY 2025 Adopted Budget is $299,148,119, a 5% increase over the FY 2024 Adopted Budget 
of $285.9 million. The FY 2025 Adopted Budget does not utilize any ARPA funding and or Debt 
restructuring.  

• Assumes a 98% Tax Collection Rate;  
• A Small Mill Rate Decrease of 1% from 56.38 to 55.61;  
• Assumes $47,726,401 in the State of Connecticut Revenue. The Town is 

comfortable with the assumptions that built the State Revenue projection.   
 

The budget assumes that the Departmental Revenue will increase by $15.3 million, compared 
to the FY 2024 Adopted Budget. The primary changes in the Departmental revenues are:  

• $7.8 million in Appropriated Fund Balance; (Returning savings back to the Taxpayer). 
This is returning savings to the taxpayers. We will remain above the 7% policy.  

• $5 million in Traffic Department for Red Light Cameras;  
• $500K in Cannabis Revenue;  
• $500K in Transfer Station.  

 

Expenditure  

 

  

The FY 2025 Adopted Budget Expenses.is $299,148,119, this is $13.2 million over the FY 2024 Adopted 
Budget.  

o This budget assumes a $3.5 million increase to the Board of Education, to $97.8 
million;  

o  Medical budget increase from $53.2 million to $56.4 million, an increase of $3.2 
million.  

o Pension budget increase from $30.6 million to $ 32.3 million, an increase of $1.7 
million.  

The FY 2025 Adopted  Budget assumes annual trend for the Medical projected Budget. We use annual 
trends to arrive at our medical projections.  

FY 2024 Adopted 
Budget

FY 2025 Adopted 
Budget Change % Change

Board of Education $94,336,773 $97,836,773 $3,500,000 4%
General Government $73,841,465 $77,439,026 $3,597,561 5%
Debt Service $28,250,000 $30,002,042 $1,752,042 6%
Medical $53,179,965 $56,378,103 $3,198,138 6%
Pension $30,609,923 $32,300,000 $1,690,077 6%
Utilities $5,680,090 $5,192,175 -$487,915 -9%

Total $285,898,216 $299,148,119 $13,249,903 5%

KEY EXPENDITURE ANALYSIS





































































































































































































































Town of Plymouth  
Update – August 2024 
        

ARPA Funds 
 
An ad hoc Committee has been established to oversee the ARPA Funds. The ARPA Committee 
consists of 2 Town Council members, 2 Board of Finance members, The Mayor and a town 
citizen. 
 
Currently, $2,237K of ARPA funds were expended for various projects. Forty-six (46) projects 
were approved by the ARPA Committee, Board of Finance and the Town Council with a total 
budget of $3,139,401. See attached detail. 
 
Finance Office Staffing 
 
The Finance Office currently consists of the Director of Finance, two full-time staff accountants 
and a full-time Payroll/Accounts Payable Clerk. An additional full-time staff accountant was 
approved in the FY2024 budget and was hired. The new staff accountant’s start date was March 
11th, 2024.  
 
FY2023 Audit 
 
All cash receipts are recorded through June 2023 and bank reconciliations are up to date 
through May 2024. The FY2023 Financial Statements will be issued the week ending August 2nd, 
2024. 
 
FY2022 Management Letter Corrective Action 
 
Bank reconciliations are done on a timely basis now. They are complete through May, 2024 and 
currently working on June, 2024 bank reconciliations. Cash receipts are recorded through June, 
2024. 
 
All Town and BOE required journal entries for the FY2023 Audit were completed prior to 
commencement of final fieldwork. 
 
Tax Collection Rates 
 
As of June 30, 2024 Tax Collection Rates are 99.41% as follows: 
Current Property Taxes 99.79% 
Current Motor Vehicle Taxes 96.01% 
Personal Property Taxes 90.93% 
Motor Vehicle Supplement 89.20% 



Prior Year Taxes  128.4% 
Interest & Lien Fees  136.54% 
 
Other Fiscal Related Matters 
 
The Town is working on documenting purchasing, Extra Duty Fund and Parks & Recreation 
Revolving Fund policies.  
The Town, working with Thomaston Savings Bank, converted their bank accounts to Insured 
Cash Sweep (ICS) accounts. The full amount of ICS funds are FDIC insured. The current interest 
rate on ICS accounts is 3.5%, up from the previous interest rate the Town was earning of 0.05%.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Plymouth 

June 30, 2023 Audit Results 
 

 

See Separate Document 



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2023 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE
Current Real Estate Taxes (25,955,329) (25,955,329)    (26,125,498)      -                      (26,125,498)  170,169       -0.66% (25,955,329)    (26,125,498) 170,169        
Current Personal Property Taxes (1,531,866)   (1,531,866)      (1,490,457)        -                      (1,490,457)    (41,408)        2.70% (1,531,866)      (1,531,866) -                    
Current Motor Vehicle Taxes (4,221,690)   (4,221,690)      (3,667,101)        -                      (3,667,101)    (554,588)      13.14% (4,221,690)      (4,221,690) -                    
Supplemental MV Taxes (425,000)      (425,000)         (379,059)           -                      (379,059)       (45,941)        10.81% (425,000)         (425,000) -                    
Prior Years Taxes (475,000)      (475,000)         (501,521)           -                      (501,521)       26,521         -5.58% (475,000)         (500,000) 25,000          
Interest & Liens (260,000)      (260,000)         (276,903)           -                      (276,903)       16,903         -6.50% (260,000)         (277,000) 17,000          
Local and Telephone PILOT (37,500)        (37,500)           (39,693)             -                      (39,693)         2,193           -5.85% (37,500)           (39,700) 2,200            
Charges for Services (375,100)      (375,100)         (559,854)           -                      (559,854)       184,754       -49.25% (375,100)         (560,000) 184,900        
State Grants/Intergovernmental (9,885,649)   (9,885,649)      (10,078,217)      -                      (10,078,217)  192,568       -1.95% (9,885,649)      (10,078,217) 192,568        
Investment and Misc Income (105,000)      (37,500)           (463,777)           -                      (463,777)       426,277       -1136.74% (37,500)           (464,000) 426,500        
Miscellaneous Grants -                  -                     (3,501)               -                      (3,501)          3,501           -                     0 -                    
Appropriation of Fund Balance -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  -                     0 -                    
Operating Transfers In -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  -                     0 -                    

TOTAL REVENUES (43,272,133) (43,204,633)    (43,585,582)      -                      (43,585,582)  380,949       -0.88% (43,204,633)    (44,222,970)        1,018,337     

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
Town Council 5,575           5,575              4,458                -                      4,458            1,117           20.04% 5,575              4,458                  1,117            
Mayor 158,379       158,379          171,489            -                      171,489        (13,110)        -8.28% 158,379          172,000              (13,621)         
Comptroller 305,233       305,233          295,109            -                      295,109        10,124         3.32% 305,233          300,000              5,233            
Board of Finance 166,700       158,500          80,648              -                      80,648          77,852         49.12% 158,500          140,000              18,500          
Tax Assessor 106,000       106,000          84,159              1,816              85,975          20,025         18.89% 106,000          106,000              -                    
Board of Assessment Appeals 500              500                 1,850                -                      1,850            (1,350)          -269.90% 500                 1,850                  (1,350)           
Tax Collector 84,383         84,383            86,719              2,425              89,143          (4,760)          -5.64% 84,383            87,000                (2,617)           
Treasurer 3,600           3,600              3,600                -                      3,600            -                  0.00% 3,600              3,600                  -                    
Legal 74,200         74,200            66,875              -                      66,875          7,325           9.87% 74,200            74,200                -                    
Human Resources 44,000         44,000            50,006              -                      50,006          (6,006)          -13.65% 44,000            50,000                (6,000)           
Central Supply 151,478       149,478          151,468            6,053              157,521        (8,043)          -5.38% 149,478          158,000              (8,522)           
Clerical Office Staff 147,750       147,750          146,396            718                 147,113        637              0.43% 147,750          147,000              750               
Town Clerk 134,273       134,273          129,798            4,759              134,557        (284)             -0.21% 134,273          134,000              273               
Registrar of Voters 72,785         72,785            47,652              45                   47,696          25,089         34.47% 72,785            60,000                12,785          
Planning and Zoning 148,028       150,028          146,311            -                      146,311        3,717           2.48% 150,028          147,000              3,028            
Zoning Board of Appeals 3,050           3,050              1,404                658                 2,062            988              32.40% 3,050              2,000                  1,050            
Employee Benefits 3,531,233    3,531,233       3,151,623         -                      3,151,623     379,611       10.75% 3,531,233       3,531,233           0                   
Property & Casualty Insurance 1,143,215    1,143,215       1,085,788         -                      1,085,788     57,427         5.02% 1,143,215       1,143,215           (0)                  
Historic Properties 3,000           3,000              766                   -                      766               2,234           74.46% 3,000              3,000                  -                    
Probate 6,715           6,715              6,715                -                      6,715            -                  0.00% 6,715              6,715                  -                    
Economic Development 31,810         31,810            42,686              80                   42,766          (10,956)        -34.44% 31,810            43,000                (11,190)         
Wetlands/Conservation 5,075           5,075              4,101                300                 4,401            674              13.29% 5,075              5,075                  -                    
Special Services 13,700         13,700            11,027              -                      11,027          2,673           19.51% 13,700            13,700                -                    

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 6,340,682    6,332,482       5,770,647         16,852            5,787,499     544,983       6,332,482       6,333,046           (564)              
-                    

Police 2,779,456    2,779,456       2,608,057         18,167            2,626,224     153,232       5.51% 2,779,456       2,779,456           -                    
Animal Control 54,594         54,594            45,789              85                   45,874          8,720           15.97% 54,594            54,594                -                    
Communications 334,607       334,607          292,516            -                      292,516        42,091         12.58% 334,607          334,607              -                    
Fire Department 271,070       271,190          275,954            18,712            294,666        (23,476)        -8.66% 271,190          295,000              (23,810)         
Terryville Station 20,650         20,650            30,926              -                      30,926          (10,276)        -49.76% 20,650            31,000                (10,350)         
Plymouth Station 25,400         25,400            27,398              -                      27,398          (1,998)          -7.87% 25,400            27,500                (2,100)           
Fall Mountain Station 14,100         13,980            12,389              -                      12,389          1,591           11.38% 13,980            13,980                -                    
Ambulance Corps 56,921         56,921            64,160              -                      64,160          (7,239)          -12.72% 56,921            65,000                (8,079)           
Fire Marshal 85,125         85,125            85,757              11                   85,767          (642)             -0.75% 85,125            85,800                (675)              

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2023
PROJECTED 6/30/2023

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2023\YTD_JUN 30 2023 with projections.xlsx



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2023 Pos/(Neg)

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2023
PROJECTED 6/30/2023

Emergency Management 51,310         51,310            23,624              -                      23,624          27,686         53.96% 51,310            40,000                11,310          
PUBLIC SAFETY 3,693,233    3,693,233       3,466,570         36,975            3,503,544     189,689       3,693,233       3,726,937           (33,704)         

-                    
-                    

Public Works Director 99,500         99,500            102,092            370                 102,462        (2,962)          -2.98% 99,500            102,500              (3,000)           
Highway Department 766,021       766,021          713,575            15,331            728,906        37,115         4.85% 766,021          750,000              16,021          
Snow Removal 365,250       365,250          140,240            55,158            195,398        169,852       46.50% 365,250          195,000              170,250        
Maintenance Garage 507,037       507,037          534,344            17,258            551,602        (44,565)        -8.79% 507,037          551,602              (44,565)         
Transfer Station 686,408       686,408          635,362            27,123            662,486        23,922         3.49% 686,408          686,408              -                    
Utilities 504,000       504,000          521,938            -                      521,938        (17,938)        -3.56% 504,000          522,000              (18,000)         
Town Hall Building 208,677       208,677          234,257            3,907              238,164        (29,487)        -14.13% 208,677          238,164              (29,487)         
Facilities 185,250       193,450          194,210            -                      194,210        (760)             -0.39% 193,450          194,210              (760)              
Building Inspector 79,556         95,556            90,856              556                 91,412          4,144           4.34% 95,556            95,556                -                    

PUBLIC WORKS  3,401,699    3,425,899       3,166,875         119,702          3,286,577     139,322       3,425,899       3,335,440           90,459          
-                    
-                    

Public Health Services 64,373         64,373            64,757              -                      64,757          (384)             -0.60% 64,373            64,757                (384)              
Elderly Transportation 32,500         32,500            33,728              -                      33,728          (1,228)          -3.78% 32,500            32,500                -                    
Human Services 62,879         73,833            65,791              -                      65,791          8,041           10.89% 73,833            73,833                (0)                  

HEALTH AND WELFARE 159,752       170,706          164,276            -                      164,276        6,430           170,706          171,090              (384)              
-                    

Terryville Library 472,128       472,128          456,532            4,431              460,963        11,164         2.36% 472,128          472,128              (0)                  
Parks & Recreation 107,331       185,331          181,909            6,988              188,896        (3,565)          -1.92% 185,331          185,331              -                    

LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 579,459       657,459          638,441            11,419            649,860        7,599           657,459          657,459              (0)                  
-                    

Education 25,074,985  25,074,985     25,195,640        -                      25,195,640   (120,654)      -0.48% 25,074,985     25,074,985         0                   
EDUCATION 25,074,985  25,074,985     25,195,640        -                      25,195,640   (120,654)      25,074,985     25,074,985         0                   

-                    
Principal Payments 2,385,000    2,385,000       2,385,000         -                      2,385,000     -                  0.00% 2,385,000       2,385,000           -                    
Interest Payments 483,282       483,282          483,281            -                      483,281        (2,312)          0.00% 483,282          483,282              -                    
Leases Principal Payments 376,032       376,032          422,145            -                      422,145        (46,114)        -12.26% 376,032          422,145              (46,113)         
Leases Interest Payments 81,233         81,233            100,376            -                      100,376        (19,143)        -23.57% 81,233            100,376              (19,143)         

DEBT SERVICE 3,325,546    3,325,546       3,390,802         -                      3,390,802     (67,569)        3,325,546       3,390,803           (65,257)         
-                    

Transfer to Cap Projects 661,777       661,777          661,777            -                      661,777        -                  0.00% 661,777          661,777              -                    
Transfer to High School Building 35,000         35,000            35,000              -                      35,000          -                  0.00% 35,000            35,000                -                    

TRANSFERS OUT 696,777       696,777          696,777            -                      696,777        -                  696,777          696,777              -                    
-                    

Miscellaneous Grants -                  38,572            9,372                -                      9,372            29,199         75.70% 38,572            22,855                15,717          
-                    
-                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 43,272,133  43,415,659     42,499,399        184,948          42,684,347   728,999       1.68% 43,415,659     43,409,391         6,268            

Estimated Surplus (Deficit) 901,235        813,579              

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2023\YTD_JUN 30 2023 with projections.xlsx



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE

Current Real Estate Taxes (27,109,264) (27,109,264)    (27,338,041)      -                      (27,338,041)  228,777       -0.84% (27,109,264)    (27,538,940) 429,676        

Current Personal Property Taxes (1,792,512)   (1,792,512)      (1,628,437)        -                      (1,628,437)    (164,075)      9.15% (1,792,512)      (1,629,882) (162,630)       

Current Motor Vehicle Taxes (3,933,138)   (3,933,138)      (3,750,818)        -                      (3,750,818)    (182,320)      4.64% (3,933,138)      (3,776,024) (157,114)       

Motor Vehicle Property Tax Grant (554,172)      (554,172)         (554,172)           -                      (554,172)       (1)                0.00% (554,172)         (554,172) -                    

Supplemental MV Taxes (410,000)      (410,000)         (355,871)           -                      (355,871)       (54,129)        13.20% (410,000)         (365,709) (44,291)         

Prior Years Taxes (450,000)      (450,000)         (550,140)           -                      (550,140)       100,140       -22.25% (450,000)         (575,632) 125,632        

Interest & Liens (250,000)      (250,000)         (300,959)           -                      (300,959)       50,959         -20.38% (250,000)         (341,356) 91,356          

Local and Telephone PILOT (40,573)        (40,573)           (45,219)             -                      (45,219)         4,646           -11.45% (40,573)           (45,219) 4,646            

Charges for Services (418,100)      (418,100)         (193,263)           -                      (193,263)       (224,837)      53.78% (418,100)         (193,263) (224,837)       

State Grants/Intergovernmental (9,780,056)   (9,780,056)      (9,875,066)        -                      (9,875,066)    95,010         -0.97% (9,780,056)      (9,875,066) 95,010          

Investment and Misc Income (80,000)        (80,000)           (344,465)           -                      (344,465)       264,465       -330.58% (80,000)           (344,465) 264,465        

Miscellaneous Grants -                  -                     (2,768)               -                      (2,768)          2,768           -                     (2,768) 2,768            

Appropriation of Fund Balance -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  -                     0 -                    

Operating Transfers In -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  -                     0 -                    

TOTAL REVENUES (44,817,816) (44,817,816)    (44,939,219)      -                      (44,939,219)  121,402       -0.27% (44,817,816)    (45,242,496)        424,680        

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

Town Council 5,575           5,575              5,015                -                      5,015            560              10.05% 5,575              5,015                  560               

Mayor 165,727       165,727          172,775            35                   172,810        (7,083)          -4.27% 165,727          172,810              (7,083)           

Comptroller 386,750       386,750          316,689            -                      316,689        70,061         18.12% 386,750          316,689              70,061          

Board of Finance 146,700       103,700          91,577              14,695            106,272        (2,572)          -2.48% 103,700          106,272              (2,572)           

Tax Assessor 107,500       107,400          77,138              4,424              81,562          25,838         24.06% 107,400          81,562                25,838          

Board of Assessment Appeals 1,800           1,900              407                   -                      407               1,493           78.57% 1,900              407                     1,493            

Tax Collector 89,140         89,140            91,001              924                 91,925          (2,786)          -3.13% 89,140            91,925                (2,785)           

Treasurer 3,600           3,600              3,600                -                      3,600            -                  0.00% 3,600              3,600                  -                    

Legal 98,500         98,500            98,294              -                      98,294          206              0.21% 98,500            98,300                200               

Human Resources 45,000         45,000            49,996              -                      49,996          (4,996)          -11.10% 45,000            50,000                (5,000)           

Central Supply 159,978       159,978          260,489            3,395              263,883        (103,905)      -64.95% 159,978          263,883              (103,905)       

Clerical Office Staff 151,123       151,123          136,570            1,000              137,570        13,554         8.97% 151,123          137,570              13,553          

Town Clerk 134,800       134,800          129,001            2,374              131,375        3,425           2.54% 134,800          131,375              3,425            

Registrar of Voters 74,080         84,580            57,919              1,010              58,929          25,651         30.33% 84,580            58,930                25,650          

Planning and Zoning 161,227       161,227          156,534            752                 157,286        3,941           2.44% 161,227          157,286              3,941            

Zoning Board of Appeals 2,250           2,250              1,487                225                 1,711            539              23.94% 2,250              1,711                  539               

Employee Benefits 3,538,241    3,538,241       3,228,021         -                      3,228,021     310,219       8.77% 3,538,241       3,228,021           310,220        

Property & Casualty Insurance 1,316,119    1,316,119       1,290,661         -                      1,290,661     25,458         1.93% 1,316,119       1,290,661           25,458          

Historic Properties 3,000           3,000              1,150                -                      1,150            1,850           61.67% 3,000              1,150                  1,850            

Probate 8,155           8,155              8,155                -                      8,155            -                  0.00% 8,155              8,155                  -                    

Economic Development 34,960         34,960            28,400              1,000              29,400          5,560           15.90% 34,960            29,400                5,560            

Wetlands/Conservation 4,400           4,400              2,264                162                 2,426            1,974           44.87% 4,400              2,426                  1,974            

Special Services 11,700         11,700            6,106                -                      6,106            5,594           47.81% 11,700            6,106                  5,594            

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 6,650,325    6,617,825       6,213,250         29,994            6,243,244     374,581       6,617,825       6,243,254           374,571        

-                    

Police 2,911,154    2,912,721       2,913,161         24,797            2,937,958     (25,236)        -0.87% 2,912,721       2,937,958           (25,237)         

Animal Control 55,750         55,750            41,668              -                      41,668          14,082         25.26% 55,750            41,668                14,082          

Communications 407,094       407,094          367,589            3,146              370,735        36,359         8.93% 407,094          370,735              36,359          

Fire Department 305,570       305,570          282,221            26,453            308,674        (3,104)          -1.02% 305,570          308,674              (3,104)           

Terryville Station 20,650         20,650            24,467              -                      24,467          (3,817)          -18.48% 20,650            24,467                (3,817)           

Plymouth Station 25,400         25,400            24,474              -                      24,474          926              3.65% 25,400            24,474                926               

Fall Mountain Station 14,100         14,100            13,357              -                      13,357          743              5.27% 14,100            13,357                743               

Ambulance Corps 62,350         62,350            66,726              -                      66,726          (4,376)          -7.02% 62,350            66,726                (4,376)           

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2024

PROJECTED 6/30/2024

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2024\YTD_JUN 30 2024 with projections.xlsx



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2024

PROJECTED 6/30/2024

Fire Marshal 89,152         89,152            89,726              229                 89,955          (803)             -0.90% 89,152            89,955                (803)              

Emergency Management 50,910         50,910            31,374              -                      31,374          19,536         38.37% 50,910            31,374                19,536          

PUBLIC SAFETY 3,942,130    3,943,697       3,854,762         54,626            3,909,388     34,309         3,943,697       3,909,388           34,309          

-                    

-                    

Public Works Director 102,700       96,700            93,011              2,433              95,445          1,255           1.30% 96,700            95,445                1,255            

Highway Department 833,708       699,479          677,224            10,273            687,497        11,982         1.71% 699,479          687,497              11,982          

Snow Removal 330,250       277,972          277,398            573                 277,971        1                  0.00% 277,972          277,971              1                   

Maintenance Garage 520,200       520,200          496,801            31,631            528,432        (8,232)          -1.58% 520,200          528,432              (8,232)           

Transfer Station 690,451       692,451          610,567            85,161            695,728        (3,278)          -0.47% 692,451          695,728              (3,277)           

Utilities 509,000       509,000          527,005            -                      527,005        (18,005)        -3.54% 509,000          527,005              (18,005)         

Town Hall Building 192,500       207,000          189,214            15,954            205,168        1,832           0.89% 207,000          205,168              1,832            

Facilities 236,875       229,669          222,680            -                      222,680        6,703           2.92% 229,669          222,680              6,989            

Building Inspector 80,904         80,904            80,509              -                      80,509          395              0.49% 80,904            80,509                395               

PUBLIC WORKS  3,496,588    3,313,375       3,174,411         146,025          3,320,436     (7,347)          3,313,375       3,320,435           (7,060)           

-                    

-                    

Public Health Services 64,707         64,707            64,707              -                      64,707          (0)                0.00% 64,707            64,707                -                    

Elderly Transportation 35,000         35,000            36,946              -                      36,946          (1,946)          -5.56% 35,000            36,946                (1,946)           

Human Services 67,017         107,599          74,143              -                      74,143          33,456         31.09% 107,599          74,143                33,456          

HEALTH AND WELFARE 166,724       207,306          175,797            -                      175,797        31,510         207,306          175,796              31,510          

-                    

Terryville Library 484,239       493,214          480,882            2,995              483,877        9,337           1.89% 493,214          483,877              9,337            

Parks & Recreation 110,350       160,350          192,588            11,932            204,520        (44,170)        -27.55% 160,350          93,474                66,876          

LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 594,589       653,564          673,471            14,927            688,398        (34,833)        653,564          577,351              76,213          

-                    

Education 26,150,292  26,150,292     25,900,094        -                      25,900,094   250,198       0.96% 26,150,292     26,150,292         -                    

EDUCATION 26,150,292  26,150,292     25,900,094        -                      25,900,094   250,198       26,150,292     26,150,292         -                    

-                    

Principal Payments 2,385,000    2,385,000       2,385,000         -                      2,385,000     (917)             -0.04% 2,385,000       2,385,000           -                    

Interest Payments 400,050       400,050          415,062            -                      415,062        (6,361)          0.00% 400,050          415,062              (15,012)         

Leases Principal Payments 386,673       386,673          387,590            -                      387,590        -                  0.00% 386,673          387,590              (917)              

Leases Interest Payments 83,967         83,967            73,004              -                      73,004          -                  0.00% 83,967            73,004                10,963          

DEBT SERVICE 3,255,690    3,255,690       3,260,656         -                      3,260,656     (7,278)          3,255,690       3,260,656           (4,966)           

-                    

Transfer to Cap Projects 526,479       752,692          752,692            -                      752,692        -                  0.00% 752,692          752,692              -                    

Transfer to High School Building 35,000         35,000            35,000              -                      35,000          -                  0.00% 35,000            35,000                -                    

TRANSFERS OUT 561,479       787,692          787,692            -                      787,692        -                  787,692          787,692              -                    

-                    

Miscellaneous Grants -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  0.00% -                     -                          -                    

-                    

-                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 44,817,816  44,929,442     44,040,132        245,572          44,285,704   641,139       1.43% 44,929,442     44,424,864         504,578        

Estimated Surplus (Deficit) 653,515        817,632              

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2024\YTD_JUN 30 2024 with projections.xlsx



























































Town of Plymouth
General Ledger with Budget Adjustments - On Demand Report Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 From Date: 7/1/2022 To Date:6/30/2024

Account Mask: 2804????????????????? Account Type: Expenditure Include pre encumbrance
Budget Balance

Print accounts with zero balance Include Inactive Accounts Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Account Number / Description Final Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance % Remaining Bud
2804.41.4121.610000.51621 $0.00 $59,903.19 $59,903.19 $59,903.19 $59,903.19 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Temporary Wages 0.00%
2804.41.4131.610000.54320 $0.00 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $60,387.49 $60,387.49 $64,612.51 $ 0.00 $64,612.51
GIS System 51.69%
2804.41.4135.610000.56900 $0.00 $2,613.00 $2,613.00 $2,613.00 $2,613.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Tax Collection Box 0.00%
2804.41.4147.610000.53045 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $44,371.00 $44,371.00 $5,629.00 $12,895.00 $ 0.00
Town Clerk Recreate Records 0.00%
2804.41.4173.610000.57500 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $47,233.21 $47,233.21 $ 2,766.79 $0.00 $ 2,766.79
Downtown Revitalization (CIF) Project 5.53%
2804.41.4203.610000.54304 $0.00 $78,114.50 $78,114.50 $78,114.50 $78,114.50 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Fresh Air Maintenance 0.00%
2804.41.4203.610000.57300 $0.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 ($ 0.00) $0.00 ($ 0.00)
Fire Dept. Hurst Tool 0.00%
2804.41.4317.610000.57320 $0.00 $358,695.00 $358,695.00 $358,695.00 $358,695.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Vehicles 0.00%
2804.42.4201.610000.53500 $0.00 $295,868.05 $295,868.05 $270,868.05 $270,868.05 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $ 0.00
Communication Tower 0.00%
2804.42.4201.610000.57300 $0.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $88,500.00 $80,000.00 $ 8,500.00
Police Pole Cameras 9.44%
2804.42.4201.610000.57350 $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
NexGen Law Enforcement Software 0.00%
2804.42.4203.610000.57250 $0.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
TFD - AC Upgrade 0.00%
2804.42.4203.610000.57301 $0.00 $ 2,992.20 $ 2,992.20 $ 2,992.20 $ 2,992.20 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
FD Purchase Smoke and CO Detectors 0.00%
2804.42.4209.610000.57250 $0.00 $26,000.00 $26,000.00 $ 3,142.61 $ 3,142.61 $22,857.39 $0.00 $22,857.39
HQ Maintenance 87.91%
2804.42.4209.610000.57300 $0.00 $24,469.90 $24,469.90 $24,469.90 $24,469.90 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
LIfePack 15's 0.00%
2804.42.4209.610000.57320 $0.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Ambulance 0.00%
2804.42.4209.610000.57390 $0.00 $27,753.00 $27,753.00 $27,753.00 $27,753.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
LUCAS Chest Compression 0.00%
2804.42.4219.610000.56902 $0.00 $ 8,102.84 $ 8,102.84 $8,102.84 $8,102.84 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Fire Marshal Turnout Gear 0.00%
2804.42.4219.610000.57300 $0.00 $ 9,026.87 $ 9,026.87 $9,026.87 $9,026.87 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Radios & Computers w/ Monitors 0.00%
2804.42.4223.610000.57250 $0.00 $27,000.00 $27,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00
Antenna Upgrade, Heating Repairs, Humidifier 100.00%



Town of Plymouth
General Ledger with Budget Adjustments - On Demand Report Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 From Date: 7/1/2022 To Date:6/30/2024

Account Mask: 2804????????????????? Account Type: Expenditure Include pre encumbrance
Budget Balance

Print accounts with zero balance Include Inactive Accounts Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Account Number / Description Final Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance % Remaining Bud
2804.42.4223.610000.57320 $0.00 $44,590.55 $44,590.55 $35,700.29 $35,700.29 $ 8,890.26 $ 8,890.26 $ 0.00
ATV 0.00%
2804.42.4223.610000.57300 $0.00 $ 3,075.00 $ 3,075.00 $3,075.00 $3,075.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
ATV Metal Stretch 0.00%
2804.43.4301.610000.57200 $0.00 $ 99,589.80 $ 99,589.80 $99,589.80 $99,589.80 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Carport Additions & Storage Containers 0.00%
2804.43.4332.61000.53300 $0.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $30,000.00 $ 0.00 $30000.00
Town Hall & Police Station Facilities Assessment 100.00%
2804.45.4501.610000.54301 $0.00 $22,978.90 $22,978.90 $22,978.90 $22,978.90 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Library - Quiet Rooms 0.00%
2804.45.4501.610000.54303 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Library - Sidewalks 0.00%
2804.45.4501.610000.57300 $0.00 $5,499.38 $5,499.38 $5499.38 $5499.38 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Security Cameras 0.00%
2804.45.4501.610000.57331 $0.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Circulation Desk 0.00%
2804.45.4506.610000.54300 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $ 2,081.53 $ 2,081.53 $ 2,918.47 $ 0.00 $2,918.47
Repair Lake Winfield Walking Trail & Related Equip 58.37%
2804.45.4506.610000.54303 $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00
Little League Drainage 100.00%
2804.45.4506.610000.57150 $0.00 $136,000.00 $136,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $136,000.00 $0.00 $136,000.00
Lake Winfield Paving 100.00%
2804.45.4506.610000.57300 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $ 2,099.69 $ 2,099.69 $5,900.31 $ 0.00 $5,900.31
Playground Equipment - Bobble Riders 73.75%
2804.45.4506.610000.57500 $0.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Parks & Rec Tennis/Pickle Ball Courts 0.00%
2804.47.4700.610000.57150 $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
THS Sport Fields Irrigation 0.00%
2804.82.8201.610000.53300 $0.00 $320,000.00 $320,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $320,000.00 $0.00 $320,000.00
WPCA CT Clean Water Nutrient Project 100.00%
2804.82.8201.610000.54301 $0.00 $102,300.00 $102,300.00 $102,300.00 $102,300.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
WPCA Roof 0.00%
2804.82.8201.610000.57300 $0.00 $16,988.00 $16,988.00 $ 8,494.00 $ 8,494.00 $ 8,494.00 $8494.00 $ 0.00
WPCA Surveillance Cameras 0.00%
2804.82.8205.610000.57301 $0.00 $49,460.68 $49,460.68 $2977.68 $2977.68 $46,483.00 $46,483.00 $ 0.00
Pump Station Generator 0.00%
2804.99.5000.610000.54300 $0.00 $89,051.00 $89,051.00 $89,051.00 $89,051.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
American Legion Post 20 Kitchen 0.00%
2804.99.5000.610000.57300 $0.00 $29,333.99 $29,333.99 $29,333.99 $29,333.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Plymouth Food Pantry Generator & Freezer 0.00%



Town of Plymouth
General Ledger with Budget Adjustments - On Demand Report Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 From Date: 7/1/2022 To Date:6/30/2024

Account Mask: 2804????????????????? Account Type: Expenditure Include pre encumbrance
Budget Balance

Print accounts with zero balance Include Inactive Accounts Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Account Number / Description Final Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance % Remaining Bud
2804.99.5000.610000.59500 $0.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Special Items - Modelcraft Relocation 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.53400 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $35,142.00 $35,142.00 $14,858.00 $14,858.00 $ 0.00
Terryville Fish & Game Club Dam Study 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.57150 $0.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $80,000.00
Polish Club Paving 100.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.57200 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Housing Authority 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.57250 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Fish & Game Club Office & Deck 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.57300 $0.00 $25,143.24 $25,143.24 $25,143.24 $25,143.24 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Lions Club LED Sign 0.00%

Grand Total: $0.00 $3,139,401.09 $3,139,401.09 $2,237,491.36 $2,237,491.36 # $ 901,909.73 $ 196,620.26 $ 705,289.47
End of Report

ARPA Funds Received $3,432,434.88

Unallocated ARPA Funds $293,033.79



 
 

 
 
TO  Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission 
 
FROM: Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer   Kimberly Kennison 
 
DATE: August 8, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:   Legislative Changes Affecting Municipal Finance and Audits 
 
 
We are pleased to announce the passage of Public Act 24-132, “An Act Concerning the Recommendations of the 
Intergovernmental Policy and Planning Division Within the Office of Policy and Management, Audits and Municipal 
Finance”.  Sections 11 to 17 of the Public Act became effective as of July 1, 2024, and made changes to the State 
Single Audit Act, the Municipal Auditing Act, and the Municipal Deficit Financing provisions regarding the 
Municipal Accountability Review Board (MARB) and Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC).  A summary 
of the key changes are as follows: 
 
Sections 11 – 12:  State Single Audit (SSA) Act – Ch. 55B of the General Statutes: 
 

• Increase to SSA Threshold:  Municipalities, audited agencies (including regional school districts), tourism 
districts, and nonprofit organizations with fiscal years beginning on or after July 1, 2024, are required to 
have a SSA or program-specific audit conducted if their annual expenditures of state financial assistance 
equal or exceed $500,000.  The audit threshold prior to P.A. 24-132 was $300,000. 
 

• SSA Report Extension:  Grant recipients that meet the SSA threshold are required to submit their SSA 
reports or program-specific audit reports to the cognizant state agency no later than 6-months after the 
end of the audit period.   P.A. 24-132 clarifies that no extension of time granted by the cognizant state 
agency shall cause the audit report submission due date to extend beyond twelve months after the grant 
recipient’s fiscal year end (extensions limited to 6-months).   

 
Sections 13 to 16 – Municipal Deficit Financing – MARB, MFAC – Ch. 117 of the General Statutes 
 

• Designation as a Tier I Municipality:   Clarifies that a municipality referred by the Secretary to the MFAC 
as a result of meeting one or more of the criteria in section 7-395(d) is not automatically designated as a 
Tier I municipality.  Upon the referral by the Secretary, the Commission may designate the municipality 
as Tier I based upon an evaluation of the municipality’s fiscal condition and financial practices by the 
MFAC. 
 

• Procedures for Tier I Termination from MFAC Oversight:  P.A. 24-132 allows Tier I termination solely 
through a unanimous vote by the MFAC based on an evaluation of the municipality’s fiscal condition and 
financial practices. 

 
 

https://www.cga.ct.gov/asp/cgabillstatus/cgabillstatus.asp?selBillType=Public+Act&which_year=2024&bill_num=132


2 
 

• Criteria for Termination From Tier II, Tier III, or Tier IV Designation:  See Attachment I. 
 
• Procedures for the Secretary to Redesignate a Municipality to a Lower Tier:   Provides a process for which 

the Secretary may redesignate a Tier III or Tier IV municipality to a lower tier in lieu of terminating the 
municipality from MARB oversight. 

 
• Distributions from the Municipal Restructuring Fund (MRF):  Allows the Secretary to distribute funds from 

the MRF to a third party on behalf of a municipality payments to an arbitrator selected for binding 
arbitration under Section 7-576e(3) of the General Statutes. 

 
• Criteria to Designate a Tier III Municipality to Tier IV:  In determining whether to designate a Tier III 

municipality to Tier IV, the MARB’s criteria is expanded to include evidence of unsound or irregular 
financial practices that the Board believes may materially affect the municipality’s financial condition. 

 
Section 17 -Municipal Auditing Act – Ch. 111 of the General Statutes: 
 

• Financial Statement Audit Report Extension:  Municipalities, regional school districts and audited agencies 
are required to submit their financial audit reports to OPM no later than six months after their fiscal year 
end.  P.A. 24-132 clarifies that OPM is limited to a maximum of six months for the granting of extensions 
beyond the original due date. 
 

• Delinquent Financial Audit Report Penalty:  The maximum monetary civil penalty the Secretary may 
impose for an entity not filing the audit report by the due date or the extension date granted by OPM is 
increased from $10,000 to $50,000.  P.A. 24-132 allows the penalty imposed by the Secretary to be in the 
form of a reduction in the amount of one or more grants awarded by the Secretary, including but not 
limited to, grant awards pursuant to section 12-18b. 

 
If you have any questions regarding Public Act 24-132, please contact Bill Plummer at bill.plummer@ct.gov and 
me at kimberly.kennison@ct.gov. 
 
Attachments (1) 
 

  

mailto:bill.plummer@ct.gov
mailto:kimberly.kennison@ct.gov


3 
 

Attachment 1 
 

Summary of Criteria Changes for Termination from MARB Oversight – P.A. 24-132 
 

 

CRITERIA 
 

Prior to P.A. 24-132 P.A. 24-132 * 

(A) No audited operating deficits in the general fund 
of the municipality for the two most current 
consecutive fiscal years for which audits have 
been completed. 

No change 

(B) The municipality’s bond rating has either 
improved or remained unchanged since its most 
current designation. 

The municipality has a long-term bond rating from 
one or more bond rating agencies that is investment 
grade or higher and such bond rating has either 
improved or remained unchanged since its most 
current designation. 

(C) The municipality has presented and the 
commission or board has approved a financial 
plan that projects a positive fund balance for the 
three succeeding consecutive fiscal years covered 
by such financial plan, where a positive fund 
balance of at least five percent is projected in the 
third such fiscal year. 

The municipality has presented and the board has 
approved a financial plan that projects a positive fund 
balance for the three succeeding consecutive fiscal 
years covered by such financial plan, provided (i) 
each fiscal year of such plan is based upon recurring 
revenue and expenses, (ii) a positive fund balance of 
at least five per cent is projected in the third such 
fiscal year, and (iii) such plan does not include 
funding received pursuant to section 7-576i (the 
Municipal Restructuring Fund) or 7-576j (contract 
assistance). 

(D) The municipality's audits for such consecutive 
fiscal years have been completed and contain no 
general fund deficit.  

The municipality's audits for such consecutive fiscal 
years have been completed and the General Fund 
reports an audited fund balance of at least five 
percent. 

(E)  There is no evidence that the municipality has 
engaged in unsound or irregular financial practices in 
relation to commonly accepted standards in municipal 
finance. 

 
 
* A Tier III or Tier IV municipality meeting the criteria above under P.A. 24-132 may be redesignated by  
   the Secretary to a lower Tier (other than Tier I) instead of being terminated from MARB oversight. 
 


	MFAC Agenda - 8-14-24 Meeting
	Draft Minutes - 4-17-24 Meeting
	Delinquent FY 2023 Audit Reports
	Audit Submission Update
	Danbury
	East Lyme
	Marlborough

	Derby
	FY 2023 Audit
	Tiers Designation Eligibilty Report - OPM Generated
	FY 2023 Audit Results Review
	Corrective Action Plan from FY 2023 State Single Audit Report
	Financial Data Overview
	Detailed Expenditure Report
	Detailed Revenue Report

	Hamden
	Status Update to the MFAC
	ARPA Projects Update
	FY 2023-24 Revenue and Expenditure Budget vs Actual Summary
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual - Revenue
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual Expenditure

	Plymouth
	Update to the MFAC
	Plymouth FY 2023 Audit
	FY 2022-23 Budget vs Actual Results - Revenue and Expenditures Summary
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual  Results - Revenue and Expenditures Summary
	FY 2024-25 Adopted Budget
	ARPA Report

	Other Business
	2024 Legislative Changes Affecting Municipal Finance and Audits




